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China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited is a leading integrated
pharmaceutical company in China. Established in 2007, the Group has
developed to become the second largest pharmaceutical manufacturer and the
second largest distributor in China within a decade. In October 2016, the
Group successfully completed its global offering in Hong Kong, marking the
largest IPO in the healthcare sector of the year.

As a leading integrated pharmaceutical company, our business spans across
manufacturing, distribution and retail of pharmaceutical and healthcare
products in the PRC.

Our manufacturing business encompasses the research and development,
manufacturing and sale of pharmaceutical products. We manufacture a
comprehensive product portfolio comprising chemical drugs, Chinese
medicines and biopharmaceutical drugs as well as nutritional and healthcare
products, covering a wide range of therapeutic areas including cardiovascular,
alimentary tract and metabolism, large-volume IV infusion, pediatrics,
respiratory system etc.. Besides, we own a series of strong well-known brand
names including Sanjiu (= /1), Dong-E-E-Jiao (FEFAFAR) , Double-Crane (%
#8) and Zizhu (££47)..

We operate a national distribution network comprising more than 100 logistics
centers strategically across 23 provinces in China. Leveraging our
comprehensive product offerings and wide distribution networks, we directly
distribute products to hospitals and other medical institutions across the
country. In addition, we operate the 9th largest retail pharmacy network in
China, comprising more than 700 pharmacies under national or regional
premium brand names — CR Care (Z B %), Yibaoquanxin (B {R 2 %7),
Li'an chain (¥2%2i#$4) , and Tung Tak Tong (FIfE%).
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman and non-executive Director
Mr. FU Yuning

Executive Director, Chief Executive Officer and President
Mr. WANG Chuncheng

Executive Director
Mr. SONG Qing

Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President
Mr. LI Guohui

Non-executive Directors
Mr. CHEN Rong

Mr. YU Zhongliang

Mr. WANG Chenyang

Ms. WANG Jing

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Mr. FU Tingmei

Mr. ZHANG Kejian

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. TSANG Hing Lun (Chairman)
Mr. CHEN Rong

Ms. WANG Jing

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Mr. FU Tingmei

Mr. ZHANG Kejian

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. FU Yuning (Chairman)
Mr. WANG Chuncheng
Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Mr. FU Tingmei

Mr. ZHANG Kejian

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun (Chairman)
Mr. CHEN Rong

Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Mr. FU Tingmei

Mr. ZHANG Kejian
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Mr. FU Tingmei (Chairman)
Mr. WANG Chuncheng
Mr. LI Guohui

Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Mr. ZHANG Kejian

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Mr. WANG Chuncheng (Chairman)
Mr. SONG Qing
Mr. LI Guohui

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. WANG Chuncheng
Mr. LI Guohui

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. LO Chi Lik Peter

LEGAL ADVISORS

Clifford Chance
Jia Yuan Law Offices

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

COMPLIANCE ADVISOR

China International Capital Corporation
Hong Kong Securities Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

41/F, China Resources Building
26 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Room 4104-05

41/F, China Resources Building
26 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong
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Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd., Hong Kong Branch
Agricultural Bank of China Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Branch
Bank of America N.A.

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

China Construction Bank Beijing Railway Branch

China Merchants Bank Chang'an Road Sub-Branch Beijing
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Wangfujing Branch
Mizuho Bank, Ltd., Hong Kong Branch

Overseas-Chinese Banking Corporation Limited

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Xuanwu Branch
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Hong Kong Branch
Westpac Banking Corporation
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Definitions

RAERA > BXESEAHESI - THFEBEEAE  In this annual report, the following expressions shall have the following

AT -

[RRBFEKRE]
“AGM”

[ME#ERMA

“Articles of Association”
[EEg

“Board”

[t RBEEHL ]

“BSCOMC”

[EER<FA ]
“CG Code”

[ B
“China” or “PRC”

[ 2 BRG]

“Companies Ordinance”

[ARAT =[P
“Company” or
“CR Pharmaceutical”

[EREEs]

“CR Double-Crane”

E LT

“CR Holdings”

06 2016 FF 5K
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meanings unless the context indicates otherwise:

ARRBRRBFRE

annual general meeting of the Company

RABRZE—RFANAZ T ARERIRRRRANAZBZZAA (BTEHERT)
the articles of association of the Company (as amended from time to time), adopted by
Special Resolution passed on 20 June 2016

ARBERE

board of Directors

IRERERKLEERTL  RCETENF T Z_A=THEFBEFMKZHAEE B
% REMNEZERR

Beijing State-Owned Capital Operations and Management Centre (1t REA B AR L EIE
H L ), a state-owned enterprise incorporated in the PRC on 30 December 2008 and our
substantial shareholder

LR RIS IO A B M R ER T R

Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

hEARENE - ptAFHRME - TREEE  RFISITHRRAEDE
People’s Republic of China, excluding, for the purposes of this annual report only, Hong
Kong, Macau SAR and Taiwan

R ANEB (BBEDIZE 622 ) (K PRHERT)
the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (as amended from
time to time)

EHBEREFRAA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited

EHEREXROHERAR  ABLREREZERMARAR  —XKR—ANEERA
TAERBEFEEREMAIMNAR - EROELEZIHFIZFA LM (RO R :
600062)

China Resources Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Company Limited (B &85 25355 5
fRA&]), formerly known as Beijing Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (1t 5 & ka2
WD ABRAT), a company incorporated under the laws of the PRC on 16 May 1997,
the shares of which are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600062)

EH(RE)BRAA - — KRR —AN=ZFLANBEEEMEALNERAF - /EH
B BRRA B2 EMNE R B REFIHZERARER

China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with
limited liability on 8 July 1983, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Resources Co.,
Limited and our controlling shareholder



[EmEsEm| EHBEEHEEERRAA AIBILRBERNAERAR  — KR _ZZZF+_H
Z T BIRBREVAEFMKIN AT RARREZENE AT

“CR Pharmaceutical Commercial”  China Resources Pharmaceutical Commercial Group Company Limited (%2 5 Zip5 2£ = [
ARAT]), formerly known as Beijing Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (1t RE ZERAZBR A F]),
a company incorporated under the laws of the PRC on 27 December 2000 and a wholly
owned subsidiary of our Company

[#EBE=A] EH=NBEROHDARAT  AIB=NEBERMHERIFT  —KR—ANANAFHA
Tt —HBRBFBUEEFEMKIORR - ERODERIEHRRZ S LW (RGH R :
000999)

“CR Sanijiu” China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Company Limited (Z£)f = 128 2% {n

AR A a]), formerly known as Sanjiu Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (= LB BRI BERAR]),
a company incorporated under the laws of the PRC on 21 April 1999, the shares of which
are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000999)

== AARES
“Director(s)” director(s) of the Company
[ 5 e P 2 | RO B (D AR AT - AR L SRR R L REMFR(EE) RHERAF &

WERRMMBRMNERAR  —KR—ANEERANBRIEFEDEREMR IR
A EROERIIEZR S LW (MK : 000423)

“Dong-E-E-Jiao” Dong-E-E-Jiao Company Limited (RFAIF AR 7B R A7), formerly known as Shandong
Dong-E-E-Jiao Factory (LLIERERFF BT ), Shandong Dong-E-E-Jiao (Group) Co., Ltd. (LU
MR (£ E) B2 E]) and Shandong Dong-E-E-Jiao Co., Ltd. (1LIEEER AR
B BR2AF), a company incorporated under the laws of the PRC on 4 June 1994,
the shares of which are listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000423)
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Definitions
[REE | R FHEEEE ]
“Group” or

“CR Pharmaceutical Group”

(&8 ]
“Hong Kong”

[ERDBER]
“‘IPO”

£
“Listing”

(LB
“Listing Date”

[EmRA]
“Listing Rules”

[Z2<FAl |
“Model Code”

[BRER]
“Prospectus”

2016 £ F R

Annual Report 2016 ‘;&"'

RRAE R HEKTE AR
the Company and its subsidiaries

REEBEFRITTHRER
the Hong Kong SAR of the PRC

BRARBR
initial public offering

AR TE B 3 P AR 7
the listing of the Shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

—ET—RF+A=F+N\H
28 October 2016

532 P 7= E AR B (ENEFHERT)
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (as amended from time
to time)

RIS T PR BT AEFETE SRR FNFLESFL
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules

RARBEHAZZ—ARFTATLENEBRER
the prospectus of the Company dated 17 October 2016




Definitions

[R&H ] BHE-_ZT—"F+-_A=+—HLUBFE

“Reporting Period” the financial year ended 31 December 2016

M4 BITTEE FR B4 Bl T B R

“SAR” Special Administrative Region, PRC

[BEEZ] BB EEEEEEEEE S

“SASAC” the State-Owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council

[BHRAGEHRG BAEDIFE 571 EFEF REE GO (ETRHERT)

“SFO” Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (as amended
from time to time)

M3 ZA/NSI Iy

“Share(s)” share(s) of the Company

[BRER RARBIRGOFEE A

“Shareholder(s)” holder(s) of Shares of the Company

[ 32 T BEABAERSERAH

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

(&l BT BEEEEE

“HK$” or “HKD” Hong Kong Dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

[TARH] ARETT - PEVEE R

“‘RMB” Renminbi Yuan, the lawful currency of China

ESH ET EREEEE

“Us$” or “USD” United States Dollars, the lawful currency of the United States of America

(%] AL

“%” per cent

EARFERA RPBEKIHIARKER - A2 In the event of any inconsistency in the Chinese and English versions of the
ERRR N ATBEERGEZNAEMEE B8 names of the PRC established companies or entities, laws or regulations in this
AR XX BB R o annual report , the Chinese version shall prevail.

EHBEREARDA
’B;‘ China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited 09 ”
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RO B AR AL & % Y AR R A FE)T 8
XF e B AABAEFTEIRNFNRBSALK
REBARAR-_F-AF+_A=+—HAK&
EZAILEMFERR -

ZEAFRASEREL FABEERBEREN
—F AEER —ZETLFRERBREEER ]
EROBHES | MEREESBEMAL - E5&
B2 TREETFEREARN BFE—RIERT
B BAEM BRAATRELNGABES
E R-T—NE+A -+ N\ BEBZ Y
FEETH  REBEBEIS0ETL KAZE—X
FERMISGHEZANIESHBEIPOIEE - £=
KNIPOEZE  WARELURE - AP EEELE
BEIPO - 2HETREEBERLEIPO - K LT
ABAEERETFEERELRRENRTKE &
BEMNIERTIATHENEAES -

EBREN—F7  BRFBBKERR - 2HWS
[BRISEM] AR - BRI BETHHBELER
AR - EPBIE - HUILERENRET  BAMD
EERZMERIMIBEERNR  BERA/AR
ARFECR - RARMFRMERARENGEE AR

RE

Dear Shareholders,

| would like to extend my sincere appreciation to the Shareholders and
stakeholders for their support to the Company. As Chairman of the Board, |
hereby present the annual results of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016.

Year 2016 was a monumental year in the development of the Group. The
Group was incorporated in Hong Kong in 2007 in response to the requirement
of the SASAC under the State Council to “create a state-owned
pharmaceutical platform.” Since then, we have come a long way through
challenges and hurdles and, in a short span of 10 years, we have undergone a
series of strategic mergers and acquisitions, consolidation and reorganization
to become China’s leading integrated pharmaceutical group. The successful
IPO listing of the Company on the Stock Exchange on 28 October 2016 raising
funds of over HK$15 billion was the largest IPO in the non-financial sector and
the second largest in general in the Hong Kong stock market in 2016. Our IPO
has also been the second largest IPO issue ever by a Chinese pharmaceutical
company and the 10th largest IPO among global pharmaceutical companies.
Our successful listing has provided us with formidable capital strengths that
would allow us to seize opportunities arising in the development of the PRC
pharmaceutical industry and achieve phenomenal growth through these
opportunities.

The international community experienced a roller-coaster ride during the
previous year, as the global markets were hit by a series of “Black Swan”
events. The Chinese economy was facing continued pressure under the new
economic environment, although it showed stability amidst the slowdown in
growth. Under such complicated context of environment, we still received so
much support from domestic and international investors to become our new
shareholders. | express my deep gratitude to your trust to our Group.

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited

1"
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Year 2016 was the first year for the Group’s “13th Five-year Plan” strategy,
during which the reform of China’s pharmaceutical industry has been further
enhanced with the promulgation of numerous policies, while structural
adjustments in the industry have accelerated with growing industrial
concentration under more stringent regulatory measures. During the Reporting
Period, the Group continued to drive the implementation of its strategic goals
on all fronts taking into account development trends in the industry and its
own business requirements. While we have benefited from policy-driven
conditions and optimized our application of capital resources, we expanded to
the pharmaceutical manufacturing business through external acquisitions,
stepped up with the deployment of our nationwide distribution network and
achieved breakthroughs in the biopharmaceutical sector. Efforts were also
made to optimize our product mix, promote innovative business models,
expedite international cooperation and enhance the quality of the supply of
products and services. Leveraging on the strengths afforded by our integrated
business model, we endeavoured to promote business synergy and sharing of
resources and to improve operating and management efficiency through
coordinated application of funds and IT enhancements.

During the Reporting Period, the Group sustained stable growth in operating
results with steady improvements in economic efficiency and overall strengths,
despite the complicated economic landscapes and challenging business
environment in China and the global markets. For 2016, the Group recorded
total revenue of HK$156,705.2 million, representing a year-on-year increase of
6.9% (or 13.9% if denominated in RMB). Profit attributable to equity owners
of the Company amounted to HK$2,821.4 million. Excluding extraordinary
items and the effect of fluctuations in the RMB exchange rate, there was a
satisfactory growth in profit attributable to equity owners of the Group for
2016.

Looking to 2017, the domestic and global macro-economic environment will
remain subject to uncertainties. Under the top-level strategy for a “Healthy
China”, the PRC healthcare and pharmaceutical reforms will enter a stage of
concrete actions, as a number of medical reform policies will be implemented
with full force with the aim to optimize industrial structures, upgrade
technologies and facilities, and offer more support for internationalization.
Meanwhile, disparity among companies and their products will grow in the
industry, resulting in a faster consolidation which will present opportunities as
well as challenges and give rise to downside pressure as well as growth
dynamics. Driven by factors such as the aging population, rise in health
awareness, epidemiological transitions and application of new technologies,
the demand for relevant products and services is expected to sustain over the
long-term underpinning the development of the pharmaceutical industry. As
an important sector in China relating to people’s livelihood, the pharmaceutical
and healthcare industry will remain one of the industries with the growth
potential.
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Chairman'’s Statement

In line with its esteemed mission of “being the guardian of human health and
improving quality of life”, the Group will continue to seize opportunities arising
in the development and reform of the PRC pharmaceutical and healthcare
industry and endeavours to become a pioneer in the PRC pharmaceutical and
healthcare industry, riding on trends in a judicious manner and advancing with
diligent and meticulous effort to drive development through transformation
and foster future growth through innovation. We will continue to optimize
resource allocation and to actively develop businesses in the core sectors and
stages of the pharmaceutical chain, while driving transformation and upgrade
by seeking technological progress and stepping up with international business
development. We will continue to enhance our core competitiveness by
bringing the synergies of our integrated business model, consolidating into full
play, as we seek to fortify, strengthen, expand, improve and sustain the
development of our Group and constantly strive to break through to
excellence.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, may | once again express my
heartfelt gratitude to all shareholders, customers and strategic partners for their
unfailing trust and support amidst extremely challenging business conditions
during the past year, as well as to the management team and all employees for
their hard work and dedication to the Group.

FU Yuning
Chairman

17 March 2017

T SEREEARAR
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Highlights of the Year

May £ A

June X A

June X B

ERHEHEAFRPRB BRI RER
CEIZ AR RS2 rp 0 B 22 R B8 B AR (| B AR &
VIR aE) » RS [ 4K A 28\ T T g
BERE] ETHREYA (EIT IR
e

CR Pharmaceutical and the National Center
for Nanoscience and Technology entered
into the Strategic Cooperation Agreement
between the National Center for Nanoscience
and Technology and CR Pharmaceutical
Group in Beijing, and established a “joint
laboratory on the research of the
druggability of nano-materials” to carry out
joint research and development of nano-
drugs.

July £ 8

FEHRMEZARAT([FERM]) G
Eety/EEsE S Ro):UNCIFES IR
EiEmE  ERRMEREBER S HNE
EMEEDMENEEETE HRA - #—
FHAEBRMTORBERL - NRER
IR R

China Resources Zizhu Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd. (“CR Zizhu") entered into a strategic
cooperation agreement with Uni- Bio Science
Group Ltd., pursuant to which CR Zizhu was
granted a sole distribution and promotion
rights of Genesoft®. This further expanded
CR Zizhu's product lines in the eye segment
and its presence in the area of eye products.

September j1 B

FHEERERARRE LERBBAE
Wi EIRRBEEYHBRIARME
IIATE-

CR Pharmaceutical entered into a strategic
cooperation agreement with WuXi AppTech
(B FE{E) in Shanghai, pursuant to which
both parties shall commence cooperation in
pharmaceutical product development in all
aspects in the future.

HEANE & SRESH
- BESEDNEON

' :

205,63, f=]
e

October + A

v 14

EH-NBARNEWER P A B (E
E)BRAT 100% A%fE - D= HOMm
BRI AR o

CR Sanjiu issued an announcement in
relation to the acquisition of 100% interest in
Kunming Shenghuo Pharmaceutical Group
Co., Ltd. (REAEE N B2 (K@) AR AT to
enrich its product lines in the cardiovascular
segment.

2016 £ F R
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EHEEEmRARREREREEAT
BRUOESWMEBAFHERNEL EX
BB AERIR -

CR Pharmaceutical and College of Pharmacy,
Nankai University held the signing ceremony
of the strategic cooperation agreement at
the headquarters of CR Pharmaceutical
Group to officially establish their strategic
partnership.

EHERBEBR AR TR IEIMFE
WIERRKY - RAEBBEERE TBAF

CR Chongging Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (£
B EE B % AR 2 A) completed the
business registration and was officially
established, and became a subsidiary of CR
Pharmaceutical Commercial.



October + A

November +— A

B 42 (3320.HK) ERTEM R AT EMBMNER S -
1543181 - FISRUBFEBB 14088 T °

CR Pharmaceutical officially began trading of its Shares on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 3320.HK), issuing a total
of approximately 1.54 billion Shares and raising a net proceeds of
over HK$ 14 billion.

December +— 8

EIRHETH

BEREE -

EHEEASPREEMHRERARIARBBE S (EHE -
EHREBAARSZEARMAAEAE  WRREEZEHEERD
P R RPNEmMR - WK AERE SR Y EREN

CR Pharmaceutical entered into a strategic cooperation agreement
with Hefei Tianmai Biotechnology Development Co. Ltd. (& B K28
& ¥ B R B BR 2 &), pursuant to which both parties shall
commence in-depth cooperation in recombinant human insulin to
develop recombinant insulin protein technology and serial products.
This marks a major milestone in CR Pharmaceutical’s strategic
development in the biopharmaceutical sector.

December+—=A

EHEFER DBEARRHEMBARA
AIERFZAEREHE, KRTESYE
WO ZATAN I AR R AR TR ) R SR B 821

CR Pharmaceutical and WuXi AppTec
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. ( &/ %2R8 FE 12 3 2558 8%
BBR 7 7A]) officially entered into a cooperative
development agreement to jointly develop two
innovative drugs that treat diseases of the
respiratory system and the blood system.

December +— 8

ERH-NEBRIFLE LERBHRSIFDR
o OBONARRHEEERETS &
REIR Y —REF N RR RIS 3EER )y 8%
ERNaBEr¥ AR FHE-AKEE
BHIFRRIFRDEEEREZ— [5F
B EPBEMSEHNMER - lhRAE
AR R BRI AR R B L HERE

Fa -

CR Sanjiu entered into a strategic
cooperation agreement with Sanofi in
Shanghai to jointly explore the opportunities
in the consumer healthcare market by
establishing a joint venture that focused on
pediatric and gynecological OTC products in
China. Meanwhile, CR Sanjiu shall be
responsible for distributing and promoting
Essentiale, one of Sanofi’'s flagship OTC
brands, in China. The partnership will serve
as a platform for launching new products of
Sanofi in China in the future.

’B ﬂ China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited

EHEERE SR HA ST ERN
BRDE100% A IHE o BBAREE
FREBRERENEXAERETARE
—HHRRTEBHRIAREE - £H
£ msE  ERAEBEEEEPL
GEBBETERNARIRRAENARE
BEEE2FOREYE YE-—FLET
DA M E ERERER

CR Double-Crane acquired 100% interest in
Hainan Zhong Hua Lian He Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd. (BEF LA RET XN BR
2 A]). Through this acquisition, CR Double-
Crane and China Resources Saike
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. further expanded
their business layout and their presence in
the treatment segment, building a new
treatment platform based on the existing
varieties of Hainan Zhong Hua Lian He
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and further
enriching the Company’s product lines in
the cardiovascular segment.

EHBEKEERAA
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Awards

i i B Z & B CR Pharmaceutical Group

July £ A

June X A
BR A R H B (2015 FER TR LEAFI AT RE) - |
B 2015 R BN ET SRR A B RS  EEEREGE

HENEEEE -

The Ministry of Commerce of the PRC published the “Report of
Statistical Analysis on the Operation of Pharmaceutical Distribution
Industry of 2015"”, which shows that CR Pharmaceutical Commercial
continued to ranked second among the top 100 distributors in terms
of revenue.

#38 = 71 CR Sanjiu

March = H

EHBERERAFIRI 2015 FHRBETXRRERE -
China Resources Pharmaceutical Holdings Company Limited ranked

fifth among Top 100 Enterprises in the PRC Pharmaceutical Industry
of 2015.

October + A

TEHENBER(EEERERS)ENEELEETHRER
(2016) - BB EEEMABE2015F 28 BEEBRETELELS
BEEBREEDHEEE -

The Blue Book of Corporate Social Responsibility of CASS published
the CSR index of 2016, according to which CR Pharmaceutical Group
ranked first again after 2015 in the pharmaceutical industry.

November +— H

EBHZNESAM R SRR EERESEEWPPE TR TSHE
A B Millward Brown B [ EBETBEREE®R] - 5%
577

CR Sanijiu ranked 57th in BrandZ ™ Top 100 Most Valuable Chinese
Brands released by Millward Brown, an authoritative market research
firm under a global high-end brand communications services group
WPP.

November +— H

EFH=-NESERBHRMRERN [ RAR
AT AP BELE | - Z AR BB IE
BERBES —FHE -

CR Sanjiu was honoured the “Most
Technologically Innovative TCM Enterprise”
(A RILEIFT HF #2E) by Ministry of
Science and Technology of the PRC. Sanjiu
Xintailin came in second place in the
national awards for progress in science and
technology.

ER-NEEFIFRETEERD ENGEREN PERENTENEECEGARAHERE R Hh R AREEEA/BEA
2009 F AR E B RIS R ERRERRBERYRE 5 EHREIIRNIE (999X AT KB BERN EINFEEE—% -
“NEFRKETREFHCREENE =% - BHMCEREPRER I Z(CR P RREYE=F -

CR Sanjiu ranked first in the comprehensive ranking of PRC nonprescription manufacturing enterprises by the China
Nonprescription Medicines Association for four consecutive years. CR Sanjiu’s Ganmaolin granule/capsule has been fz

named the best anti-influenza product in the PCM category for seven consecutive years since 2009, and its
compound dexamethasone acetate ointment (999 Piyanping) was named the best derma product for external use in
the chemicals category. Sanjiu Weitai was named the third best gastrointestinal drug in the TCM category, and
Qiangli Pipalu was named the third best cough suppressant in the TCM category.

2016 £ F R
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# 7% %2 CR Double-Crane
April M B

1215
Awards

September 11 B

EHEBRESILRBETERSRENIERTREAELEEIE -
CR Double-Crane received the “Honest Enterprise of Beijing City

Award" (1b 7 71 #8415 8 22 1 % 48 38) from Beijing Pharmaceutical
Professional Association.

June <A

EHEBEGILRATHERNTEES

KE

CSa=—

FRFEMW ORI MIMER

CR Double-Crane received the “No. 0O Certificate of New Technology
and New Product” from Beijing Municipal Science & Technology
Commission.

November +—H

EHEBRESTETIXLEHASRENETHEEERERD

HER -

CR Double-Crane was honoured as a five-star rated enterprise for
fulfilling corporate social responsibility by the China Federation of
Industrial Economies.

R [ F B Dong-E-E-Jiao
March = H

EHERLAE [P E L BH BT
AR | STESE - BFSEITE A
BAERELEERKH) -

CR Double-Crane was honored the
title of “Top 100 Enterprises in the
PRC Pharmaceutical Industry”, with
its BFS technology included in
“Experts’ Consensus on Transfusion”
(WBLZ2ERHEH)).

November +— H

ROFIBIA TR EREE S | ARONBERABREEPRH
EERERE-
Dong-E-E-Jiao was nominated again for China Quality Award for its

management model that focused on “quality control across the entire
industry chain”.

June ;N A

REUBT BRI AR [BIR migET 8] - WRETSAEEABE TN

2IRE BRI -

Dong-E E-Jiao was successfully enlisted in the “National Brand Plan”
(B R & k2 51 8) and received the Global Performance Excellence
Award from the Asia Pacific Quality Organization.

November +— H

R B E X LEPRS005&AREEE - REEEBEMHR2015F
AR 106.05BTTIRAZEARKE 14216187 + 181834.05% °

Dong-E E-Jiao was ranked among China’s 500 Most Valuable Brands
for the ninth time, with its value up by 34.05% from RMB10.605
billion for the year 2015 to RMB14.216 billion.

RABESE2REMERRR S

Dong-E-E-Jiao received the World Class Global Performance
Excellence Award.

X a ERMBERBERAT
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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Financial Highlights

AEBERBENEYRFEZERANEE B
ERENRTEMBLLEHEIIRATO

A summary of the Group's audited results, assets and liabilities and the key
financial ratios for the last four financial years is set out as follows™:

FE(BEAT) For the year (in HK$ million)
g3 Revenue

T Manufacturing 22,375 21,607 19,714 20,837

A=t Distribution 130,313 121,191 111,790 91,652

TE Retail 3,914 3,651 3,040 2,601

HAh Others 103 119 1,205 1,861
ey Total 156,705 146,568 135,749 116,951
EH Gross profit 24,109 23,199 21,490 20,149
DEEE Segment earnings

T Manufacturing 7,446 7,251 6,873 7,126

wai=! Distribution 5,529 5,677 5,481 4,186

TE Retail 118 101 140 124

HAh Others 68 58 196 290
e Total 13,161 13,087 12,690 11,726
FAFE Profit for the year 5,968 6,082 5,492 5,455
RNAEA AELFE Profit attributable to owners of

the company 2,821 2,850 2,646 2,640
R12A31B(EEBT) As at 31 December (in HK$ million)
EmEBEE Non-current assets 40,183 38,292 37,520 36,025
MENEE Current assets 93,802 88,857 84,277 68,798
BEE Total assets 133,985 127,149 121,797 104,823
FEmEALE Non-current liabilities 8,699 15,079 19,175 13,276
mEAE Current liabilities 70,985 72,224 65,472 58,898
1aERE@ Total debt® 25,711 37,218 37,263 31,216
wafs Total liabilities 79,684 87,303 84,647 72,174
4B S pE Total equity 54,301 39,846 37,150 32,649
kb= Ratios
FF= Gross margin 15.4% 15.8% 15.8% 17.2%
FAE= Net profit margin 1.8% 1.9% 1.9% 2.3%
FEE ek Net debt to total equity 21.6% 62.3% 64.2% 49.1%
FEEEX Interest cover 5.5 49 4.2 49
mEpLL & Current ratio 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.2
Bfat - Notes:

(1) BLZE20134F 20144 2015F 12 A31H it F (1)
EBHEE BEBEXRFEZYZFLRGELE
HRETE -

The Group's results, assets and liabilities and the key financial ratios for the years
ended/as at 31 December 2013, 2014 and 2015 are extracted from the
Prospectus.

2)  ABETSRIERITIE LN EIARR - @)
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Total debt refers to the sum of bank borrowings and bonds payable.
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Under the complex and ever-changing global environment, the PRC economy
continued to face pressure and experienced challenging structural adjustments
in 2016. The overall macro economy continued to grow steadily, albeit slowed,
with GDP growth of 6.7%. The gear-changing growth and transitioning of
growth driver have become more pronounced in the new economic
environment, and the emerging industries have thrived rapidly with
improvement in both the quality and efficiency of economic growth; however,
the structural challenges and risks in economic development still exist.

2016 is the inauguration year of the “13th Five-year Plan”. The PRC
government introduced a number of industry policies and guidelines, such as
the Guidance on Promoting the Healthy Development of the Pharmaceutical
Industry (BERME#E B B2 EE X R R ERMIEEE 7)) and Outline of “Healthy
China 2030" plan (" F 7 B 2030" 8 148 2 )), which escalate “Healthy
China” as a national strategy and help broaden the development prospect of
the PRC pharmaceutical healthy industry. Due to the increase in demand and
the rise in affordability, the PRC pharmaceutical industry maintained a favorable
growth momentum in 2016. According to the data of National Bureau of
Statistics, the revenue growth of the pharmaceutical manufacturing industry
for 2016 accelerated slightly to 9.7%. The growth outpaced that of the overall
macro economy.

As an industry concerning people’s livelihood and a strategic emerging
industry, the pharmaceutical industry is subject to stringent regulations and
support from government. Amidst the deepening reform of the pharmaceutical
industry in 2016, the PRC government promulgated various policies
successively, accelerating the promotion of the standardized evaluation of
generic drugs, prioritizing the review of drug marketing licensor to enhance
drug quality, and encouraging innovative development; promoted reasonable
drug usage and improved economic benefits through controlling costs by
tendering and reform of medical insurance payment; further implemented the
“two-invoice system” (RN ZR ) to further reduce tiers of distribution channels
to improve efficiency; and enforced supervision of the pharmaceutical industry
and standardized the industry order through verification of dlinical trial data,
verification of process consistency and improvement of traceability system. The
unprecedented frequency, effort and intensity in policy introduction had a
profound impact on the development of the pharmaceutical industry.

There is an enormous potential for growth and consolidation in the PRC
pharmaceutical industry. Although the PRC pharmaceutical industry is facing
the pressure of slowing growth and industry transformation from the stringent
control of medical insurance expenditure and structural adjustment in the short
term, the continuous deepening pharmaceutical reform will accelerate industry
consolidation, optimize industry structure, and encourage the standardization
and intensification of the industry in the long term. As a leading integrated
pharmaceutical enterprise in the PRC, the Group, by leveraging on the
advantages of its diversified product portfolio, economies of scale and product
quality under an integrated business model and structured operations, will be a
beneficiary from the deepening pharmaceutical reform.

19
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The year 2016 marked the inauguration year of the “13th Five-year Plan”. The
Group, in accordance with the development and changes in the industrial
environment and its business needs, promoted the implementation of
strategies, explored development potential of its businesses and improved the
standard of operation control so as to achieve a solid growth in its overall
results.

During the Reporting Period, the Group recorded total revenue of
HK$156,705.2 million, representing an increase of 6.9% when compared with
that of HK$146,568.1 million in 2015. The continuous depreciation in RMB
against HKD had exerted certain impact on the results of the Group, which
were denominated in HKD. In terms of RMB, total revenue of the Group in
2016 recorded a year-on-year increase of 13.9%, which had exceeded the
average growth of the PRC pharmaceutical industry, and the revenue of major
business segments including pharmaceutical manufacturing, pharmaceutical
distribution and pharmaceutical retail business grew by 11.2%, 14.4% and
14.2%, respectively, when compared with 2015. During the Reporting Period,
the revenue of pharmaceutical manufacturing, pharmaceutical distribution and
pharmaceutical retail businesses accounted for 14.3%, 83.2% and 2.5% of
total revenue, respectively.

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved a gross profit of HK$24,109.1
million, representing an increase of 3.9% when compared with that of
HK$23,198.9 million in 2015. The gross profit margin was 15.4%, which
remained stable when compared with that of 15.8% in 2015, representing a
slight decrease of 0.4 percentage points. The change was mainly due to the
faster revenue growth in pharmaceutical distribution business during the
Reporting Period when compared with that of pharmaceutical manufacturing
business.

BEEE
HK$mn
30,000 20.0%
15.8% 15.4%
103 15.0%
3,914 20,000
24,109  10.0%
10,000
5.0%
22,375
0 0.0%
2015 2016

W EF| Gross Profit -l EFIZ Gross Profit Margin
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Profits attributable to owners of the Company was HK$2,821.4 million in
2016, representing a decrease of 1.0% when compared with that of
HK$2,850.1 million in 2015, which was mainly due to the one-off gain
recorded for the disposal of subsidiaries and land in 2015, and the one-off
charges of the listing expenses and the deferred tax arising from payment of
special dividends. Should the non-recurring profit and loss and the impact of
RMB exchange rate fluctuation be excluded, profits attributable to owners of
the Company grew satisfactorily in 2016. Earnings per Share were HK$0.57 in
2016. The Board proposed a final dividend of HK$0.09 per Share for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

In 2016, the pharmaceutical manufacturing business of the Group
improved its operation efficiency and reduced manufacturing costs
through the measures such as product mix optimization, process
integration, industrial technology reform and lean management. It also
enhanced its overall marketing ability through combining multi-brands
by comprehensive allocation of marketing resources, the strengthening
of academic marketing ability, and carrying out differentiated marketing
efforts such as intelligent Chinese medicines pharmacy and cultural

4.4% - experience. During the Reporting Period, the segment revenue in
pharmaceutical manufacturing business of the Group recorded
HK$25,316.3 million, representing an increase of 4.4% when compared
with 2015.
BEES BEEE
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By product categories, during the Reporting Period, the revenue from
sale of chemical drugs was HK$9,646.0 million, representing an increase
of 2.5% when compared with 2015, which was mainly due to the
revenue growth in chronic and anti-infective drugs. The revenue from
sale of Chinese medicines was HK$13,211.0 million, representing a year-
on-year increase of 7.1%, which was mainly due to revenue increased in
the E-Jiao products and Chinese medicine formula granules. The revenue
from sale of biopharmaceutical drugs was HK$243.9 million,
representing a year-on-year increase of 23.2%. The revenue from sale of
nutritional and health products HK$524.4 million, representing a year-
on-year increase of 37.1%, which was mainly due to the increasing
market demand in nutritional and health products in China and the
strengthened promotion to end-users.

During the Reporting Period, the gross profit margin of pharmaceutical
manufacturing business of the Group was 59.7%, representing an
increase of 1.4 percentage points when compared with that of 2015,
which was mainly due to product mix optimization, increase in product
value such as E-Jiao products and continuous improvement in the
manufacturing process.

As of 31 December 2016, a total of more than 500 pharmaceutical
products was produced and sold in our pharmaceutical manufacturing
business. During the Reporting Period, the Group had 32 pharmaceutical
products with an annual revenue of over HK$100.0 million, among
which 6 pharmaceutical products achieved an annual revenue of over
HK$1 billion.

The Group regards the research and development innovation as an
important driver for its long-term development and continues to increase
its investments in research and development. During the Reporting
Period, the research and development expenditure were HK$725.7
million. The Group follows the government policies, industrial technology
development trends and market demands as directions to implement its
integrated research and development layout, continues to focus on
those research and development areas such as cardiovascular system,
oncology, alimentary tract and metabolism as well as the central nervous
system, with a view to improve its core competitiveness. As of the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group operated two nationally certified
engineering and technological centers, two nationally certified enterprise
technical centers and 15 provincially or municipally certified research
centers, and had over 600 research and development personnel.
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As of 31 December 2016, the Group had 210 projects including
researches on innovative drugs, generic drugs and product
improvements, and 32 projects were pending registration approval by
China Food and Drug Administration (“CFDA"). During the Reporting
Period, the Group obtained 44 patents and had 26 products approved
by CFDA for clinical trials. The Group had 2 products approved by CFDA
for production and the supplemental abbreviated new drug application
(ANDA) for one product was approved by the United States Food and
Drug Administration. The Group collaborates with domestic and
overseas research and development institutes through various flexible
channels such as technology licensing, service outsourcing and
establishment of joint laboratories. During the Reporting Period, the
Group conducted strategic cooperation with partners including National
Center for Nanoscience and Technology of Chinese Academy of Sciences
(P BRI EPR B R AR K RHEEA L), Union Institute of Materia Medica (1
MEEYFRT) and WuXi AppTech (#B7EE1E) in the oncology and
cardiovascular product sectors through joint laboratories.

In 2016, the Group accelerated its network expansion in pharmaceutical
distribution, enhanced terminal coverage, optimized and adjusted
product portfolios and promoted innovative models to improve
operation efficiency and quality. During the Reporting Period, the
Group’s pharmaceutical distribution business recorded a segment
revenue of HK$132,295.6 million, representing an increase of 7.4%
when compared with 2015.
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During the Reporting Period, the Group’s pharmaceutical distribution
business successfully entered into four central-western provinces, namely
Yunnan, Guangxi, Sichuan and Chongging. Through solidifying the
foundation of its provincial platform and penetrating into municipal
markets, the competitive edge of the Group’s pharmaceutical distribution
business in the regional markets has been further strengthened. As at 31
December 2016, the pharmaceutical distribution network of the Group
covered 23 provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions
nationwide, with customers including 4,280 Class Il and Class I
hospitals, 35,865 primary medical institutions and 19,306 retail
pharmacies.

In 2016, under the regime of controlled medical insurance expenditure,
the profitability of pharmaceutical distribution industry in China was
inevitably compressed. As a result, the Group’s pharmaceutical
distribution business recorded a gross profit margin of 6.2% during the
Reporting Period, representing a decrease of 0.5 percentage points
when compared with that of 2015.

During the Reporting Period, the Group strengthened its supply chain
management and promoted the distribution business operation
integration through various measures. In light of the implementation of
the “two-invoice system” and the formulation and implementation of
the ”13th Five-Year"” logistics strategic plan, the Group accelerated the
development of its logistic distribution and established a professional,
scalable and integrated modern logistics system. As at 31 December
2016, the Group's distribution businesses had 118 logistics centers, and
the Group continued to expand its upstream resources, optimized
product structure and provided one-stop import services. Meanwhile,
taking into consideration the customers’ demand, the Group promoted
various innovative distribution businesses models to enhance the value-
added services to its downstream customers. As at 31 December 2016,
the Group provided hospital logistic intelligence (“HLI") services to
around 200 hospitals cumulatively, and commenced network hospital
logistics intelligence ("NHLI") projects.
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3. BETEER 3.  Pharmaceutical Retail Business
WMERBAN - NEBEEETEEKHRFK During the Reporting Period, the pharmaceutical retail business of the
WAEB391458 8T RLIERT2% Group recorded revenue of HK$3,914.5 million, representing a year-on-
TEERENRE183% B_T—HF year increase of 7.2%, while the gross profit margin of the retail business
TF08EBRDE + EFEKENTHREE was 18.3%, representing a decrease of 0.8 percentage points when
RIEEREYRENSEERERER compared with that of 2015. This was mainly due to the rapid growth of
BRI R - direct delivery of high-value drugs which has a relatively low profit
margin.
DEBUA D EBEM
SEGMENT REVENUE SEGMENT GROSS PROFIT
. & BEAE
'fﬁfmgn'% HK$mn
4,000 800 19.2% 18.3% 20.0%
3,000 600 15.0%
2,000 400 700 718 10.0%
3,651 3,915
1,000 200 5.0%
0 0 0.0%
2015 2016 2015 2016

"W =) Gross Profit 4 EFIZ Gross Profit Margin

HEZZ—XF+ZA=1t—10 x%£H As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 739 retail pharmacies in total.
HETIORZTEEHE - REMERN - K& During the Reporting Period, the Group established an unified
ERUs—BETEERTE  HBET pharmaceutical retail management platform, integrated the
EERETES  HmhE BKKE & pharmaceutical retail resources and gradually unified the brand, strategic
EER BERERERTHR— AR investment, operational management and information system. At the
BERAIFER : MEMBER SEER same time, the Group expanded its innovative businesses actively and as
EiX(DTP)EEEEECAR - BE27EM™ - at the end of Reporting Period, the Group had 64 direct-to-pharmacy

(DTP) pharmacies for high-value drugs covering 27 cities.

EHBEREARDA
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In November 2016, CR Holdings entered into an agreement with FUJIFILM
Corporation (“FUJIFILM") to establish a business alliance. FUJIFILM is a leading
corporation in Japan and is expanding its business into the healthcare segment
by leveraging on its strength in the medical system segment. It is also one of
the cornerstone investors in the Company’s global offering. Under the
agreement, CR Holdings and FUJIFILM agreed to jointly pursue the business
opportunities in the manufacturing and distribution segments of the PRC
healthcare industry.

In December 2016, CR Sanjiu, a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a framework agreement with Sanofi, pursuant to which they
agreed to form a strategic partnership to jointly explore the opportunities in the
PRC consumer healthcare market. A joint venture company will be jointly set
up to focus on the pediatric and gynecological OTC products. In addition, CR
Sanjiu would engage in distributing one of Sanofi's flagship liver healthcare
OTC products — Essentiale — in China exclusively. Also, CR Sanjiu has been
granted the right of priority negotiation for distributing and promoting other
Sanofi's consumer healthcare products.

Since its establishment, the Group has grown through a series of mergers and
acquisitions. With proven track records and merger and acquisition capabilities,
the Group excels in improving the business performance of its target
companies and transforming them into market leaders. Since its listing on the
Stock Exchange in October 2016, the Group has successfully facilitated a
number of merger and acquisition projects.

For pharmaceutical manufacturing business, in December 2016, the Company
entered into a strategic cooperation agreement with Hefei Tianmai
Biotechnology Development Co. Ltd. (& B R ZE A MBI EREBR A F)
("Tianmai”) in relation to the proposed acquisition of 20% interest in Tianmai.
Tianmai is a biopharmaceutical company focusing on the research and
development, production and sales of a series of insulin products. It owns a
well-established roadmap for insulin product lines and has completed the
development of technologies and products regarding the second generation
recombinant human insulin and third generation long-acting insulin analogs in
China, which marks a major milestone in the Group’s strategic development in
the biopharmaceutical sector.
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In July 2016, CR Sanjiu announced its merger and acquisition of Kunming
Shenghuo Pharmaceutical Limited (£ B 22 X 22 % (5 @) B R 2 7)), and
introduced products including Xuesaitong soft capsules (Il 2 i@ X B %), to
enrich its product lines in cardiovascular segment. In January 2017, CR Sanjiu
announced the acquisition of the 65% stake in Jilin Jin Fu Kang Pharmaceutical
Limited (5 M R BEE AR /A 7)) which manufactures anti-tumor drugs. In
the same month, CR Double-Crane, a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, announced its acquisition of 100% equity interests in Hainan Zhong
Hua Lian He Pharmaceutical Company Limited (/& & FF (b B & S %5 T 3£ %
3 A IR /A A]), which focuses on the manufacturing of alimentary tract, anti-
inflective and anti-tumor drugs.

For distribution businesses, the Group continued to implement the merger and
acquisition strategy of “establishing platforms at provincial level with
distribution networks at municipal level” for its pharmaceutical distribution
segment and facilitated the establishment of its nationwide layout. Through
mergers and acquisitions, the Group has marked its footprints in provinces like
Yunnan, Chongging, Guangxi and Sichuan and established its layout and
platform successfully. By the end of 2016, the Group increased its distribution
coverage to 23 provinces to further pursue its strategic goal of nationwide
network layout.

Moreover, in January 2017, China Resources Pharmaceutical Investment
Company Limited further acquired approximately 2.2 million listed shares of
Dong-E-E-Jiao, increasing its direct interests in Dong-E-E-Jiao from 4.66% to
5%. Taking into the 23.14% equity interests in Dong-E-E-Jiao held through
China Resources Dong-E-E-Jiao Company Limited (Z£ERMFIBAR A 7)), a
non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Group indirectly controls
28.14% equity interests in Dong-E-E-Jiao.

X “ ERMBERBERAT
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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With the gradual advancement of national healthcare and pharmaceutical
reform, the pharmaceutical industry in China has entered into its deepening
reform stage where industrial competition intensifies, industrial transformation
and upgrading expedites and opportunities coexist with challenges. By relying
on its own advantages and following the new industry trends, the Group will
speed up the development through strategic mergers and acquisitions and
international collaboration. It will improve its intrinsic development potential
through optimizing product mix and innovative services, enhancing the
research and development capabilities and deepening synergy effects, so as to
achieve the long-term stable and sustainable development in the
pharmaceutical manufacturing, pharmaceutical distribution and pharmaceutical
retail segments and continue to reinforce and elevate the Group’s leading
position in the pharmaceutical industry in China.

By leveraging on its existing brand superiority, production and marketing
resources, and also through external mergers and acquisitions and its
research and innovation measures, the Group will expand the fast-
growing business in cardiovascular, anti-tumor and central nervous
sectors, improve product mix of chemical drugs which combine the
treatment in chronic disease, intravenous therapies and specialty
therapies, enhance the clinical and market value of Chinese medicine
products, extend its brand and further consolidate the market positioning
of E-Jiao products and other healthcare products. At the same time, the
Group will enhance its production standard and upgrade its product
techniques by improving the production process and quality, optimizing
the production layout and implementing other measures in order to
achieve the sustainable development of its pharmaceutical
manufacturing business.

By grasping the opportunities of the full implementation of the “two-
invoice system”, the Group will expedite the layout of uncovered
provinces, deepen the municipal network and continue to increase the
coverage of medical institutions. The Group will constantly optimize its
product mix to offer more products with high clinical and market value.
At the same time, with the help of the advanced information systems
and professional logistic networks, the Group will continue to promote
the HLI, DTP and other emerging business models, develop chronic
disease management and other innovative health services and explore
e-commerce businesses such as B2B and 020, so as to transform the
Group into a pharmaceutical supply chain intelligent service provider and
fortify the Group’s market leading position as a pharmaceutical
distribution solution provider.
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The Group will further accelerate its investments in the
biopharmaceutical sector and acquire biopharmaceutical companies with
unique products and technological competitive advantages, and will
promote in-depth cooperation with external research institutions to gain
technological and operational experience. Moreover, the Group will
further invest in research and development to build a comprehensive
research and development platform and set up an industry-leading
research and development team, so as to continue to enhance its
research and development capabilities. The Group will expand new
products through external cooperation, strengthen its product offerings
in core areas, proactively develop new therapeutic segments and
accelerate industrialization of special projects.

For pharmaceutical manufacturing business, the Group will improve the
establishment of its biopharmaceutical platform through strategic
investments, expand health businesses and acquire products selectively
with differentiated product portfolios or products that are
complementary to its existing product portfolios, especially in the
therapeutic segments such as the cardiovascular system, oncology and
other high-growth therapeutic segments. For pharmaceutical distribution
and pharmaceutical retail businesses, the Group will improve the breadth
and depth of its business coverage by investing or acquiring regional
leading pharmaceutical distributors and retailers that have strong
relationships with hospitals and other medical institutions.

The Group will continue to strengthen the expansion and establishment
of international cooperation platforms, push forward international
cooperation and communication, position the PRC market as the core
direction of its businesses, and seek breakthroughs in its overseas
business layouts. For pharmaceutical manufacturing business, the Group
plans to enhance its product and technology achievement through
international cooperation to complement its existing product portfolios.
The Group plans to enhance its cooperation with large multinational
pharmaceutical corporations in research and development,
manufacturing and marketing. For pharmaceutical distribution and
pharmaceutical retail businesses, the Group aims to optimize its product
portfolios and strengthen its competitive advantages through enhanced
cooperation with leading international pharmaceutical suppliers and
international medical device manufacturers.
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The Group will continue to explore the synergies in its integrated
business layout, strengthen the overall management in strategy, finance,
human resources and other internal resources, promote the synergies
among the pharmaceutical manufacturing, distribution and retail
businesses as well as the sub-sectors of each business segment in those
aspects such as market entry, product resources and marketing channels
to optimize resources allocation. The Group will control its operational
risks by strengthening fund supervision and control as well as business
assessment and intensifying its scalable and intensive operation, so as to
further enhance the Group’s overall operation efficiency.

The Group adopts a prudent treasury management policy to maintain a solid
and healthy financial position.

The Group funds its operations principally from cash generated from its
operations, bank loans and other debt instruments and equity financing from
investors. Its cash requirements relate primarily to production and operating
activities, business expansion, repayment of liabilities as they become due,
capital expenditures, interest and dividend payments.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had bank balances and cash of
HK$13,960.2 million, which were primarily in RMB, USD and HKD.

As at 31 December 2016, the RMB-denominated, and HKD-denominated
bank borrowings accounted for approximately 87.4% and 12.6%, respectively,
of the Group's total bank borrowings, and the bank borrowings which carried
interests at fixed and variable rates accounted for 29.6% and 70.4%,
respectively, of the Group’s total bank borrowings. Among the Group's total
bank borrowings as at 31 December 2016, a substantial portion of
approximately 87.1% would be due within one year.

The Group’s current ratio (being the ratio of total current assets to total current
liabilities) was 1.3:1 as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 1.2:1).
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s gearing ratio (being the ratio of net debt
divided by total equity) was 21.6% (2015: 62.3%).

In 2016, the Group's net cash from operating activities remained solid at
HK$4,119.6 million (2015: HK$5,988.8 million). The Group’s net cash used in
investment activities in 2016 amounted to HK$1,953.1 million (2015:
HK$3,919.2 million). The Group’s net cash used in financing activities in 2016
amounted to HK$625.5 million (2015: HK$1,554.3 million), including the net
proceeds of HK$14,767.4 million raised from its global offering.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had not used any financial instruments
for hedging purposes.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's total borrowings amounted to
HK$15,762.5 million (31 December 2015: HK$28,983.5 million), of which
HK$2,164.9 million (31 December 2015: HK$2,061.1 million) were secured
and accounted for 13.7% (31 December 2015: 7.1%) of the total borrowings.

Certain of the Group’s trade and bills receivables with an aggregate net book
value of HK$2,585.9 million (31 December 2015: HK$2,320.4 million) have
been pledged as security.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no material contingent liabilities (31
December 2015: nil).

EHBEREARDA
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The Group's operations are located in the PRC and most of its transactions are
denominated and settled in RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risks on certain cash and cash equivalents, borrowings from banks and trade
payables denominated in foreign currencies, the majority of which are
denominated in HKD and USD. During the Reporting Period, the Group did not
enter into any derivatives contracts to hedge the foreign exchange exposure.

The Group's capital expenditure comprised mainly additions to property, plant
and equipment, intangible assets, investment properties and prepaid lease
payments, but excluding additions resulting from acquisitions through business
combination. The Group’s capital expenditure in 2016 amounted to
HK$1,982.3 million (2015: HK$2,217.7 million), which was primarily utilised
for expansion and upgrade of manufacturing facilities, development of
distribution networks, and upgrading of logistic systems. Such capital
expenditure was funded primarily by using cash generated from the Group's
operating activities, bank borrowings and proceeds from the Company’s initial
public offering.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed around 54,000 staff in the PRC
and Hong Kong. The Group remunerates its employees based on their
performance, experience and prevailing market rate while performance
bonuses are granted on a discretionary basis. Other employee benefits include,
for example, medical insurance and training.

The Company was listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange on 28
October 2016 by way of a Global Offering, under which a total of
1,655,082,000 Shares (including Shares issued upon partial exercise of the
over-allotment option) were issued at an offer price of HK$9.10 per Share,
raising total net proceeds of HK$14,767.4 million after deducting professional
fees, underwriting commissions and other related listing expenses (the “IPO
proceeds”).
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As stated in the Prospectus, the Company had plans to use the IPO proceeds.
As of 31 December 2016, the Company has used approximately HK$1,476.7
million for repayment of bonds; approximately HK$999.7 million for working
capital for its pharmaceutical distribution business; approximately HK$480.7
million for partial payment of strategic acquisitions; approximately HK$36.6
million for establishment of more advanced logistics centers and warehouses;
approximately HK$33.6 million for HLI Solutions; and approximately HK$2.2
million for development of its research and development platform.

To optimise the fund allocation of the Group, approximately HK$5,300 million
out of the residual amount of the IPO proceeds was used by the Company for
early repayment of its outstanding bank facilities in December 2016. Following
such early repayment, unsecured banking facilities in an aggregate principal
amount equivalent to HK$5,780 million at a lower interest rate have been
extended to the Company by 28 February 2017.

The Company does not have any intention to change the purposes of the IPO
proceeds as set out in the Prospectus, and will gradually utilise the residual
amount of the IPO proceeds in accordance with the intended purposes.
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The Board is pleased to present the corporate governance report of the
Company for the period from the Listing Date to 31 December 2016 (the
“Relevant Period”).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Group is committed to maintain high standards of corporate governance
in order to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and enhance the
corporate value and accountability. The Company has adopted the CG Code
as its own code of corporate governance. Save as disclosed in this annual
report, the Company has complied with all applicable code provisions under
the CG Code throughout the Relevant Period.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities and Delegation by the Board

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group, oversees the
Group's strategic decisions and monitors business and performance. Directors
may seek independent professional advice in performing their duties at the
Company’s expense and are encouraged to consult with the Company’s senior
management independently. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility for day-to-day management and operation of the Group to the
senior management of the Group. The delegated functions and responsibilities
are periodically reviewed by the Board. The management is required to timely
report to and seek approval from the Board before engaging in any significant
transactions. To oversee particular aspects of the Company’s affairs, the Board
has established five Board committees, namely the Executive Committee, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Corporate Governance Committee (together, the “Board
Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board Committees
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors have the obligations to carry out duties in good faith and in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and to act in the interests of
the Company and the Shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance in respect of legal
action against the Directors. The insurance coverage will be reviewed by the
Board on an annual basis.
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Board Composition

As at 31 December 2016, the Board comprises three executive Directors, five
non-executive Directors and four independent non-executive Directors as
followvs:

Chairman and non-executive Director:
Mr. FU Yuning

Executive Directors:
Mr. WANG Chuncheng
Mr. SONG Qing

Mr. LI Guohui

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHEN Rong

Mr. YU Zhongliang

Mr. WANG Chenyang

Ms. WANG lJing

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Mr. FU Tingmei

Mr. ZHANG Kejian

The biographies of the Directors are set out under the section headed
“Biographies — Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report.

During the Relevant Period, the Board has met the requirements under Rules
3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least
three independent non-executive Directors (with at least one independent non-
executive Director possessing appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise).

The Company has also complied with Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules relating
to the appointment of independent non-executive Directors representing at
least one-third of the Board.

As each of the independent non-executive Directors has confirmed his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, the Company
considers all of them to be independent parties.

None of the Directors has any personal relationship (including financial,
business, family or other material or relevant relationship) with any other
Director, nor between the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company.

EHBEREARDA
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All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have brought a
wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge and professionalism
to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning. Independent non-
executive Directors are invited to serve on the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Corporate
Governance Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring directors to disclose the number
and nature of offices held in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments as well as the identity of the public companies or
organisations and an indication of the time involved, the Directors have agreed
to disclose their commitments and any subsequent change to the Company in
a timely manner.

Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains
informed and relevant.

Each newly appointed Director would receive an induction package covering
the statutory and regulatory obligations of a Director of a listed company. The
Company has also arranged in-house trainings for Directors in the form of
seminars and reading materials.

From time to time, the Board arranges visits for the Directors to have a deeper
understanding of the Group’s business operations and matters relating to
pharmaceutical industry. In July 2016, an independent non-executive Director,
Mr. KWOK Kin Fun, visited the Group’s pharmaceutical facilities in Shenzhen.
During the visit, Mr. KWOK obtained an understanding of the business
environment and day-to-day operation of the Group’s pharmaceutical
manufacturing segment.
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According to the information provided by the Directors, a summary of training
received by the Directors throughout the Relevant Period is as follows:

Nature of Continuous Professional
Development Programmes

BRI - RE &
HEFNE - EEEM

BERNwiER HAEBEAXAQT
RANE 88 2 SIEHXBHEH

&/ RmEHRA Reading
Receiving training; regulatory
attending and/or updates or
giving talks at information
seminars, relevant to the
conference and/or Company or Bt ER
BEEMS Name of Directors forums its business Site visits
FERIEH7TEFE  Chairman and non-executive Director
BEELE Mr. FU Yuning / v _
HITEE Executive Directors
FEMEE Mr. WANG Chuncheng v/ v/ _
RIBFRAE Mr. SONG Qing v/ v -
TR Mr. LI Guohui v/ v/ -
HHITEF Non-Executive Directors
e Mr. CHEN Rong v/ v/ -
REBRIELE Mr. YU Zhongliang v/ v/ -
FREGEE Mr. WANG Chenyang v/ v/ =
TRt Ms. WANG Jing v/ v/ -
B IHTEE Independent non-Executive Directors
BEB LA Mr. TSANG Hing Lun v/ v/ -
FHEBN = Mr. KWOK Kin Fun J /
BFESREAE Mr. FU Tingmei v/ v/ _
R EREAE Mr. ZHANG Kejian v/ v/ _
FRRITHER Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

RBOFREARTATARIXEA2IG EFF
ITRERTREZACETIARD KB TRALE
-

EZEIRMARATRARRKOHIHEEE
FHERTIEWAEREE - ABEREDREEM
BETFBAL - EFETFAERBREFTS LAY
EAEBEEBHE  BEBERBEAOREK - MITHE
BABEAEENEBEE -

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman of the
Board and chief executive officer should be separate and performed by
different individuals.

The Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are currently two separate positions held by Mr. FU Yuning and Mr. WANG
Chuncheng, respectively, with clear distinction in responsibilities. The Chairman
of the Board is responsible for formulating of business plans, strategies and
major decisions of the Group through the Board, while the Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for the overall management of the Group.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal of
Directors are set out in the Articles of Association. The Company has not fully
complied with Code Provisions A.4.1 and D.1.4 of the CG Code during the
Relevant Period. In respect of Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, all the
non-executive Directors are not appointed for a fixed term, and in respect of
Code Provision D.1.4 of the CG Code, the Company did not have formal
letters of appointment for Directors. Since all Directors are subject to re-election
by the Shareholders at the AGM and at least about once every three years on a
rotation basis in accordance with the Articles of Association, there are sufficient
measures to ensure the corporate governance of the Company complies with
the same level to that required under the CG Code.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Board Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding Board meetings regularly, at least
four times a year, and at approximately quarterly intervals. Notices of not less
than fourteen days are given for all reqular Board meetings to provide all
Directors with an opportunity to attend and include matters in the agenda for
a regular meeting.

For other Board and Board Committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally
given. The agenda and accompanying Board papers are dispatched to the
Directors at least three days before the meetings to ensure that they have
sufficient time to review the papers and are adequately prepared for the
meetings. When the Directors or Board Committee members are unable to
attend a meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed and given
an opportunity to make their views known to the Chairman of the Board or
the relevant chairman of the Board Committee prior to the meeting.

Minutes of the Board meetings and Board Committee meetings are recorded
in sufficient detail about the matters considered by the Board and the Board
Committees and the decisions made, including any concerns raised by the
Directors. Draft minutes of each Board meeting and Board Committee meeting
are sent to the Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the date
on which the meeting is held. Minutes of the Board and Board Committee
meeting are kept by the duly appointed secretary of the meeting and are open
for inspection by Directors.
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PRI EEe LRI AEEEEZ @ During the Relevant Period, one Board meeting was held and the attendance

MNEFHREFESRNBERANTX of each Director at the meeting is set out in the table below:
EHEESERE
EHEESERE
Attended/Eligible
to attend
) Directors the Board meeting
|
FRERIHBTEE Chairman and non-executive Director
BEELLE Mr. FU Yuning 0/1
HITEF Executive Directors
FEEWELE Mr. WANG Chuncheng 11
RNBFE Mr. SONG Qing 1”71
TR Mr. LI Guohui 11
HHITEF Non-executive Directors
BRI Mr. CHEN Rong 11
REBRELE Mr. YU Zhongliang 11
FREELE Mr. WANG Chenyang 11
TRzt Ms. WANG Jing 1”71
BN TEF Independent non-executive Directors
TEBS A Mr. TSANG Hing Lun 11
SRS Mr. KWOK Kin Fun 11
BiEESE Mr. FU Tingmei 11
RmERAE A Mr. ZHANG Kejian 11
PIRFAEE - TEGRREREARE - No general meeting was held during the Relevant Period.
HEITHREL B WEESE| Model Code for Securities Transactions

AATIEERMEESFAEAEB S AMESHTT The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
BERXHHITASR - KM REESEHAEE  regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific enquiries of
HE - SESCOHR HERNEEERA—E®E  all the Directors, each of the Directors has confirmed that he/she has complied
TIZAESTRIFTEAIZER F - with the Model Code during the Relevant Period.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee comprises all the executive Directors, namely Mr.
WANG Chuncheng (chairman), Mr. SONG Qing and Mr. LI Guohui.

The principal duties of the Executive Committee include but are not limited to
the following:

1.

to monitor the formulation, revision and implementation of the
Company’s strategic plans;

to monitor the execution of the Company’s business plans and the
Company's business operations;

to monitor the operation of the Company’s subsidiaries;

to approve the scope of authority delegated to the Senior Management
of the Company and its changes;

to exercise part of the power on behalf of the Board between regular
Board meetings, with its power restricted to the areas that are
considered by the Board as material and related to the formulation of
the policy and business development direction of the Company;

to review and approve operational matters which constitutes below 5%
(for matters within the business plan of the Group) or below 1% (for
matters outside the business plan of the Group) of the audited net asset
of the Group in the previous financial year (except for notifiable
transactions and connected transactions for which announcements are
required under the Listing Rules);

to review and approve the financing matters within the financing plan
resolved and passed by the Board (including bank loans and trusts etc.)
and their corresponding guarantee matters;

to review and approve on behalf of the Board the financing matters
within the financing plan resolved and passed by the board of directors
of the subsidiaries of the Company (including bank loans and trusts etc.)
and their corresponding guarantee matters;
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to exercise the following power in accordance with the needs of the
Company and its subsidiaries:

i. to approve on behalf of the Board banking facilities and/or
financial instruments to be granted to or issued by the Company
for the needs of the Company and its subsidiaries;

ii.  to approve on behalf of the Board the grant of any loan or other
financial assistance to the Company’s subsidiaries and/or
associates;

ii.  to approve on behalf of the Board the provision of corporate
guarantees, indemnity and/or letters of comfort by the Company
for its subsidiaries and/or associates;

iv.  to approve on behalf of the Board the opening of bank or
securities related accounts and other ancillary matters of the
Company and/or its subsidiaries, including appointing the
signatories and approving the terms and mandate for such
accounts; and

v.  to affix the Company’s seal on any instrument or document
related to the above items and approve any one or more of the
Directors of the Company to sign the instrument or document.

to decide external donation matters which should be reviewed and
approved by the Board in accordance with the “Donation Management
Policy of the China Resources Group”;

to authorize one or more Directors for executing relevant documents to
be filed and/or submitted to regulatory authorities on behalf or in the
name of the Company;

to deal with any other specific business authorized to this Committee by
the Board; and

to approve on behalf of the Board the relevant arrangements for the
publication of voluntary announcement(s), overseas regulatory
announcement(s) made pursuant to Rule 13.10B of the Listing Rules,
announcement(s) made pursuant to Rule 13.18 of the Listing Rules, next
day disclosure return(s), or announcement(s) on the principal financial
results of the subsidiaries of the Company on the HKEXNews website of
the Stock Exchange and the Company's website.
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Executive Committee members

The written terms of reference of the Executive Committee are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Relevant Period, five meetings (by way of circulation of written
resolutions) were held by the Executive Committee which primarily covered
banking and financing matters of the Group.

Attendance of each Executive Committee member is set out in the table
below:

BHEREY FEHERE
Attended/Eligible to attend

EEMEE Mr. WANG Chuncheng

(BiTZEEF/E) (Chairman of the Executive Committee) 5/5
RiBFRAE Mr. SONG Qing 5/5
TEEBLE A Mr. LI Guohui 5/5
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises six members, including four independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. TSANG Hing Lun (chairman), Mr. KWOK Kin
Fun, Mr. FU Tingmei and Mr. ZHANG Kejian, and two non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. CHEN Rong and Ms. WANG Jing.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include but are not limited to the
following:

1. to review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and objectivity and
the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards;

2. to develop and implement policy on engaging an external auditor to
supply non-audit services;

3. to discuss with the external Auditor before the audit commences, the
nature and scope of the audit and reporting obligations, and ensuring
co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;

4. to monitor integrity of the Group's financial statements, annual reports
and accounts, half-year reports and, if prepared for publication, quarterly
reports and reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them;

5. to review the Group’s financial controls, risk management and internal
control system; and

6.  to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced and
has appropriate standing within the Group, and reviewing and
monitoring its effectiveness.
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The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Relevant Period, one meeting of the Audit Committee was held to
discuss and consider the following matters:

o reviewed the financial reporting system, compliance procedures, internal
control (including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, training programmes and budget of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function) and risk management
systems and processes.

Attendance of each Audit Committee member is set out in the table below:

BHEREFEHERE
Attended/Eligible to attend

TEB A Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

(BFZEEEE) (Chairman of the Audit Committee) 11
eSS Mr. CHEN Rong 11
TRzt Ms. WANG Jing 11
SRS Mr. KWOK Kin Fun 11
BEESE Mr. FU Tingmei 11
R B A Mr. ZHANG Kejian 11

RBEEZES Nomination Committee
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The Nomination Committee currently comprises six members, including one
non-executive Director, Mr. FU Yuning (chairman), one executive Director, Mr.
WANG Chuncheng, and four independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. TSANG Hing Lun, Mr. KWOK Kin Fun, Mr. FU Tingmei and Mr. ZHANG
Kejian.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include but are not limited
to the following:

1. to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Company's corporate strategy;,

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members and
select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

3. to assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors; and

4. to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and the succession planning for Directors, in
particular the chairman and the chief executive officer.
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The Nomination Committee assesses the candidate or incumbent on criteria
such as integrity, experience, skill and ability to commit time and effort to carry
out the duties and responsibilities. The recommendations of the Nomination
Committee will then be put to the Board for decision.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available on
the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Relevant Period, no meeting was held by the Nomination
Committee.

Summary of the Board Diversity Policy

The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board,
and sees diversity at Board level as an essential element in maintaining a
competitive advantage. A truly diverse Board will include and make good use
of differences in the talents, skills, regional and industry experience,
background, gender and other qualities of the members of the Board. The
Nomination Committee reviews and assesses the composition of the Board
and makes recommendations to the Board on appointment of new Directors,
and also oversees the conduct of the annual review of the effectiveness of the
Board.

Measurable objectives: The Nomination Committee will discuss and agree
annually all measurable objectives for achieving diversity on the Board and
recommend them to the Board for adoption. At any given time, the Board may
seek to improve one or more aspects of its diversity and measure progress
accordingly.

Monitoring and reporting: The Nomination Committee will report annually,
in the corporation governance report of the Company, on the process it has
used in relation to Board appointments. Such report will include a summary of
the Board Diversity Policy, the measurable objectives set for implementing the
Board Diversity Policy and progress made towards achieving these measurable
objectives.

Review of the Board Diversity Policy: The Nomination Committee will
review the Board Diversity Policy annually, which will include an assessment of
its effectiveness. The Nomination Committee will discuss any revisions that may
be required and recommend any such revisions to the Board for approval.

The Company’s Board Diversity Policy is available at the website of the
Company.
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Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises five members, including one non-
executive Director, Mr. CHEN Rong, and four independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. KWOK Kin Fun (chairman), Mr. TSANG Hing Lun, Mr. FU
Tingmei and Mr. ZHANG Kejian.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include but are not
limited to the following:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and
structure for the remuneration of the Directors and senior management
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy;

2. toreview and approve the senior management's remuneration proposals
with reference to the corporate goals and objectives determined by the
Board;

3. to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages
of individual executive Directors and senior management. These include
benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation payments, including
any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or
appointment;

4. to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of non-
executive Directors;

5. to consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment
and responsibilities and employment conditions elsewhere in the Group;

6.  to review and approve compensation payable to executive Directors and
senior management for any loss or termination of office or appointment
to ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair
and not excessive;

7. to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to dismissal
or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent
with contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and appropriate;
and

8.  to ensure that no Director or any of his/her associates (as defined in the
Listing Rules) is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Relevant Period, no meeting was held by the Remuneration
Committee.
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Remuneration band

Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Governance Committee comprises six members, including two
executive Directors namely Mr. WANG Chuncheng and Mr. LI Guohui and four
independent non-executive Directors namely Mr. FU Tingmei (chairman), Mr.
TSANG Hing Lun, Mr. KWOK Kin Fun and Mr. ZHANG Kejian.

The principal duties of the Corporate Governance Committee include but are
not limited to the following:

1. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

2. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management on corporate
governance;

3. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual applicable to employees and Directors;

4. todevelop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the Board; and

5. to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in the corporate governance report.

The written terms of reference of the Corporate Governance Committee are
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Relevant Period, no meeting was held by the Corporate Governance
Committee.

Remuneration of Senior Management

Details of the remuneration by band of the senior management of the
Company, whose biographies are set out on pages 53 to 63 of this annual
report, for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out below:

AE
Number of individuals

T 1,000,000 7T

751,000,001 7L £ % 1,500,000 7T
751,500,001 7L £ 7% 2,000,000 7T
752,000,001 £ 7 2,500,000 7T
752,500,001 7L £ 7% 3,000,000 7T
753,000,001 7. £ 7% 3,500,000 7T
751 3,500,001 7 £ 7% 4,000,000 7T

Nil-HK$ 1,000,000

HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

w

- W W = =
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Corporate Governance Report

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 which give a true and fair
view of the affairs of the Company and the Group and of the Group’s results
and cash flows.

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and information
as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an informed assessment of
the Company’s financial statements, which are put to the Board for approval.
The Company provides all members of the Board with monthly updates on
Company'’s performance, positions and prospects.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

The statement by the Auditor regarding their reporting responsibilities on the
consolidated financial statements of the Company is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 80 to 82 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board for
maintaining an adequate risk management and internal control systems to
safeguard shareholder investments and Company assets and reviewing the
effectiveness of such systems on an annual basis.

The Group has established a comprehensive risk management and internal
control system, and devoted significant attention to internal control measures
of its pharmaceutical manufacturing, pharmaceutical distribution and
pharmaceutical retail businesses. It has adopted stringent internal control
measures and operating procedures to regulate all stages of its pharmaceutical
value chain, from research and development to manufacturing, distribution
and retail. The Group's internal control system is designed according to relevant
industrial and management standards, including the GMP and GSP
requirements. The Group fully implements the procedures for periodic internal
control audit, internal risk management, and error correction and prevention.

EHBEREARDA
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With respect to dissemination of inside information, the Company has adopted
its Information Disclosure Policy setting out the procedures of proper
information disclosure. Release of inside information shall be led by the Board.
Unless duly authorized, all staff members of the Company shall not disseminate
inside information relating to the Group to any external parties and shall not
respond to media report or market speculation which may materially affect the
trading price or volume of the Shares.

The Group's internal audit department plays a major role in monitoring the
internal governance of the Company. The major tasks of the internal audit
department include reviewing the financial condition, risk management and
internal control of the Group and conducting comprehensive audits of all
subsidiaries of the Company on a regular basis. The internal audit department
is required to report to the Audit Committee and the Board in relation to its
review of the Group’s risk management and internal control system annually,
and if there is any material deficiency, such issue has to be reported in a timely
manner.

Through the Audit Committee, the Board has conducted an annual review of
the effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal control systems
and considered the systems to be effective and adequate. The Audit
Committee has also assessed whether the Group's internal audit department is
adequately resourced and reviewed its effectiveness.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

The remuneration for the audit and non-audit services provided by the Auditor
to the Group during the year ended 31 December 2016 was approximately as
follows:

SE(B)

PR3 RI Type of Services Amount (HK$)
]

%2R 75 Audit services 16,138,000

A% B AR TS Non-audit services 1,058,000

ast Total 17,196,000
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary, Mr. LO Chi Lik Peter, is a practicing solicitor in Hong
Kong. Mr. LO, aged 67, was appointed as the Company Secretary on 20 May
2016. He was qualified as a solicitor in Hong Kong in 1976 and has been in
continuous practice since qualification. He is currently a partner of Messrs.
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo. Although Mr. LO is not a full time employee of the
Company, he reports to the Board and in his capacity as Company Secretary
advises the Board on governance matters. The primary contact person of the
Company with Mr. LO is Mr. LI Guohui, the executive Director, chief financial
officer and vice president of the Company. Mr. LO confirmed that he had
fulfilled the 15 hours of Continuing Professional Development training
requirement of a solicitor of Hong Kong in respect of 2016.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with the Shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and understanding of the Group's
business, performance and strategies. The Company also recognizes the
importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which will
enable Shareholders and investors to make the informed investment decisions.

The AGMs provide opportunity for the Shareholders to communicate directly
with the Directors. The Chairman of the Company and the chairmen of the
Board Committees will normally attend the AGMs to answer Shareholders’
questions. The Auditor will also be invited to attend the AGMs to answer
guestions about the conduct of the audit, the preparation and content of the
auditor’s report, the accounting policies and auditor’s independence.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts a Shareholders’
communication policy which aims at establishing a two-way relationship and
communication between the Company and the Shareholders and maintains a
website of the Company at http://www.crpharm.com, where up-to-date
information on the Group’s business operations and developments, financial
information, corporate governance practices and other information are
available for public access.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted by poll pursuant
to the Listing Rules, and the poll results will be posted on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange in a timely manner after each general
meeting.

Convening of extraordinary general meeting and putting
forward proposals at the general meetings

In accordance with Section 566 of the Companies Ordinance, the Directors are
required to call a general meeting if the Company has received requests to do
so from members of the Company representing at least 5% of the total voting
rights of all the members having a right to vote at general meeting. Such
requests (a) must state the general nature of the business to be dealt with at
the meeting; and (b) may include the text of a resolution that may properly be
moved and is intended to be moved at the meeting. Such requests (a) may be
sent to the Company in hard copy form (by depositing at the registered office
of the Company for the attention of the Board) or in electronic form (by email:
crpharm.ir@crpharm.com); and (b) must be authenticated by the person or
persons making it. In accordance with Section 567 of the Companies
Ordinance, the directors must call a meeting within 21 days after the date on
which they become subject to the requirement under Section 566 of the
Companies Ordinance and such meeting must be held on a date not more
than 28 days after the date of the notice convening the meeting.

Besides, Section 615 of the Companies Ordinance provides that members may
request the Company to give, to the members who are entitled to attend the
AGM, notice of a resolution that may properly be moved and is intended to be
moved at its annual general meeting. The Company must give such notice of
resolution if it has received requests that it do so from (a) the members of the
Company representing at least 2.5% of the total voting rights of all the
members who have a right to vote on the resolution at the annual general
meeting to which the requests relate; or (b) at least 50 members who have a
right to vote on the resolution at the annual general meeting to which the
requests relate. Such requests (a) may be sent to the Company in hard copy
form (by depositing at the registered office of the Company for the attention
of the Board) or in electronic form (by email: crpharm-ir@crpharm.com); (b)
must identify the resolution of which notice is to be given; (c) must be
authenticated by the person or persons making it; and (d) must be received by
the Company not later than (i) six weeks before the annual general meeting to
which the requests relate; or (ii) if later, the time at which notice is given of that
meeting. Section 616 of the Companies Ordinance provides that the Company
that is required under Section 615 of the Companies Ordinance to give notice
of a resolution must send a copy of it at the Company’s own expense to each
member of the Company entitled to receive notice of the annual general
meeting (a) in the same manner as the notice of the meeting; and (b) at the
same time as, or as soon as reasonably practicable after, it gives notice of the
meeting.
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Procedure for Shareholders to nominate a person for election as
a Director

Article 90 of the Articles of Association provides that the Company may from
time to time in general meeting by ordinary resolution elect any person to be a
Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board; no person,
other than a retiring Director or a person recommended by the Board, shall be
eligible for election to the office of Director at any general meeting, unless
notice in writing from a shareholder of his intention to propose that person for
election as a Director and notice in writing by that person of his willingness to
be elected as a Director shall have been lodged with the registered office of the
Company; unless otherwise determined by the Directors and notified by the
Company to the Shareholders, the period for lodgement of the notices referred
to in paragraph (2) of this Article shall commence on a day after the dispatch
of the notice of the meeting designated for such election of Director(s). If the
Directors should so determine and notify the Shareholders of a different period
for lodgement of the said notice referred to in paragraph (2) of this Article,
such period shall in any event be a period of not less than seven days,
commencing no earlier than the day after the dispatch of the said notice of the
meeting and ending no later than seven days prior to the date of such meeting.

Accordingly, if a Shareholder wishes to nominate a person to stand for election
as a Director at the general meeting, the following documents must be validly
served at the registered office of the Company, namely (1) his/her notice of
intention to propose a resolution at the general meeting; (2) a notice signed by
the nominated candidate of his/her willingness to be elected; (3) the nominated
candidate’s information as required to be disclosed under Rule 13.51(2) of the
Listing Rules; and (4) the nominated candidate’s written consent to the
publication of his/her personal data.

The aforesaid procedures are available on the website of the Company.

Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
by addressing them to the Investor Relations Department of the Company. The
contact details are as follows:

Investor Relations Department

China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
Room 4104-05, 41/F, China Resources Building,
26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Email: crpharm-ir@crpharm.com

Tel No.: 852-2593 8991

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholding to the
Company’s Share Registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong or fax number:
2861 1465.
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BEREXHNEXR CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
RISFTAEBERMBEN -Z—~FE/XA-+  The amended Articles of Association have been adopted on 20 June 2016 and
BEMH B -F—"FTATHARER - have taken effect from 14 October 2016.

’52 i%;ijgeﬁnzme‘ ﬂ‘



EENSREEAERHE
Biographies — Directors and Senior Management

)

HEENE

EFSFE HHTEF

BEBELE 605 R-ZE—NF+-AEEZT
BEEGIEREET TR _T—FXNAERE
EAINTES - BAERNETEREEES
E F+ZEFRARBGAHEEREE - 1K
LEAERGTR T RSB ERET 5|
FBAFECERERESREEAATSE
FeRE  HEEHEEREBERZERER A (A
BHEERERAERAR) (REBRM T - RHK
% 0144)EF2 K IEEE(RFNEELERS
FrEmh - BRDARSR - C3)BUIEMITES - B
REEBRAREZEER BEBTRHBERAA
(RLEBBHERXSF L™ - IRMHAHR - 600036 :
REERET BT - IR A5R - 03968) EER K A&
BRAR] (BT LT - BRODAEE - 0494) B
FMITES - BEAFEEEMEERAZIEL

By -

Directors

Mr. FU Yuning

Chairman of the Board, non-executive Director

Mr. FU Yuning, aged 60, was appointed as the chairman of the Board and a
Director in December 2014 and designated as a non-executive Director in June
2016. Mr. FU also serves as the chairman of CR Holdings, a member of the
12th session of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, a
member and vice chairman of APEC China Business Council, the honorary
chairman of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association and a member of
the General Committee of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce.
He served as the chairman of China Merchants Port Holdings Company Limited
(formerly known as China Merchants Holdings (International) Company
Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 0144), an
independent non-executive director of Capitaland Limited, a company listed
on the Singapore Exchange Limited (stock code: C31), the chairman of China
Merchants Group Limited, the chairman of China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., a
company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600036) and the
Stock Exchange (stock code: 03968) and an independent non-executive
director of Li & Fung Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock
code: 0494). Mr. FU holds a doctorate degree from Brunel University in the
United Kingdom.
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Mr. WANG Chuncheng

Executive Director

Chief Executive Officer, President

Mr. WANG Chuncheng, aged 54, was appointed as a Director in December
2014, designated as an executive Director in June 2016 and appointed as the
chief executive officer and the president in June 2016. Mr. WANG also serves
as an assistant general manager of CR Holdings, the chairman of CR
Pharmaceutical Holdings Company Limited, the chairman of CR Pharmaceutical
Commercial, the chairman of CR Sanijiu, the chairman of CR Double-Crane, the
chairman of Dong-E-E-Jiao, a vice chairman of Chinese Pharmaceutical
Enterprises Association, and a director of the board of the International
Federation of Pharmaceutical Wholesalers (IFPW). Mr. WANG has over 20 years
of experience in corporate management. He served as a deputy director of the
department of human resources of the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic
Cooperation (currently known as Ministry of Commerce), a general manager
of the human resources department and an assistant general manager of
China Resources National Corporation, a general manager of the standing
board office of CR Holdings, the chairman of Teck Soon Hong Limited, and the
chairman of China Resources Textiles Holdings Co Ltd. (¥8454% (£ E) AR
A A]). Mr. WANG holds a bachelor’s degree in economics from Jilin Institute
of Finance and Trade (currently known as Jilin University of Finance and
Economics) in Changchun, the PRC.

Mr. SONG Qing

Executive Director

Mr. SONG Qing, aged 51, was appointed as a Director in May 2016 and
designated as an executive Director in June 2016. Mr. SONG also serves as a
director and the president of CR Sanjiu. Mr. SONG has over 30 years of
experience in the pharmaceutical industry and corporate management. He
served as an inspection pharmacist of quality inspection department, a
pharmacist in charge and the director of production department, the director
of the enterprise management department and an assistant to president of
Shenzhen South Pharmaceutical Factory (the predecessor of CR Sanjiu), the
general manager and chairman of Shanxi Sanjiu Tongda Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (IIFE=NLRIZZESEE AR A]) (currently known as Shanxi
Tongda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (1L AR B 2GR A R))). Mr.
SONG served as an assistant to general manager, the director of technology
center, the director of medical & pharmaceutical department of Sanjiu
Enterprise. Mr. SONG obtained his chief pharmacist title from the general
logistics department of the People’s Liberation Army in April 1996. Mr. SONG
holds a bachelor’'s degree in Chinese medicine from Anhui University of
Traditional Chinese Medicine in Hefei, the PRC.



FEIELE

HiTEE

BIET B REIEH

FERELLE 45 R RNF-ARZER
EE YR -_T-R"ENABEERNTES -
FRAEABEETARFERVBERAIGE - E
HEREE RWMNBESR EE-NAEF-F
TREGCMBREZLN  WHEEE T AERA
FER - FEER_TZENFNMAFEBHER - R
—E-—FNAREIVBIETRE - FTRE
BETERZTHREKEIRESR(BARE
BIRZ)MMMETIRAEMTIEREES
28U PRERERSRENTIHEERER
B2 EEFE T REHM G EIREEE
T o FRABA RSB ITENE IS A 3
MPEAE ST A REMNTMEEAENER

PBRER S

HHITEF

BRERSEA 44 M- RFE_RARERERE
EEBEMEERE - REANR T RENAE
ZREREBWAE(ZR) BRAR (R SEEA
ZARB AR (RBERFT LT - BROMSE - 291)3F
HITEF R T RFHARZERESF I
REFANARZERIFNTES -

RAELEBEBRREEERMABRAR - KBHH
BKRERRARNRE TERRIMTRBE AR - Rt
ER-ZETHFRAMAEREE  SHEEE
SEMBHNBAE  FEERARIAEAK
2 E5RMBE -

RAEEFAOLBARTHERBLTEMN - I
BEATEPE SR MEMREEER - IS
TEEMERAHEFNEEE

EERSNEBEAESRE
Biographies — Directors and Senior Management

Mr. LI Guohui

Executive Director

Chief Financial Officer, Vice President

Mr. LI Guohui, aged 45, was appointed as a Director in March 2016 and
designated as an executive Director in June 2016. Mr. LI also serves as the chief
financial officer and vice president of our Company, a director of CR Double-
Crane, a director of Dong-E-E-Jiao and a supervisor of CR Sanjiu. Mr. LI has
over 10 years of experience in financial and business analysis and financial
management. Mr. LI joined CR Holdings in 2009 and served as the chief
accounting officer of the finance department from September 2011. Mr. LI
obtained a bachelor’s degree in shipbuilding techniques and equipment from
the Faculty of Naval Architecture and Ocean Engineering of Wuhan Institute of
Water Transportation Engineering (currently known as Wuhan University of
Technology) in Wuhan, the PRC. He holds a master’s degree in business
administration from Wuhan University, the PRC and a master’s degree in
financial management from Nanyang Technological University in Singapore.
Mr. Ll is a CFA charter holder and a certified accountant of the Institute of
Certified Public Accountant of Singapore.

Mr. CHEN Rong

Non-executive Director

Mr. CHEN Rong, aged 44, was appointed as General Manager of the Finance
Department of CR Holdings in February 2016. Mr. CHEN was appointed as
non-executive director of China Resources Beer (Holdings) Company Limited
(formerly known as China Resources Enterprise, Limited), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (stock code: 291) in April 2016 and a Director in May 2016
and designated as a non-executive Director in June 2016.

Mr. CHEN has previously worked in Epson Technical Limited, Walmart China
Investment Limited and Fuji Electric Technical Services Limited. Mr. CHEN joined
CR Holdings in May 2007, he was the head of tax management of the Finance
Department of CR Holdings and deputy general manager and chief financial
officer of China Resources Vanguard Company Limited.

Mr. CHEN holds MBA degree from Xi‘an Jiaotong University. He is an
Intermediate Accountant and a Certified Tax Agent in China. He is also a non-
practicing member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Mr. YU Zhongliang

Non-executive Director

Mr. YU Zhongliang, aged 52, was appointed as a non-executive Director in
June 2016. Mr. YU also serves as a senior deputy general manager of the
strategy management department of CR Holdings. Mr. YU has over 20 years of
experience in investment, business analysis and strategic development. Mr. YU
was successively the strategic development controller, an executive director and
a vice chairman of China Resources Cement Holdings Limited, a company listed
on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1313). Mr. YU holds an MBA degree of
York University in Toronto, Canada.

Mr. WANG Chenyang

Non-executive Director

Mr. WANG Chenyang, aged 47, was appointed as a Director in June 2015 and
designated as a non-executive Director in June 2016. Mr. WANG also serves as
a deputy general manager of the BSCOMC, a director of Avic Aviation High-
Technology Co. Ltd. (FfiMZE = EHEIRDBRAE]), a company listed on
Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600862), and a non-executive director
of CSC Financial Co., Ltd. (FR{EI2IREFHRMNBRAF]), a company listed
on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 6066). Mr. WANG has over 10 years of
experience in management. He served as a senior staff member and an
assistant consultant of the Division for Management of Officials of Publicity,
Education, Political-Legal Affairs of the Organization Department of Beijing
Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China (P £t R £ 4844
R E HBUE 8 ERER ), a division-level cadre of the General Office of Beijing
Municipal Committee and a deputy bureau-level cadre of the General Office of
Beijing Municipal Government. Mr. WANG obtained a bachelor’s degree in
Chinese language and literature from University of International Relations in
Beijing and a master of arts degree in journalism from Renmin University of
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Ms. WANG Jing

Non-executive Director

Ms. WANG Jing, aged 45, was appointed as a non-executive Director in June
2016. Ms. WANG also serves as a deputy general manager of the BSCOMC, a
director of BOE Technology Group Co. Ltd. (RERARHEEBRGERAH]),
a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000725 (A share),
200725 (B share)), a non-executive director of BAIC Motor Corporation Ltd.
(b FRERMD AR ATF)), a company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock
code: 1958), and a supervisor of CSC Financial Co., Ltd. (FR{E RIS (D
BBR2AF]), a company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 6066). Ms.
WANG has over 10 years of experience in investment and management. She
served as a manager of the enterprise management department of Beijing
Enterprise Holdings Investment Management Co. Ltd. (1t FIZRR & & &1
B BB 22 A ), adeputy general manager of Beijing Holdings Investment
Management Center (Jt R R =L E B IR 1) and held various positions
in Beijing Holdings Ltd. (RZ& (F %) EEAR 2 F]), including a manager
of the enterprise operation and management department and an assistant to
general manager, and the chairman and general manager of Beijing Inland
Port International Logistics Co. Ltd. (FEB BB ¥17R B R 2 F). Ms. WANG
obtained the qualification of senior economist issued by Senior Professional
Qualification Appraisal Board of Beijing (LR A B ERINTERTELZE
&) in September 2005 and the qualification of corporate legal advisor issued
by the Ministry of Human Resources and Sodcial Security of the PRC (FRZE AR
HMBAHERMLEESIRESL), the SASAC and the Ministry of Justice in
October 2008. Ms. WANG obtained a bachelor of economics degree in finance
from Beijing Institute of Finance and Trade (currently known as Capital
University of Economics and Business), a master of law degree in economic law
from Renmin University of China and a master’s degree in business
administration from Murdoch University in Perth, Australia.

Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. TSANG Hing Lun, aged 67, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in June 2016. He is also the chairman of the Audit
Committee. Mr. TSANG also serves as an independent non-executive director
of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (stock code: 601866) and the Stock Exchange (stock code:
2866), Sino-Ocean Group Holding Limited, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 3377), Sinotrans Shipping Limited, a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (stock code: 0368), Nexteer Automotive Group Limited, a
company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1316), a director of Global
Management Limited and a member of the Hong Kong Independent Non-
Executive Director Association. Mr. TSANG has over 30 years of experience in
financial accounting, finance and corporate management. He was an assistant
general manager of the planning and development department of Hang Seng
Bank Limited, an executive director of the Stock Exchange, and a deputy
general manager and an alternate Chief Executive of China Construction Bank,
Hong Kong Branch. Mr. TSANG served as an independent non-executive
director of China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings Limited
(currently known as China Huarong Energy Company Limited, a company
listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1101)) from October 2010 to May
2014. Mr. TSANG obtained a bachelor’s degree in business administration
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and is a fellow member of the
Association of Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.
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Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Independent non-executive Director

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun, aged 67, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director in June 2016. Mr. KWOK also serves as an Executive Committee
member of Rehabilitation International and global Vice Chairman of Social
Commission of Rehabilitation International, the chairman of Incheon Strategy
Group Committee of Asia and Pacific Disability Forum, a vice chairman of The
Hong Kong Joint Council for People with Disabilities, a vice chairman of The
Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation, the chairman of Fu Hong Society, a
member of Ethics Research Committee of Hospital Authority Kowloon Central
and Kowloon East Clusters, a member of Voting Members Committee of
Riding For the Disabled Association, the chairman of Accessible IT Development
Association Limited. Mr. KWOK has over 30 years of experience in disability
research and medical research ethics. He successively served as a senior lecturer,
a principal lecturer, a university senior lecturer and an associate professor of the
City University of Hong Kong from 1985 to 2009, and after retirement served
as full-time and part-time senior research fellow. Mr. KWOK was appointed as
a Justice of the Peace (JP) by the government of Hong Kong in 1997 and
received the Bronze Bauhinia Star awarded by the government of Hong Kong
SAR in 2005, “Kazuo Itoga” Memorial Prize awarded by the government of
Shiga Prefecture, Japan in 2006, and the Promoter title of “Asian and Pacific
Decade of Persons with Disabilities, 2013-2022" awarded by United Nations
Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UNESCAP) in 2012.
Mr. KWOK holds a bachelor’s degree in social science from the University of
Hong Kong, a master's degree in social science from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong, and a Ph.D. degree from the University of Nottingham, the UK.

Mr. FU Tingmei

Independent non-executive Director

Mr. FU Tingmei, aged 50, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director in June 2016. Mr. FU has over 20 years of experience in investment,
finance, law and business management. Mr. FU currently serves as an
independent non-executive director of CPMC Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 0906), Beijing Enterprises Holdings
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 0392), Guotai
Junan International Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 1788), Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd., a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1658) and COFCO Meat Holdings Limited, a
company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1610). Mr. FU holds a
master’s degree in law and a Ph.D. degree in law from London University, the
United Kingdom.
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Mr. ZHANG Kejian

Independent non-executive Director

Mr. ZHANG Kejian, aged 60, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director in June 2016. Mr. ZHANG also serves as an independent director of
Yifan Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange,
stock code: 002019), an independent director of CR Double-Crane and the
Chief Scientist of The South China Center for Innovative Pharmaceuticals. Mr.
ZHANG has over 20 years of experience in the pharmaceutical industry of PRC.
He was employed as a professor of School of Pharmaceutical Sciences of Sun
Yat-sen University and the director (Pharmacy Administration) of The South
China Center for Innovative Pharmaceuticals, a researcher at the Institute of
Medicine, Chinese Academy of Mediical Sciences (7 [ B8 E2 R E2 5 BE4 R 95
FIT), and successively served as a deputy director of Pharmaceutical Evaluation
Center (B2 1) and a deputy director of Medical Device Evaluation
Center ( % & 25 M £ 17 8| 5F & O ) under the State Food and Drug
Administration of the PRC (BIR B REREEEIERR). Mr. ZHANG received
a master’s degree in pathophysiology from China Medical University in
Shenyang, the PRC and a doctor’'s degree in pharmacy from the School of
Pharmaceutical Sciences of Chiba University in Chiba, Japan.

Senior Management

Mr. LI Xiangming

Mr. LI Xiangming, aged 52, was appointed as a standing vice president of
our Company in January 2016. Currently, Mr. LI also holds various positions in
our Group, including the general manager of CR Pharmaceutical Commercial,
the chairman of China Resources Henan Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (ZEHE58 =&
Ee#EAR/AF]), the chairman of CR Shandong Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., the
chairman of CR Guangdong Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. etc., a vice president of
China Association of Pharmaceutical Commerce, a vice president of Beijing
Logistics Association, a member of Beijing Pharmaceutical Association and a
vice president of China National Narcotic Drugs Association. Mr. LI has been a
deputy general manager of Beijing Pharmaceutical Economic and Technological
Management Company (It 28 B4 E R T 48 4 /2 F]), the general manager
of Beijing Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (3t 3= & &£ 8 7 B IR 2 7] ) (currently
known as CR Pharmaceutical Commercial), the president of CR Pharmaceutical
Commercial and the senior vice president of our Company. Mr. Ll is a
traditional Chinese pharmacist. He obtained an EMBA degree from University
of International Business and Economics in Beijing, the PRC.
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Mr. LI Xin

Mr. LI Xin, aged 59, was appointed as the president of Beijing Double-Crane
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (currently known as CR Double-Crane) in January
2005. Currently, Mr. LI also serves as a director of CR Double-Crane, an
executive director of Beijing Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Business Co., Ltd.
and the chairman of the board of directors of Beijing Double-Crane
Pharmaceutical Marketing Co., Ltd.. Mr. LI has served as a deputy factory
manager of Shenyang No.1 Pharmaceutical Factory ( 3% 5 55 — %I 2% iy )
(currently known as Northeast Pharmaceutical Group Shenyang No.1
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.), a deputy general manager of Northeast
Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd., (a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange, stock code: 000597) and a standing deputy general manager of
Beijing Pharmaceutical. Mr. LI was awarded a special government allowance by
the State Council. Mr. LI obtained the qualification of a researcher-level senior
engineer and a bachelor of science degree in antibiotics production from
Shenyang Pharmaceutical College (currently known as Shenyang
Pharmaceutical University) in Shenyang, the PRC.

Mr. QIN Yufeng

Mr. QIN Yufeng, aged 59, was appointed as the president of Dong-E-E-Jiao in
September 2011. Currently, Mr. QIN also serves as a director of Dong-E-E-Jiao,
an MBA practice tutor of Communication University of China and a guest
professor of Nanjing University of Chinese Medicine. Mr. QIN has served as an
assistant to the factory manager in Shandong Dong-E-E-Jiao Factory (currently
known as Dong-E-E-Jiao) and a standing vice president of Shandong Dong-E-E-
Jiao Co., Ltd. (currently known as Dong-E-E-Jiao). Mr. QIN has four national
patents. Mr. QIN was awarded a Special government allowances of the State
Council. He was awarded titles of “Representative Inheritors of Dong’e
Donkey-Hide Gelatin’s Production Techniques, a National Intangible Cultural
Heritage” (BIRXBIEMBE XL EERMMBRIERBRRMEEAAN),
“National Outstanding Entrepreneur”, “2015 China Outstanding Quality
People”, “Model Worker in Shandong Province” (LB 454 ) and “Top Ten
Outstanding Engineers in Shandong Province”. He was also awarded prizes like
the First Class Prize for Progress of Science and Technology of Shandong
Province (ILFERHI#E F—%48) and “National May Day Labor Medal” (&
F — 4 F) # & ). Mr. QIN obtained the qualification of engineering
technology application researcher in China and he obtained an EMBA degree
from China Europe International Business School in Shanghai, the PRC.
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Mr. WU Jun

Mr. WU Jun, aged 54, was appointed as a senior vice president of our
Company in December 2013. Currently, Mr. WU also serves as a director of CR
Sanijiu, a director of Dong-E-E-Jiao, a supervisor of CR Double-Crane, a vice
president of China Nonprescription Medicines Association. Mr. WU has been a
director and the general manager of China Resources Machinery and
Minmetals (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (ZEE# i Rk (£ E) AR A7), a deputy
general manager in the enterprise development department of CR Holdings, a
director and deputy general manager of CR Investment & Development
Company Limited (281 E M HBMR 2 7)), a deputy general manager in
the internal audit department of CR Holdings and a vice president of our
Company. Mr. WU obtained the qualification of senior engineer in China and
he obtained an MBA degree from University of San Francisco in San Francisco,
the United States of America.

Mr. CHEN Hong

Mr. CHEN Hong, aged 56, was appointed as a senior vice president of our
Company in December 2013. Mr. CHEN has been a deputy factory manager
of Beijing Second Pharmaceutical Factory (1t 7258 — 22280 , currently known
as China Resources Saike Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., the chairman of Beijing
Saike Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., currently known as China Resources Saike
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., a vice general manager of Beijing Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd. and the vice president of our Company. Mr. CHEN was awarded prizes like
“Capital May Day Labor Medal” (B # H—458)#&& ), “Model Workers in
Beijing” and “National May Day Labor Medal” (2B i — 4 4= ). Mr.
CHEN obtained the qualification of assistant engineer in China and he attended
undergraduate class majoring in economic management in the Party School of
Beijing Municipal Committee of the CPC (FF It R E EA) .

Mr. FENG Yi

Mr. FENG Vi, aged 55, was appointed as a senior vice president of our
Company in December 2015. Currently, Mr. FENG also serves as a supervisor
of Dong-E-E-Jiao. Mr. FENG has served as a deputy division researcher of the
fifth division of the organization bureau, the division chief of the second
division of training center of the organization department of the central
committee of the CPC. He acted as a deputy general manager of human
resource department of CR Holdings and served as a deputy general manager
of China Resources Snow Breweries (Panjin) Co., Ltd. (EEEE LM (5855)
B R 2 B ). Mr. FENG has acted as a deputy general manager of China
Resources Land (Beijing) Co., Ltd. (ZEE & i (At ) IR BR A 7)), the chief
human resources officer and senior vice president of China Resources Bank of
Zhuhai Co., Ltd. (ZR /8 ZE B R1TRHD BR 2 F ). Mr. FENG obtained an
EMBA degree from Peking University in Beijing, the PRC.
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Mr. FANG Ming

Mr. FANG Ming, aged 58, was appointed as a vice president of our Company
in December 2007. Currently, Mr. FANG also serves as a supervisor of CR
Double-Crane, a supervisor of CR Sanjiu and a supervisor of Dong-E-E-Jiao. Mr.
FANG was an associate researcher at the Institute of Social China Academy of
Social Sciences. Mr. FANG has served as a senior manager of the research
department of CR Holdings, a deputy general manager of the enterprise
development department of CR Holdings, a director and the deputy general
manager of China Resources Development & Investment Company Limited,
the executive manager in charge of listing planning of CRNC, a member of the
management board and the general manager of capital operation department
of CRNC. Mr. FANG obtained a doctor of law degree in applied sociology from
the Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences in Beijing, the
PRC.

Mr. YIN Huijun

Mr. YIN Huijun, aged 45, was appointed as a vice president of our Company in
August 2014. Currently, Mr. YIN also serves as the chairman of China
Pharmaceutical R&D Center Co., Ltd., a deputy secretary-general of Medical
and Health sector of All-China Youth Federation (FR 2 2 51 75 B B8 %5157 4 57
A1), a council member of China Association of Youth Science and Technology
(B FER KW E), astanding member of Special Committee on
Cardiovascular under Doctor Society of Integrative Medicine (4 7R 2 454 B8R
HELIMEEEZLZES®), aPh.D. tutor of China Academy of Chinese Medical
Sciences, and a graduate student tutor of Gansu University of Chinese
Medicine. Mr. YIN has served as the cardiovascular laboratory officer of Xiyuan
Hospital under China Academy of Chinese Medical Sciences (the former China
Academy of Traditional Chinese Medicine), a standing director of Specialty
Committee of Cardiovascular Diseases of World Federation of Chinese
Medicine Societies, a vice president of Affiliated Hospital of Gansu University of
Chinese Medicine and the chief of international cooperation department of
China Academy of Chinese Medical Sciences. Mr. YIN was awarded the “Star
of Science and Technology” by TCM Society and the Second Class Prize for
Progress of National Science and Technology (BIZREHE#E 27 — 5 48) . Mr. YIN
obtained the qualification of researcher issued by China Academy of Chinese
Medical Sciences. Mr. YIN obtained a doctor’s degree in Chinese internal
medicine from Heilongjiang College of Chinese Medicine (currently known as
Heilongjiang University of Chinese Medicine (38T FFEE 24X E2)) in Harbin,
the PRC. Mr. YIN conducted his postdoctoral research in Institute of Genetics
and Developmental Biology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
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Biographies — Directors and Senior Management

Mr. MENG Qingsheng

Mr. MENG Qingsheng, aged 48, was appointed as a vice president of our
Company in October 2016. Mr. MENG has engaged in the Information
Technology (IT) consultancy and management business for over 20 years. Mr.
MENG has extensive experience in areas like corporate IT strategic planning,
system structural design, project management and the training of professional
personnel. Mr. MENG successively held positions in SSA China Co., Ltd.,
Platinum China Co., Ltd. and Oracle China Co., Ltd.. Mr. MENG has also acted
as a deputy director of the Information Management Department of CR
Holdings.

Ms. TANG Na

Ms. TANG Na, aged 40, was appointed as the chief legal advisor of our
Company in March 2014. Ms. TANG served as a partner of Concord & Partners
and a director of legal affairs of CR Pharmaceutical Commercial. Ms. TANG
obtained the qualification of PRC lawyer and the corporate counsel
qualification. Ms. TANG obtained a bachelor of law degree from China
University of Political Science and Law in Beijing, the PRC and attended
postgraduate courses majoring in urban economics in the School of Economics
at Renmin University of China in Beijing, the PRC.

Mr. JIN Song

Mr. JIN Song, aged 41, was appointed as an assistant president of our
Company in June 2016. Mr. JIN served as a division-level consultant at the
SFDA (currently known as the CFDA). Mr. JIN obtained a master’s degree in
international cooperation policy from Ritsumeikan University in Kyoto, Japan.

Mr. ZHAO Bingxiang

Mr. ZHAO Bingxiang, aged 44, was appointed as an assistant president of
our Company and the chairman of China Resources Zizhu Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd. in September 2016. Mr. ZHAO has served as a marketing officer of San-jiu
Pharmaceutical trade Co., Ltd., a deputy general manager of San-jiu Tongda
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., a senior researcher of the R&D center and the general
manager of the Profit Center of CR Sanjiu. Mr. ZHAQO obtained a master of
Pharmaceutics degree from Peking University in Beijing, the PRC.
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eport of the Directors

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016.

GLOBAL OFFERING

The Company was incorporated with limited liability in Hong Kong on 10 May
2007. The Shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on 28 October 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is principally
engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and retail of pharmaceutical and
healthcare products. Analysis of the principal activities of the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2016 is set out in the note 22 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
on page 83 of this annual report.

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.09 per
Share for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil). Such final dividend
will not be subject to any withholding tax in Hong Kong. The final dividend is
subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the forthcoming AGM to be
held on 19 May 2017 and the final dividend will be distributed on or about 9
June 2017 to the Shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 26 May 2017.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 15 May 2017 to
19 May 2017, both days inclusive, in order to determine the identity of the
Shareholders who are entitled to attend the AGM, during which period no
share transfers will be registered. To be eligible to attend the AGM, all properly
completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged for registration with the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong,
Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 12 May 2017.

The register of members of the Company will also be closed on 26 May 2017,
in order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to receive the final
dividend, during which no share transfers will be registered. To qualify for the
final dividend, all properly completed transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the Company’s
share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m.
on 25 May 2017.
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Report of the Directors

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the Company’s business, a discussion and analysis of the Group's
performance during the year, the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group, the material factors underlying its results and financial position, certain
important events occurred since the end of the Reporting Period and the future
development of the Company’s business have been set out in the
Management Discussion and Analysis of this annual report.

The Group shall comply with the relevant provisions governing environmental
protection and appraisal of environmental impact, as well as national and
provincial standards of environmental quality established by various
government authorities. The Group has carried out the relevant environmental
impact assessments and has obtained all the required permits and
environmental approvals for its manufacturing facilities. To ensure compliance
with relevant laws, rules and regulations on pollution control, the Group has
also established waste water treatment and waste management facilities at its
pharmaceutical manufacturing sites.

To the best knowledge and information of the Company, the Group has
complied with the relevant laws, regulations and other applicable requirements
that have a significant impact on the Group during the Reporting Period.

The Group recognizes the importance of good governance to its sustainable
growth and strives to maintain effective communication with its stakeholders,
including its Shareholders, investors, employees, customers and suppliers.

In addition to the above, general information regarding the Group’s
performance on environmental and social-related policies, as well as
compliance with relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact
on the Group and an account of the Company'’s relationships with its key
stakeholders are discussed throughout this annual report. Further details will be
also disclosed in the Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility Report 2016 to
be published within three months from the date of this annual report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

A summary of the Group’s results, assets and liabilities for the last four financial
years is set out on page 18 of this annual report. This summary does not form
part of the audited consolidated financial statements.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING

For details of the use of net proceeds from the Listing, please refer to pages 32
to 33 of this annual report.
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The Company does not have any intention to change the purposes of the IPO
proceeds as set out in the Prospectus, and will gradually utilize the residual
amount of the IPO proceeds in accordance with the intended purposes.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Major Customers

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's sales to its five largest
customers accounted for 5.6% (2015: 4.4%) of the Group’s total revenue and
our single largest customer accounted for 1.3% (2015: 1.1%) of the Group'’s
total revenue.

Major Suppliers

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's five largest suppliers
accounted for 12.9% (2015: 21.0%) of the Group's total purchases and our
single largest supplier accounted for 5.7% (2015: 7.6%) of the Group’s total
purchases.

During the Reporting Period, none of the Directors or any of their close
associates or any Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
own more than 5% of the number of issued Shares) had any interest in the
Group's five largest customers and suppliers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the Reporting Period are set out in note 43 to the consolidated financial
statements and on pages 86 to 87 in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity.
DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the Company’s reserves available for distribution,
amounted to approximately HK$885.4 million.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2016 are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS

The Directors up to the date of this annual report are:

Chairman and non-executive Director:
Mr. FU Yuning

Executive Directors:
Mr. WANG Chuncheng
Mr. SONG Qing

Mr. LI Guohui

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHEN Rong

Mr. YU Zhongliang

Mr. WANG Chenyang

Ms. WANG lJing

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. TSANG Hing Lun

Mr. KWOK Kin Fun

Mr. FU Tingmei

Mr. ZHANG Kejian

Note: Mr. LI Fuzuo resigned as a Director on 29 March 2016, Ms. CHEN Jisheng and Mr.
WEI Bin resigned as Directors on 10 May 2016, and Mr. YIN Rongyan, Mr. WANG
Shouye and Mr. CHEN Ying resigned as Directors on 20 June 2016.

In accordance with article 88(1) of the Articles of Association, Mr. LI Guohui,
Mr. CHEN Rong, Mr. YU Zhongliang and Ms. WANG Jing shall retire by
rotation, and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election at the
AGM.

Details of the Directors to be re-elected at the AGM are set out in the circular
to the Shareholders dated 13 April 2017.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the Company
are set out on pages 53 to 63 of this annual report.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-executive
Directors and the Company considers such Directors to be independent
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016 and remain so as of the date of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No Director or his’/her connected entities had a material interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company, its parent company or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 31
December 2016 and up to the date of this annual report.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this annual report.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Remuneration Committee was set up for reviewing the Group’s
emolument policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and senior
management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating results,
individual performance of the directors and senior management and
comparable market practices.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors, and five highest paid individuals
during the Reporting Period are set out in note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RETIREMENT AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the retirement and employee benefits scheme of the Group are set
out in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors or the chief executive of the
Company had or was deemed to have any interest or short position in the
Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) that was required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO), or
required to be recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, at no time during the
Reporting Period was the Company, its parent company or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement that would
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, and none of the
Directors or any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 were granted
any right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the Company or any
other body corporate or had exercised any such right.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
gEXEESPOSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING

As at 31 December 2016, to the best knowledge of the Directors, the following
persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company) had interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to section 336 of the SFO:
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RERER Capacity/Nature Number of Long/ Shareholding
Name of Shareholder of Interest Shares held short position  in the Company

(%)

REEFR AR P EE S 3,333,185,612 TR 53.04
China Resources National Corporation Interest in controlled Long position
corporation
EREROHERAE D P EE 3,333,185,612 3y} 53.04
China Resources Co., Limited® Interest in controlled Long position
corporation
CRC Bluesky Limited™ SIS EE RS 3,333,185,612 e 53.04
Interest in controlled Long position
corporation
EHEEOD REHEEER 3,333,185,612 wE 53.04
CR Holdings™ Interest in controlled Long position
corporation
EHEE(BE) BARARW EREAA 3,333,185,612 3y} 53.04
CRH (Pharmaceutical) Limited® Beneficial owner Long position
LR R R fhEE R 1,296,238,849 3y} 20.63
BSCOMC® 3 Interest in controlled Long position
corporation
I REEERARARS R fhEE R 1,094,800,000 3y} 17.42
Beijing Pharmaceutical Holdings Limited® Interest in controlled Long position
corporation
IEREERERR AR EaEEA 1,094,800,000 Sy 17.42
Beijing Pharmaceutical Investment Limited®  Beneficial owner Long position
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CRH (Pharmaceutical) Limited (“CRH (Pharmaceutical)”) directly held
3,333,185,612 Shares. CRH (Pharmaceutical) is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CR Holdings. CR Holdings is a beneficially wholly-owned
subsidiary of CRC Bluesky Limited, which is in turn wholly-owned by
China Resources Co., Limited. China Resources Co., Limited is an
ultimately beneficially wholly-owned subsidiary of China Resources
National Corporation. By virtue of the SFO, each of China Resources
National Corporation, China Resources Co., Limited , CRC Bluesky
Limited and CR Holdings is deemed to have an interest in the Shares
held by CRH (Pharmaceutical).
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(2) By virtue of the SFO, BSCOMC is deemed to have an interest in the
201,438,849 Shares held by Beijing Equity Investment Development
Fund (Cayman Il) L.P., an exempted limited partnership registered in the
Cayman Islands, by reason of a series of funds and corporate structures
each of which, individually, is interested in less than 5% in the voting
Shares.

(3)  Beijing Pharmaceutical Investment Limited (“Beijing Pharmaceutical
Investment”) directly held 1,094,800,000 Shares. Beijing Pharmaceutical
Investment is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Beijing Pharmaceutical
Holdings Limited (“Beijing Pharmaceutical Holdings"”), which is in turn
wholly owned by BSCOMC. By virtue of the SFO, each of BSCOMC and
Beijing Pharmaceutical Holdings is deemed to have an interest in the
Shares held by Beijing Pharmaceutical Investment.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Directors were not
aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive of the
Company) who had an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying
Shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2 and
3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section 336
of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at the date of this annual report, the Company had not adopted any share
option scheme or incentive scheme.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

No equity-linked agreements were entered into during the year or subsisted at
the end of the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

From the Listing Date to 31 December 2016, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

For details of the non-competition undertaking given by CR Holdings, please
refer to the Prospectus.
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EENRBEBENESR DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

BARFHRAPEEIN R_E—XRF+-H Save as disclosed in this annual report, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
=+—B EEEERRSERENHME ARNER  Directors or their respective associates had engaged in or had any interest in
RS B IR E BRI AkEE  any business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly,

FHEBREA TR - with the businesses of the Group.
HERERS CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
REBEE-ZT—R"E+-_A=1+—HIEFER A& The Group has entered into the following continuing connected transactions
SRV TIHERERS - during the year ended 31 December 2016:
LHRA
i
FELR 2016 F
Annual cap REEH
BERERS PRZBEAL permitted  Transaction
Continuing Connected  Connected Parties HE PRZAEEER under the amount
Transactions involved Nature Group Entities involved Listing Rules in 2016
|
BEAT BEAT
HK$million HK$million
PREBHEZ oo (W77t 1) EHEE MR R EE KRR FHEEERERAR 126.0 838
Procurement Framework ~ CR Holdings Procurement of China Resources
Agreement (Note 1) supplies and products Pharmaceutical Holdings
Company Limited
PREBHEZ oo (W77t 1) EHEE MR R EE KRR EHRFREXERAA 126.0 79.2
Procurement Framework ~ CR Holdings Procurement of China Resources Pien Tze
Agreement (Note 1) supplies and products Huang Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
PRABHEZ e (W77t 1) EHEE FRTSER AR EHRETECREERLA 13.1 13.1
Procurement Framework ~ CR Holdings Procurement of China Resources
Agreement (Note 1) services Pharmaceutical Retail
Group Limited
BT (H7t2) WEEBRTIROERAR AsaFRef AAT] 2,750 2,746
Strategic Cooperation China Resources Bank Maximum daily deposit ~ The Company
Agreements (Note 2) of Zhuhai Co., Ltd. amount placed
B A 1EHaE (17 2) ERRERERERAR AR
Strategic Cooperation China Resources SZITIC The Company N/A N/A
Agreements (Note 2) Trust Co., Ltd.
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Notes:

1. The Company have entered into a procurement framework agreement with CR
Holdings on 14 September 2016 (the “Procurement Framework Agreement”),
pursuant to which our Group may from time to time purchase from CR Holdings
and its subsidiaries various types of supplies and products which include raw
materials, ingredients, apparel and software products (but excluding our
procurement of gas supplies from China Resources Gas Group Limited and/or its
subsidiaries), as well as services which include logistics services (but excluding the
services which are covered under the Property Leasing Framework Agreement
and the Construction, Decoration and Furniture Services Fframework Agreement)
in support of our business.

The Procurement Framework Agreement has a term commencing from the
Listing Date until 31 December 2018, subject to renewal by mutual consent and
negotiation between the parties.

2. We have entered into a strategic cooperation agreement with China Resources
Bank of Zhuhai Co., Ltd. (5% & Z B #R 77 AR 17 A BR 22 &@]) (“CR Bank”) on 11
October 2016 (the “CR Bank Strategic Cooperation Agreement”), pursuant to
which our Group may use the deposit services and other financial services and
products provided by CR Bank from time to time. The services and products will
be provided by CR Bank on normal commercial terms which apply to its other
independent customers. The CR Bank Strategic Cooperation Agreement has a
term commencing from the Listing Date until the date of the first annual general
meeting of our Company after the Listing, subject to renewal by the parties.

We have also entered into a strategic cooperation agreement with China
Resources SZITIC Trust Co,, Ltd. (BRI A5 AR 22 E]) (“CR Trust”) on 11
October 2016 (the “CR Trust Strategic Cooperation Agreement”, pursuant to
which our Group may use the financial or trust services and products provided by
CR Trust from time to time. The services and products will be provided by CR Trust
on normal commercial terms which apply to its other independent customers. The
CR Trust Strategic Cooperation Agreement has a term commencing from the
Listing Date until the date of the first annual general meeting of our Company
after the Listing, subject to renewal by the parties.

For details of the above continuing connected transaction, please refer to the
Prospectus.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of
Company to report on the Group’s continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000
“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”
issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing its findings and conclusions in respect of
the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group on pages 77 to
82 of the Annual Report in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the Stock
Exchange.
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions have
been entered into:

0} in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(i)  on normal commercial terms or better; and

(i) in accordance with relevant agreements governing them on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a
whole.

The auditor of the Company has performed agreed-upon procedures regarding
the continuing connected transactions entered into by the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2016 as set out above and states that:

(1) nothing has come to its attention that causes it to believe that the
disclosed continuing connected transactions have not been approved by
the Board;

(2)  for transactions involving the provision of goods or services by the
Group, nothing has come to its attention that causes it to believe that
the transactions were not, in all material respects, in accordance with the
pricing policies of the Group;

(3)  nothing has come to its attention that causes it to believe that the
transactions were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing such transactions; and

(4)  with respect to the aggregate amount/daily balance of each of the
relevant continuing connected transactions, nothing has come to its
attention that causes it to believe that such continuing connected
transactions have exceeded the annual cap/maximum daily balance set
and disclosed in the Prospectus.

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in Note 42 to the consolidated
financial statements constituted as connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and in
compliance with the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, during the Reporting Period, the
Company had no connected transactions or continuing connected transactions
which fell to be disclosed in accordance with the provisions under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules in relation to the disclosure of connected transactions and
continuing connected transactions.
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DONATIONS

During the Reporting Period, the charitable and other donations made by the
Group amounted to HK$14,332,000.

DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARIES

The name of directors who have served on the board of the subsidiaries of the
Company during the year and up to the date of this annual report is available
on the Company'’s website at www.crpharm.com under “Investor Relations-
Corporate Governance”.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Articles of Association provide that every Director or other officer of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the Company
against all losses or liabilities (including any such liability as mentioned in
Section 468(4) of the Companies Ordinance) which he may sustain or incur in
the execution of the duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto, and no
Director or other officer shall be liable for any loss, damages or misfortune
which may happen to or be incurred by the Company in the execution of the
duties of his office or in relation thereto, provided that this Article shall only
have effect in so far as it is not invalidated by the Companies Ordinance.

So far as may be permitted by the Companies Ordinance, if any Director or
other person shall become personally liable for the payment of any sum
primarily due from the Company, the Board may execute or cause to be
executed any mortgage, charge, or security over or affecting the whole or any
part of the assets of the Company by way of indemnity to secure the Director
or person so becoming liable as aforesaid from any loss in respect of such
liability.

The Company has taken out insurance against the liability and costs associated
with defending any proceedings which may be brought against the directors of
the Company and its subsidiaries.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The material post balance sheet events are disclosed in note 45 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee had, together with the management and external
auditor of the Company, reviewed the accounting principles and policies
adopted by the Group and the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

EHBEREARDA
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 34 to 52 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to the best
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the total issued Shares, the
prescribed minimum percentage of public float approved by the Stock
Exchange and permitted under the Listing Rules, was held by the public at all
times during the Reporting Period and as of the date of this annual report.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed as the Auditor for the year ended 31
December 2016. The accompanying financial statements prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards have been audited
by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu shall retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being
eligible, will offer itself for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as Auditor will be proposed at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board
WANG Chuncheng
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 17 March 2017
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TO THE MEMBERS OF CHINA RESOURCES PHARMACEUTICAL GROUP
LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Resources
Pharmaceutical Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 83 to 224, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

EHBEREARDA
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

We identified the impairment of goodwill and intangible assets as a key audit
matter due to the significance to the consolidated financial statements as a
whole and significant judgement involved in the management'’s assessment
process.

As disclosed in notes 20 and 21 to the consolidated financial statements, the
carrying value of goodwill and intangible assets as at 31 December 2016 were
HK$17,404.8 million and HK$3,806.7 million respectively. In estimating the
recoverable amount of the cash generating units to which goodwill and
intangible assets have been allocated, the management has made a number of
key assumptions in the value in use calculation. The key assumptions include
growth rates, discount rates applied and the forecast performance based on
management’s view of future business prospects.

Our procedures in relation to the impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
included:

o Engaging our internal valuation specialist to evaluate the appropriateness
of the valuation methodology adopted by management and the
discount rate applied by benchmarking against independent data;

o Evaluating the independent external valuer's competence, capabilities
and objectivity;

o Challenging the reasonableness of key assumptions based on our
knowledge of the business and industry;

o Evaluating the historical accuracy and the growth rate of the financial
budget used in the discounted cash flows by comparing the historical
budget to actual results;

o Testing a selection of data inputs underpinning the cash flow forecasts
against appropriate supporting evidence, such as approved budgets, to
assess the accuracy and reliability;

o Assessing the sensitivity analysis prepared by management on the
significant assumptions to evaluate the extent of impact on the
discounted cash flows; and

o Assessing whether the disclosures of impairment assessment in the
consolidated financial statements are sufficient and appropriate.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Control over Dong-E-E Jiao Company Limited ( 3R il B2 3% 155 R
‘A 7)) (“Dong-E-E-Jiao")

We identified the control over Dong-E-E-Jiao as a key audit matter due to the
significant judgement associated with the management'’s assessment of control
over Dong-E-E-Jiao.

As disclosed in note 5 to the consolidated financial statements, the directors of
the Company assessed the Group's practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of Dong-E-E-Jiao unilaterally by considering the Group’s absolute size
of holding in Dong-E-E-Jiao and the relative size of and dispersion of the
shareholdings owned by the other shareholders and the practical right to
appoint the majority members of the board of directors of Dong-E-E-Jiao.

Our procedures in relation to the control over Dong-E-E-Jiao included:

o Understanding and challenging the basis of the management’s
assessment of control against the requirements of relevant accounting
standards;

o Assessing on the Group's absolute size of holding with reference to the
percentage of equity interest in Dong-E-E-Jiao owned by the Group, the
voting rights of the Group conferred by the statutory documents of
Dong-E-E-Jiao, and other evidence such as composition of the board of
directors, resolutions of the shareholders” and board of directors’
meetings of Dong-E-E-Jiao; and

o Assessing the relative size of the holding by other shareholders and its
extent of dispersion with reference to the number, percentage of equity
interest and voting rights of the other shareholders.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible
for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section
405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as
a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s
report is Wu Chung Ming.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

17 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015

PRE BT T AT T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Was Revenue 8 156,705,203 146,568,105
SHERA Cost of sales (132,596,104) (123,369,243)
EF Gross profit 24,109,099 23,198,862
E A Other income 1,287,789 1,002,378
H e es N B 1E Other gains and losses 10 250,706 1,160,888
$HE R D Selling and distribution expenses (10,947,479) (10,111,546)
THRHEX Administrative expenses (3,882,186) (3,844,892)
> Other expenses (956,502) (1,363,157)
BN (a): YNG4 Share of results of associates 48,164 58,224
X Listing expenses (70,864) -
BhE AR AN Finance costs 11 (1,796,062) (2,050,462)
MR R T Profit before tax 8,042,665 8,050,295
P8 HiE X Income tax expense 13 (2,074,576) (1,968,061)
F R T Profit for the year 14 5,968,089 6,082,234
Hih2mEIA Other comprehensive income
AJREEF D E EmAEE - [tem that may be reclassified to
profit or loss:
AhEEE A RIE L #ER & g Share of changes in translation reserve
of associates (121,984) (21,468)
HUGTEES TSR Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
BREREHRERELNERZR Exchange differences arising on
translation to presentation currency (2,772,622) (2,267,401)
W% - BB RREERERE Gain on revaluation of property,
MERH BT - FIBRFTEHR plant and equipment upon transfer
to investment properties, net of
income tax 172,239 2,046
FERNEMEEESY - HBRFAER Other comprehensive expense for the year,
net of income tax (2,722,367) (2,286,823)
FRZEB AL Total comprehensive income for the year 3,245,722 3,795,411
FEMREE A= A - Profit for the year attributable to:
ViN/NEIE =N Owners of the Company 2,821,410 2,850,076
IR i Non-controlling interests 3,146,679 3,232,158
5,968,089 6,082,234
FEMREF AR EM AL Total comprehensive income for the year
attributable to:
ViN/NEIE =N Owners of the Company 1,532,010 1,674,146
IR i Non-controlling interests 1,713,712 2,121,265
3,245,722 3,795,411
FREEARE R () Basic earnings per share (HK$) 16 0.57 0.62

ERBESEERAA 83
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RZZE—_"F+-A=+—H Asat31 December 2016

2016 2015

B BT T AT T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
kRBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
W - BB KRE Property, plant and equipment 17 12,500,077 12,578,257
BN ERE Prepaid lease payments 18 2,223,555 2,320,735
LB Investment properties 19 1,390,245 1,020,149
[SEES Goodwill 20 17,404,821 16,394,509
ER A E Intangible assets 21 3,806,670 3,893,795
PREE QAR Interests in associates 23 1,948,742 441,225
AMEHERE Available-for-sale investments 24 123,506 148,300
IRIEFIAE B Deferred tax assets 32 448,305 422,518
HibIEReEE Other non-current assets 25 337,180 1,072,234
40,183,101 38,291,722
REEE CURRENT ASSETS
FE Inventories 26 18,859,121 15,251,983
H 5 N E b e W F0E Trade and other receivables 27 54,337,396 47,514,249
TEfSEERIA Prepaid lease payments 18 62,653 57,232
Al ERE Available-for-sale investments 24 3,648,846 6,310,350
FEUS FAE: Ty ZOE Amounts due from related parties 42 244,861 105,464
AU [ R TR Taxation recoverable 14,600 20,651
BERIRITIFR Pledged bank deposits 28 2,674,739 2,241,283
SRITEBRNIES Bank balances and cash 28 13,960,197 12,378,606
93,802,413 83,879,818
DEAREHENEE Assets classified as held for sale 38 - 4,977,059
93,802,413 88,856,877
REEE CURRENT LIABILITIES
B 5 N E M ER FE Trade and other payables 29 50,960,961 41,953,090
JE{ AR 5 SRR Amounts due to related parties 42 171,673 878,886
FERFRIE Taxation payable 525,333 656,033
SRITER— R —FREIH Bank borrowings — due within one year 30 13,737,020 24,335,485
ERES — E’\\ FREH Bonds payable — due within one year 31 5,589,650 =
70,984,637 67,823,494
EAYBARENEERE Liabilities directly associated with assets
BEEENARE classified as held for sale 38 - 4,400,302
70,984,637 72,223,796
MEEEFEE Net current assets 22,817,776 16,633,081
BEERABEE Total assets less current liabilities 63,000,877 54,924,803

84 2016 F F 4§
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

' RZZT—R"F+-A=+—H Asat31 December 2016

2016 2015
PRE BT T BT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FREBEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
EEFIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 32 938,447 862,353
IRITIER — RN —F1&EIH Bank borrowings — due after one year 30 2,025,493 4,648,000
EftES — R —F1&EIH Bonds payable — due after one year 31 4,359,269 8,234,853
HitEnsasE Other non-current liabilities 33 1,375,814 1,334,032
8,699,023 15,079,238
EEFE NET ASSETS 54,301,854 39,845,565
BEARR S CAPITAL AND RESERVES
R AR Share capital 34 27,241,289 12,473,920
B Reserves 10,379,056 10,028,315
RNAEIEE AR Equity attributable to owners
of the Company 37,620,345 22,502,235
FEIER R Non-controlling interests 35 16,681,509 17,343,330
RS TOTAL EQUITY 54,301,854 39,845,565

FES3EFAEMGEAMBREE N —_E—+  The consolidated financial statements on pages 83 to 224 were approved and
F-A++tAREETSHZRIE#TIEE - Il authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 17 March 2017 and are

AFATREESE signed on its behalf by:
F &35 WANG CHUNCHENG ZE#& LI GUOHUI
2% DIRECTOR E % DIRECTOR

"a “ EREREBERAR 85
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

FATREAER
Attributable to owners of the Company
R ES
S -] BOER ELid ] Eftih ELfE REEA @ HERER i
Statutory Property Non-
Share Capital surplus Merger  revaluation  Translation Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total interests equity
BT BT AU AT BT BETT AU BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Hita) (Histb) (o)
(Notea) (Noteb) (Noted)
RZE-H5—R—-AMEH Balanceat 1 January 2015 12473920 (3324,547) 78905 (513534) - 999,608 10,801,967 20516319 16,634,135 37,150,454
R Poftfor eyt - - - - . S 28006 28006 3BI% 603
REELMELRZE Exchange diferences arising on translation - - - - - (1,156,508) - (1,156,508) (1,110,893) (2,267.401)
HEBEAREHFENEE Share of changes in translation reserve
of assodiates - - - - - (21,468) - (21,468) - (21,468)
NERZRENEES  Revaluation gain on property, plant and

% BERRABNNE - equipment upon transfer o investment

TSR propertes, net of income tax - - - - 2,046 - = 2046 = 2046
EREHZERR Other comprehensive expense for the year - - - - 2,046 (1,177.976) - (1,175,930 (1,110,893) (2,286,823)
ERETIRAERALE  Profitand total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - 2,046 (1,177,976) 2,850,076 1,674,146 2,121,265 3795411
WEHEBAR Acquisttion of subsidries - - - - - - - - 370404 370,404
iea—| FWE TESMER  Acouisition of additional interestin

(Hiitd) asubsidary (Note ) - 107,321 - - - - - 107,321 (444,120) (336,799)
RRIEE Shareholders contribution - 302,758 - - - - - 302,758 - 302,758
RELE—HHERR Deemed disposal of asubsidiary (Mote )

(Hrite) - (98.309) = = = = - (98309 93309 -
LENBAR Disposalof subsiciaries - - - - - - - - (34%) (3490)
HEMBAF(EFAAE  Disposal of subsiciaries that have been

BE{EHENEE) indluded in assets classfied as held for sale - - - - - - - - (384,505) (384,505)
AFERRRRERS Dividends to non-controling shareholders - - - - - - - - (1,028,668) (1,028,668)
B Appropriation - - 094 - = = (32924) = = =
R-E-R%F+-A Balance at 31 December 2015

=+-RHEH 12473920 301277 111829 (513,534) 2,046 (178368) 13,619,119 22,502,235 17,343 330 39,845,565
ERER Profitfor the year - - - - - - 2821410 2,821,410 3,146,679 5,968,089
BEELNEL S Exchange differences arising on translation - - - - - (1,339,655) - (1,339,655) (1,432,967) @me)
HEBEDREH FENEE Share of changes in translation reserve

of associates - - - - - (121,984) - (121,984) - (121,984)
WE  BERRESES  Revaluation gain on property, plant and

REMEENERNE . equipmentupon transferto investment

HRFTER propertes, net of income tax - - - - mns9 - - m239 - 1,239
ENEHEERR Other comprehensive expense for the year - - - - 1239 (1,461,639) - (1,289,400) (1432,967) (722,367
EREFIREERALE  Profitand total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - 172,239 (1461,639) 281410 1,532,010 17113712 324572
WEKBAR (M) Acquistion of subsidaries (note 36 - - - - - - - - 108,792 108,792
WEMBATEMES  Acquistion of additional interest

i3] subsidiaries (Note f) - (1,181,269) - - - - - (1,181,269) (431,649) (1,612918)
HEMBARKHE37)  Disposal of subsicaries (note 37) - - - - - - - - (5239) (52.398)
HEMBAR(2EA Disposal ofsubsiciaries lssfied as held

F-ERRELE) for sale in previous year - - - - - - - - (291,285) (291,285)
DRAEER(MF)  Ordnaysharesissued (note 34) 15,061,246 - - - - - - 1506146 - 1506146
SENTERRRH Transaction costs attributable to issue of

RamA () new ordiary shares (note 34) (293877) - - - - - - (293877) - (293877)
BERAENE ) Dividends to non-controling shareholders - - - - - - - - (1,708,993) (1,708,993)
B Appropriation - - 30486 - - - (30486) - - -
RZE—EF+-A=1—H Balance at 31 December 2016

fikke 27,241,289 (4,194,046) 142315 (513,534) 174,285 (1,640,007) 16,410,043 37,620,345 16,681,509 54,301,854
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HEAZT-RNF+-A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

Kt Notes:

BAFEEEE () IR A 2 BRI
FENTE 2 AlBE MEm TR B A (BB A
B ERE - 2 (2) % B 5 LT & £ B (5 1 China
Resources Medic Investments Limited,) ([ 8 £ /)
REKELGEHELERRELEEEK
302,758,0007T * FEIEEREGR A BITERAMAE2 -

B O EER —E—NF— AMA T % E
BB T BB E RN E BT TRA S B AT o

VEERHHEERE T —NFT_HA=1—
HIFFEAYF  BERREERERENF
BFYE Gl as -

HE-F—HF+=A=1—HILFE I
BUE Y BEER G ERA ([ EHY
#8.1)1910.87% FESNBUE -

HE—FT—AFf-_A=+—HIFFE K&
EEBEE 2 EWNE AR E BRI EE
([EZEHER) ERETARIZEHEE(AX
E[E 5 59.99% RIEGIHTEB 1~ 7]) LA 2R — 1B
EEEMH - FIt - BHEIELE—RINE L A
S 598,309,000 °

BE—F—AGE+=A=1—HILFE 5%
EYBERIABRY BR AR ([ RFIFTE]) &
4.66% FINRIE -

Capital reserve mainly represents (1) the difference between the amounts by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid to acquire the additional interest in subsidiaries, and (2) a
shareholder’s contribution of HK$302, 758,000 resulted from the combination of
China Resources Pharmaceutical Retail Group Limited (formerly known as China
Resources Medic Investments Limited) (“CR Care”) and its subsidiaries as detailed
in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

Merger reserve represents the amount of issued capital and premium of the
entities acquired under group reorganisations completed on 4 January 2016.

Property revaluation reserve represents the gain on revaluation of the property,
plant and equipment upon transfer to investment properties during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group acquired additional equity
interest of 10.87% in China Resources Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Company
Limited (3B & B8 222 It 17 A IR 22 7]) (“CR Double-Crane”).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group completed a group
restructuring by transferring a wholly-owned subsidiary, China Resources Saike
Pharmaceutical Company Limited (3B ZF #3 G R E (F22 7)) (“CR Saike”) to
CR Double-Crane in which it is a 59.99% owned subsidiary of the Group. As a
result, deemed disposal of a subsidiary of HK$98,309,000 resulted.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired additional equity
interest of 4.66% in Dong-E-E-Jiao Company Limited (BB /R 2 &)
(“Dong-E-E-Jiao”).
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015

Wik BETT BETT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ReEE Operating activities
BREE AR A Profit before tax 8,042,665 8,050,295
NI BT - Adjustments for:
BB Finance costs 1,796,062 2,050,462
DR RN REER Share of results of associates (48,164) (58,224)
ISVON Interest income (264,949) (231,957)
[dSUON Dividend income (3,903) (12,596)
At ERERRERA Investment income on available-for-sale
investments (38,075) (189,669)
HEDE - BE kR ENER Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 18,206 7,622
HEEPEEN KT Gain on disposal of intangible assets (527) =
HES R RSELENE AR MK Gain on disposal of subsidiaries classified
as held for sale 38 (49,288) (840,647)
HERMEHERER (W) BE (Gain) loss on disposal of available-for-sale
investments (5,841) 15,806
HERZ QR MK Gain on disposal of associates (31,737) @1,711)
HERNHEHIERN Y Gain on disposal of prepaid lease payments - (148,542)
HE B A Ak Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 37 (74,174) (32,033)
E - BE kR EERAREEE Impairment loss recognised on property,
plant and equipment 11,019 21,514
SR B ERRNREEE Impairment loss recognised on
intangible assets 3,231 -
HE 5 KEMEUGRIEFERERMRE  Impairment loss recognised on trade
] and other receivables, net 80,177 54,842
FhE M RN IR TR R R B 1R Impairment loss (reversed) recognised on
CRERD) other receivables 34,895 (4,083)
BRI REESE Impairment loss recognised on goodwill - 60,109
AN REFERNEE Allowance for slow-moving and
obsolete inventories 44,423 79,968
ME - BERFENTE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 1,010,051 1,090,257
B A EH Amortisation of intangible assets 201,760 198,358
TBNHAE IR Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 62,653 57,232
REVEAABEEZDEENW S Gain arising on change in fair value of
investment properties (218,260) (69,334)
BT B Government grants (117,478) (100,058)
BERSEBRIRLESRE Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital 10,452,746 9,957,611
FEEMm Increase in inventories (4,506,517) (157,600)
B 5 R H MR Increase in trade and other receivables (8,736,521) (6,218,789)
FERTEE A T EIE R Decrease in amounts due to associates (530) -
FEUS R 2 T8 A BRI N Increase in amounts due from
fellow subsidiaries (132,819) (22,492)
HitIbRsEERmR D Decrease in other non-current assets 1,621 52,032
B 5 M E e S R IEE N Increase in trade and other payables 9,191,161 4,140,630
FERE RN B A T ZIEE M CR) Increase (decrease) in amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries 2,498 (26,596)
HAb3EmEh & S Increase in other non-current liabilities 28,146 19,373
FES IR AR RS SR TE S AN (Rl A) Increase (decrease) in amounts due to
non-controlling interests 401 (1,163)
FE{I B A Bl RIBE AN Increase in amounts due to associates - 569
JER IRIERR R S AR RIFA (Decrease) increase in amounts
ORl) 18 hn due to companies held by
non-controlling interests (1,269) 1,436
KEMBERE Cash generated from operations 6,298,917 7,745,011
2SR Income tax paid (2,179,270) (1,756,221)
RERBPTER SR Net cash from operating activities 4,119,647 5,988,790
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEAZT-RNF+-A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015

G BEER BETT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
REEH Investing activities
BEAHEERE Purchases of available-for-sale investments (15,513,005) (16,626,038)
S BREFERBHRBARNKE Payment of consideration for acquisition of
subsidiaries in prior years (315,124) (153,413)
BEYE  BEER Purchases of property, plant and equipment (1,718,434) (1,246,284)
WEEHIEB AR Acquisition of subsidiaries 36 (2,380,820) (2,141,047)
M - BE RfEize Deposits for property, plant and equipment 106,522 (576,905)
BERTAE Purchases of intangible assets (121,273) (368,045)
BNAER Iﬁhzé Deposits for prepaid lease payments 54,191 (140,772)
ENRRREA Advances to fellow subsidiaries (16,054) (49,945)
BERMNEE ?A Purchases of prepaid lease payments (141,227) (4,525)
BN ERFENA Advance to companies held by non-controlling
interest - (911)
BEIREME Purchases of investment properties (1,382) (40,611)
HE A SR B S IE Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
investments 18,267,800 15,480,293
BRI TR 0 Increase in pledged bank deposits (585,638) (683,526)
R IEE AR AR SR SRR Decrease in amounts due from non-controlling
shareholders 640 -
B AFERHE Usage of compensation for demolition - (17,016)
BlgA it SR EFRERA Investment income on available-for-sale
investments received 38,075 189,669
S Interest received 264,949 163,849
HEME - BFE RRESHE Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 195,748 147,516
& AR PSR Proceeds from disposal of associates 71,247 94,710
HERNHERBMEHRE Proceeds from disposal of prepaid lease
payments 38,476 211,097
WERES AT BN Receipt of government grants 135,002 176,234
WEBEFEHERBARNRE Receipt of consideration for disposal of
subsidiaries in prior year 19,020 -
HERE Y EFTSTIE Proceeds from disposal of investment properties 1,495 730
B E Dividend received 3,903 7,399
ELISZHXE%%Q AlRE Dividend received from associate 4,757 6,846
HEHBA Disposal of subsidiaries 37 464,951 25,006
BN i%’( Repayment from fellow subsidiaries - 2,631
& BB E TS E Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets 19,745 33,520
B EERS Deposits for intangible assets 43,678 (58,620)
HESBRIFELERB AR Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries classified
FTS50R as held for sale 38 (488,204) 1,721,336
REEZEA T A Investment in associates (404,996) (69,545)
AT (BR) Repayment from (advance) to associates 2,898 (2,855)
W& EEMANRESEE Net cash used in investing activities (1,953,060) (3,919,222)
ERBRENERAT
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2016 2015

G BEER BETT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
MEEE Financing activities
RITEFFTSHIR Proceeds from bank borrowings 30,677,481 44,455,902
BITHRMDEOR Proceeds from issue of new shares 15,061,246 =
BITHROAS Expenses on issue new shares (293,877) -
BIIA Wi%“\ﬁfr’a IR Proceeds from issuances of corporate bonds 5,263,007 2,491,369
AR m Loans from intermediate holding company - 800,000
EH&H%W% EE Advances from fellow subsidiaries - 429,953
BERITER Repayment of bank borrowings (42,284,110) (42,346,261)
EERREIERARER Repayment of loans from intermediate
holding company - (1,100,000)
FRUREE T A Rl RSN A Payment of consideration for acquisition of
SRR(E additional interests in subsidiaries (1,612,918) (1,495,925)
2AF S Interests paid (1,704,876) (1,963,397)
B 3EE H%’éﬁnﬂﬁ g Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (2,158,987) (951,512)
ERTRRKBAR Repayment to fellow subsidiaries (648,799) (6,252)
BEARES Repayment of corporate bonds (2,923,625) (1,868,160)
BB EBFTAR S FE Net cash used in financing activities (625,458) (1,554,283)
B4 RIESE By INSEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,541,129 515,285
R—A—BOReRASEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 13,214,946 13,735,944
AN FEE R 2 ey ) g 22 Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (783,823) (1,036,283)
A+ZA=+—BHBE4kES%EY  Cashand cash equivalents at 31 December 13,972,252 13,214,946
Bl Represented by:
RITHEBRA S Bank balances and cash 13,960,197 12,378,606
=18 A AE| HE) SR I E 2R Restricted time deposits with maturity
less than three months 28 12,055 13,376
PEARELENRITEHR LIRS Bank balances and cash dlassified as
held for sale 38 - 822,964
13,972,252 13,214,946
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1. —REHR
AAB A —FRREBEMKINERAR
EROREBBERZIMER AR LT
BE-E—R"ETA-T/\BREHR- EE
EERARAERSE(BE)BRAR([E
HEE (B —RPREBELES ([H
BREZEE ) FMKIZAAT)  MEZEK
AR ATFEERRA AG(TEBHER
Al —RRPEAREME ([FE]) K
HEBRE) -

AR R EE I FRE it R BB B8
B6RERFAEANE - RABNTIEREE
WHAE LB EEB26RERAELE
4104-05 % °

ARBBIEEER AR - EEBHBE QA
MBS & AR/ E BEBKEE D RIS R K
22230

ARBNNGHEEEBARBTARE]D -
HRGRAMBRROABOERELRE
B At AAREFERR/ER(EE])
FiEA 2R KBNS XERIBAAR
HIREMBERRABEZY HEHES
MBHRREREEREH -

GENERAL

The Company is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with
effect from 28 October 2016. Its immediate holding company is CRH
(Pharmaceutical) Limited (“CRHP"), a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and its ultimate holding company is China
Resources National Corporation (the “CRNC"), a state-owned enterprise
established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

The address of the registered office of the Company is 41/F, China
Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The
principal place of business of the Company is Room 4104-05, 41/F,
China Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in notes 22
and 23, respectively.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), as most of the users of the consolidated financial statements
are located in Hong Kong. Therefore, the directors of the Company
consider that HK$ is preferable in presenting the operating results and
financial position of the Group, which is more beneficial to the users of
the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On 31 December 2015, the Company entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with China Resources Retail (Group) Company Limited, a
fellow subsidiary of the Company, to acquire 100% equity interest in CR
Care, which is mainly engaged in the pharmacy business, as well as the
operation of CR Care healthcare stores, for the consideration of US$1
(equivalent to HK$7.75) and the shareholders’ loan amounting to
RMB395,000,000 (equivalent to HK$482,125,000). The transaction was
completed on 4 January 2016.

The acquisition was accounted for under the principles of merger
accounting in accordance with Accounting Guideline 5 Merger
Accounting for Common Control Combinations issued by the HKICPA.
The assets and liabilities, income and expenses of CR Care and its
subsidiaries have been combined under merger accounting and then
consolidated since 1 January 2015.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2015 include
the results, changes in equity and cash flows of the companies now
comprising the Group as if the current group structure had been in
existence as at 1 January 2015, or since their respective dates of
establishment and taking into account the respective dates of acquisition/
disposal, where there is a shorter period. The consolidated statement of
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2015 have been
prepared to present the assets and liabilities of the companies now
comprising the Group, as if the current group structure had been in
existence as at those dates, taking into account the respective dates of
establishment/acquisition/disposal, where applicable.
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3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year

The Group has already adopted all amendments to HKFRSs which are
effective for annual accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2016 in
these consolidated financial statements.

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and amendments to
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
and the related Amendments'

HKFRS 16 Leases?

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions'

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts'

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between

and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or
Joint Venture?
Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative*

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses*

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycles®

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.
9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 or 1
January 2018, as appropriate.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general hedge
accounting and impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group are:

o all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS 9
are required to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding are generally
measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are generally measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair value at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

3 with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the
amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is presented
in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a
financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in
the fair value of the financial liability designated as fair value
through profit or loss presented in profit or loss.
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires
an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
before credit losses are recognised.

the new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three
types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently available in
HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility has been introduced
to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify for
hedging instruments and the types of risk components of non-
financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition,
the retrospective quantitative effectiveness test has been removed.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk
management activities have also been introduced.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of HKFRS 9
in the future may have financial impact on amounts reported in respect
of the Group's financial assets (e.g. the impairment on receivables) based
on expected credit loss model. The Group’s available-for-sale
investments, including those currently stated at cost less impairment, will
either be measured at fair value through profit or loss or be designated
as FVTOCI (subject to fulfilment of the designation criteria). Currently,
the directors of the Company is in the midst of assessing the financial
impact of the application of HKFRS 9 and a reasonable estimate of the
effect will be available once the detailed review is completed.

EHBEREARDA
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive model
for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts
and the related Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the
Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

3 Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

. Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

o Step 3: Determine the transaction price

3 Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a

performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to
the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS
15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are
required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in relation to the
identification of performance obligations, principal versus agent
considerations, as well as licensing application guidance.

The directors of the Company has performed a review of the existing
contractual arrangement with its customers and the directors of the
Company do not expect the adoption of HKFRS 15 would result in
significant impact on the revenue recognition of its sales activities and
the consolidated financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification of
lease arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors and
lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis of
whether an identified asset is controlled by a customer. Distinctions of
operating leases and finance leases are removed for lessee accounting,
and is replaced by a model where a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability is
initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for interest
and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease modifications,
amongst others. For the classification of cash flows, the Group currently
presents upfront prepaid lease payments as investing cash flows in
relation to leasehold lands for owned use and those classified as
investment properties while other operating lease payments are
presented as operating cash flows. Under the HKFRS 16, lease payments
in relation to lease liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest
portion which will be presented as financing and operating cash flows
respectively.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised an asset and a
related finance lease liability for finance lease arrangement and prepaid
lease payments for leasehold lands where the Group is a lessee. The
application of HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes in classification
of these assets depending on whether the Group presents right-of-use
assets separately or within the same line item at which the corresponding
underlying assets would be presented if they were owned.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward
the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and continues to require
a lessor to classify a lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.

As set out in note 40, total operating lease commitment of the Group in
respect of offices, warehouses and properties as at 31 December 2016
amounted to HK$1,007,560,000, the directors of the Company do not
expect the adoption of HKFRS 16 as compared with the current
accounting policy would result in significant impact on the Group’s result
but it is expected that certain portion of these lease commitments will be
required to be recognized in the consolidated statement of financial
position as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities.

Except as described above, the directors of the Company do not expect
the application of the new and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective in the current year will have material impact on the Group's
financial performance and positions and/or on the disclosures set out in
the consolidated financial statements or future financial statements of
the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
("Co").

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods and services.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2
Inventories or value in use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a
market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are
categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within
Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

ERBESEERAA 99
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company and
its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee; and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an
investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights are
sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of
the investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting rights in
an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

3 the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size
and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

o potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or
other parties;

o rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

o any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the
Group has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the
relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made,
including voting patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.



B

ERSFBKRE)

mEEE(E)
EAREERSHE AR ZESIER - BIF
A EGAEAR MEAKBXREMEAR
B IEGIRER - BN IS G- REEME
RERRBH L EMBRRNBA RS -
WAREERISHE QR ZGIE 2 BEHE -
HEAEETBEBHBARZEGE A
E - IAGRAEER R EMEERERA

EMEBEREEbEmEANE AR
BEBRARRES ANIFEZEB R - B
EEHIFERERE A BIRRE  HEBA
ANEERARBDARBERARRESR
AFSEFER 2

HERE - MEBARMMBFREKTHE
FEHEHRRTAAKENSTBR °

SEARRBNAEEE BE  #&E-
WA AXRBERANEEXKERARRZ S
MRS RELNFARERZEEH -

FREERBEENE L Al #E Rz ZE)

REBENREMBRRHEBEEDZEE
EEREYAREREHZME R R NES
o RIDERER S AR - AEBE MR
MHERER DD (B4 e ROF IR A 25) AR
H{ES T LARE  URBRERKHE R A
HEREEE - ENEEE WA
DEFBIFEREZERED MWK
BEARBENZROEERNERER I
SBNAREEAA

REBTERRMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A -RNF+-A=1+—HIEFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidliaries
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's relevant components of equity including reserves and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted after re-attribution of
the relevant equity component and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidliaries
(continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwiill), and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable to
the owners of the Company. All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

Merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements items of the combining businesses in which the common
control combination occurs as if they had been combined from the date
when the combining entities or businesses first came under the control
of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are consolidated using the
existing book values from the controlling party’s perspective. No amount
is recognised in respect of goodwill or bargain purchase gain at the time
of common control combination.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income includes the results of each of the combining businesses from
the earliest date presented or since the date when the combining
businesses first came under the common control, where this is a shorter
period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under common control (continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary not constituting a business

When the Group acquires a group of assets and liabilities that do not
constitute a business, the Group identifies and recognises the individual
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed by allocating the
purchase price first to the financial assets and financial liabilities at the
respective fair values, the remaining balance of the purchase price is then
allocated to the other individual identifiable assets and liabilities on the
basis of their relative fair values at the date of purchase. Such a
transaction does not give rise to goodwill or bargain purchase gain.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is
measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-
date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as
incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that:

o deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to
employee benefit are recognised and measured in accordance
with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

o liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition
date; and

o assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that
standard.

EHBEREARDA 1 03
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited



e B ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

10

ERSFBKRE)

EBEH(E)

BEENMEBENKE  TAFERES
REBET e ERRRB T AERE
BT RN AR EEE) AN
BT U B B BT B Rl B EE K P AR E B (B Y F
% HAEENEZEE - WEBER
% PRI BRI B E R A B ER
FEERERNNRE  TAHRERESR
W T ATE BRI T AR A K
Wi st A BE (A ) K& - Al
ZRASNBE AR AR EWRE RS -

BEGHEAEEZANBERETERS
ANENRLEOI S IEBRMNE R R FEER
FRfERELD - AVIZRANBEKIFER
RS EER KRBT IR EEFENDE
RERILPIFTE - FFEEERTEERS
e - EibBIER FEEBE R T

HAnEETE-

5k
WEEBEENEEDRWBERE BM
RN (R EX SRR BRRE
1R (A HIE

SURERARME  BENOEEEHAR
ABHNHRAREEENAEESERSE
HEBM(HEARTELEM) - BIFE AR
EEAMERBENKEKFAETARE

AR N 37
=B °

EoikmENReELSBM (REARETE
EBA) BFERENR  IRNBTFRER
B BB R] BE R E RS 1T SR E AR E R
o MR A —REMREETHORBRESE
MEEME  BEoKBENRSELEN
(HBRARCELBM)NZBRENHEEE
HZRERERR - M@ BmERE
REE AREBEEELRDZELED
M EREmENREE  ARRLHIRIE
BREMNASEENREENKERME
EXRARGEEEM -

2016 FF |
Annual Report 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree,
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed as at acquisition date. If, after re-assessment,
the net amount of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate share of the relevant subsidiary’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice
of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis.
Other types of non-controlling interests are measured at their fair value.

Goodwvill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
established at the date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting
policy above) less any accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of
the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, which
represent the lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes and not larger than an operating segment.

A cash-generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-
generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
reporting period. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying
amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro
rata basis on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit, or groups of
cash-generating units.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount of profit or
loss on disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate
is described at “Investments in associates” below.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group'’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. When the
Group's share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group's interest in
that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method
from the date on which the investee becomes an associate. On
acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group's
investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS
36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the investee with a
resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. When the Group
retains an interest in the former associate and the retained interest is a
financial asset within the scope of HKAS 39, the Group measures the
retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded
as its fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the carrying
amount of the associate and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from disposing the relevant interest in the associate is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the
associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
on the same basis as would be required if that associate had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets
or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Any excess of the initial cost of acquisition of the investee over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the investee attributable to the ownership
interests acquired in the date of exchange transaction is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investments in associates and is assessed for impairment as part of
investment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are
usual and customary for sales of such asset (or disposal group) and its
sale is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of
a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified
as held for sale when the criteria described above are met, regardless of
whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates
and other similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the Group and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities, as described below.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’
rights to receive payment have been established.

The Group's policy for recognition of revenue from operating leases is
described in the accounting policy for leasing below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets other than
construction in progress less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end of owner-
occupation, any difference between the carrying amount and the fair
value of that item at the date of transfer is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in property revaluation reserve.
On the subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant
revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to retained earnings.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at their fair value. All of the Group’s property
interests held under operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are accounted for as investment properties and
are measured using the fair value model. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment properties are included in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

If an item of investment property is transferred to property, plant and
equipment when there is a change in use evidenced by commencement
of owner occupation, the fair value at the date of transfer becomes the
deemed cost for subsequent accounting as property, plant and
equipment.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the leased asset. Other than investment
properties measured under fair value model, such costs are recognised
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating
leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit
of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis.

Prepaid lease payments

Payments for obtaining land use rights are accounted for as prepaid
lease payments under operating lease and are charged to profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease terms as stated in the relevant land
use rights certificates granted for usage by the Group in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") or the remaining terms of the operating
licence of the PRC entity, whichever is the shorter.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
any subsequent accumulated impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the
period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development (or
from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised if, and
only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

o the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale;

3 the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

3 the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

3 how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

3 the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources
to complete the development and to use or sell the intangible
asset; and

o the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible asset
is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible
asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no internally-
generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure
is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible asset is
reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as intangible assets that are
acquired separately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised
separately from goodwill are initially recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business
combination with finite useful lives are reported at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses, on
the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired separately.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
of inventories are determined on a weighted average method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
available-for-sale financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets
and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the year.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as (a) loans and
receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair
value through profit of loss. The Group designated the investments in
unlisted equity securities issued by private entities established in the PRC
and the investments in structured deposits entered by the Group with
the banks and the financial institutions as available-for-sale investments
on initial recognition of those items.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are classified as
available-for-sale financial assets and are traded in an active market are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
the carrying amount of available-for-sale monetary financial assets
relating to interest income calculated using the effective interest method
are recognised in profit or loss. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Group'’s right to
receive the dividends is established. Other changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
investments revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit
or loss (see the accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at
the end of each reporting period (see the accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, pledged bank
deposits and bank balances and cash) are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment (see the
accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that security below its cost is considered to be

objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest and
principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Obijective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the credit
period, as well as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods (see the
accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment
loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade and other
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade and other
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amount previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity investments, impairment losses
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investments revaluation reserve. In respect of available-for-
sale debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently reversed
through profit or loss if an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of
the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, amounts due to
related parties, bank borrowings and bonds payable are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the
year. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially measured
at their fair values and, if not designated as at fair value through profit of
loss, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

o the amount of the obligation under the contract, as determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets; and

o the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the guarantee period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial
asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in
profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and only when, the
Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group
will be required to settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is
the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value
of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision
are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment on tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwiill (see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful lives to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment on tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwiill (see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if
applicable) and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. The carrying amount of an
asset is not reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The
amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the unit.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial statements, (i) the
assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated into
RMB; and (i) the assets and liabilities of the Group denominated or
translated in RMB are then translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars), using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1 January
2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation before 1 January 2005 is
treated as non-monetary foreign currency items of the acquirer and
reported using the historical cost prevailing at the date of acquisition.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts of
such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale,
unless the presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when
the investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time, rather than
through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme or state-managed
retirement benefit schemes are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described
in note 4, the directors of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving
estimations (see below), that the directors of the Company have made in
the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

Control over “Dong-E-E-Jiao”

During the year ended 31 December 2015, Dong-E-E-Jiao is a subsidiary
of the Group, and is listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The Group
holds Dong-E-E-Jiao through China Resources Dong-E-E-Jiao Company
Limited (BRI BR 2 7)) (“CR Donge”), a 56.62% subsidiary
of the Company which holds a 23.14% equity interest in Dong-E-E-Jiao.
The remaining 76.86% of shareholdings of Dong-E-E-Jiao are owned by
thousands of shareholders that are unrelated to the Group. During the
year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired an additional equity
interest of 4.66% in Dong-E-E-Jiao and the Group’s equity interest in
Dong-E-E-Jiao was increased from 13.10% to 17.76% accordingly.

The directors of the Company assessed whether or not the Group has
control over Dong-E-E-Jiao based on whether the Group has the practical
ability to direct the relevant activities of Dong-E-E-Jiao unilaterally. In
making their judgement, the directors of the Company considered the
Group's absolute size of holding in Dong-E-E-Jiao and the relative size of
and dispersion of the shareholdings owned by the other shareholders
and in addition, the Group has the practical right to appoint the majority
members of the board of directors of Dong-E-E-Jiao. After assessment,
the directors of the Company concluded that the Group has sufficiently
dominant voting interest to direct the relevant activities of Dong-E-E-Jiao
and therefore the Group has control over Dong-E-E-Jiao.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (continued)
Indefinite useful lives of certain intangible assets

Note 21 describes certain trademarks of the Group are renewable
continuously every ten years at minimal costs. The directors of the
Company are of the opinion that the Group would renew the
trademarks continuously and has the ability to do so. Various studies
including product life cycle studies, market, competitive and
environmental trends, and brand extension opportunities have been
performed by management of the Group, which supports that the
trademarks have no foreseeable limit to the period over which the
trademarked products are expected to generate net cash flows for the
Group. As a result, the trademarks are considered by the directors of the
Company as having indefinite useful lives because they are expected to
contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purpose of measuring deferred tax arising from investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the directors of
the Company have reviewed the Group’s investment property portfolios
and concluded that the Group’s investment properties are held under a
business model whose objective to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties over time.
Therefore, in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on investment
properties, the directors of the Company have determined that the
presumption that the carrying amounts of investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered entirely through sale
is rebutted. As a result, the Group has recognised deferred tax on
changes in fair value of investment properties on the basis that the
deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that will follow from the
manner in which the Group expects at the end of the reporting period
to recover the carrying amount of the investment properties. The
deferred tax liabilities recognised are HK$273,876,000 as at 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$172,856,000).
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

Determining whether goodwill and intangible assets are impaired
requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill and intangible assets have been allocated, which
is the higher of the value in use or fair value less costs of disposal. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, or change in facts and
circumstances which results in downward revision of future cash flows, a
material impairment loss/further impairment loss may arise. The carrying
amounts of goodwill are HK$17,404,821,000 as at 31 December
2016 (2015: HK$16,394,509,000) and intangible assets are
HK$3,806,670,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$3,893,795,000). Details of the recoverable amount calculation are
disclosed in notes 20 and 21, respectively.

There are no impairment losses recognised in respect of goodwill during
the year ended on 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$60,109,000).

Impairment of interests in associates

The carrying amount of interests in associates amounting to
HK$1,948,742,000 (2015: HK$441,225,000) is reviewed for impairment
in accordance with HKAS 36 whenever certain events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
The Group determines the recoverable amount which is the higher of
value in use and fair value less costs of disposal. The value in use is based
on the estimations of future expected cash flows from the associates and
a suitable discount rate.

Where the actual future cash flows are less than or more than expected,
or there are favourable or unfavourable events and changes in facts and
circumstances which result in revision of future estimated cash flows, a
material impairment loss may arise or reverse. No impairment loss has
been recognised in respect of interests in associates for the years ended
31 December 2015 and 2016.

ERBESEERAA
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of useful lives of property, plant and equipment
Management estimates the useful lives of property, plant and equipment
based on the expected lifespan of those property, plant and equipment.
The useful lives of property, plant and equipment could change
significantly as a result of technical obsolescence. When the actual useful
lives of property, plant and equipment due to the change of commercial
and technological environment are different from their estimated useful
lives, such difference will impact the depreciation charges and the
amounts of assets written down for future periods.

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment
are HK$12,500,077,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$12,578,257,000).

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group assesses annually whether property, plant and equipment
have any indication of impairment, in accordance with the relevant
accounting policies. The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment have been determined based on the higher of the fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use calculations. These calculations and
valuations require the use of judgment and estimates on future
operating cash flows and discount rates adopted. In case where the
recoverable amounts of property, plant and equipment assessed are
higher or less than expected, a material reversal or recognition of
impairment of property, plant and equipment may arise, which would
be recognised in profit or loss in the period in which such recognition
takes place. The Group recognised impairment losses in respect of
property, plant and equipment of HK$11,019,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$21,514,000).

Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group makes allowance for doubtful debts based on an assessment
of the recoverability of debtors. Allowances are made on trade and other
receivables whenever there is objective evidence that the balances may
not be collectible. The Group makes judgement in assessing the
collectability based on observable data including creditworthiness and
payment history of the customers. When objective evidence for
impairment exists, the amount of allowance is the difference between
the carrying amounts of the debts and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Where the expectation on the recoverability of the debts is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying
amounts of debtors and doubtful debt expenses in the periods in which
such estimate has been changed.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Allowance for doubtful debts (continued)

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables, net of allowance,
are HK$54,337,396,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$47,514,249,000).

The Group recognised net impairment losses in respect of trade and
other receivables of HK$115,072,000 during the year ended on 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$50,759,000).

Allowance for inventories

The Group makes allowance for inventories based on an assessment of
the net realisable value of inventories. Allowances are applied to
inventories where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
net realisable value is lower than the cost of inventories. The
identification of obsolete inventories requires the use of judgement and
estimates on the conditions and usefulness of the inventories. In cases
where the net realisable value of inventories assessed are less than
expected, a material recognition of allowance for inventories may arise,
which would be recognised in profit or loss in the period in which such
recognition takes place. The carrying amounts of inventories,
net of allowance for slow-moving and obsolete inventories,
are HK$18,859,121,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$15,251,983,000).

Income tax

As at 31 December 2016, a deferred tax assets of HK$448,305,000
(2015: HK$422,518,000), in relation to unused tax losses and deductible
temporary differences have been recognised in the Group's consolidated
statement of financial position. The realisability of the deferred tax asset
mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases where the taxable
future profits generated are less or more than expected, or change in
facts and circumstances which result in revision of future taxable profits
estimation, a material reversal or further recognition of deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognised in profit or loss for the
period in which such a reversal or further recognition takes place.
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7. @I A 7.

7a. TRITAMNEE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balances.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes
the bank borrowings and bonds payable disclosed in notes 30 and 31,
respectively, net of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
earnings and other reserves.

Management of the Group reviews the capital structure on a periodic
basis. As part of this review, the management considers the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the management, the Group will balance its overall
structure through the payment of dividends and new shares issues as
well as the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing debts.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

7a. Categories of Financial Instruments

2016 2015

BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EMEE Financial assets
AEHERE Available-for-sale investments 3,772,352 6,458,650
B EWEIE Loans and receivables (including cash and
(BREAeKASEEY) cash equivalents) 68,494,722 58,656,806
LRERE Financial liabilities
birg: 311N At amortised cost 74,105,211 77,414,304
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7b.

Financial risk management objectives

The Group’s major Financial Instruments include trade and other
receivables, available-for-sale investments, amounts due from/to
related parties, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables, bank borrowings and bonds payable.

Details of these Financial Instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these Financial Instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk

(i) Foreign currency risk
The carrying amounts of the Group’s monetary assets and
monetary liabilities denominated in foreign currencies,
which are mainly trade and other receivables, amounts due
from/to related parties, pledged bank deposits, bank
balances and cash, trade and other payables, and bank
borrowings of the Group, at the end of the reporting period
are as follows:

2016 2015

BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
EE i) United States dollars (“USD") 73,961 223,729
BT ([ERoT)) Euro (“EUR") 1,643 1,782
pitess HK$ 6,083,621 184,736
afE Liabilities
=S usb - 1,275,982
Bx T EUR - 117,982
bt HK$ 1,984,571 11,107,185
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7.

For the year ended 31 December 2016

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7b.

Financial risk management objectives (continued)
Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The management of Group manages the foreign currency
risk by closely monitoring the movements of foreign
currency exchange rates. The Group currently has not
entered into any foreign currency forward contracts to
hedge against foreign currency risk. Management will
consider hedging foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

Sensitivity analysis
The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, EUR,
and HK$ against RMB.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 5%
(2015: 5%) increase and decrease in RMB, against relevant
foreign currencies. 5% (2015: 5%) is the sensitivity rate
which represents management'’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation
at the end of the reporting period for a 5% (2015: 5%)
change in foreign currency rates. A positive (negative)
number indicates an increase (decrease) in post-tax profit of
the Group for the year when RMB strengthens 5% (2015:
5%) against the relevant currency. For a 5% (2015: 5%)
weakening of RMB against the relevant currency, there
would be an equal but opposite impact on the profit of the
Group for both years.

2016 2015

e
FRRBIR R
BT
FRRBIR R

B
FRERBR R

usD

Post-tax profit for the year

EUR

Post-tax profit for the year

HK$

Post-tax profit for the year

BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(3,088) 43,932
(69) 4,852
(171,135) 456,012

2016 FF R
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In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7b. Financial risk management objectives (continued)
Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate borrowings and cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to the floating rate bank borrowings. The
Group does not have any interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors the related interest
rate risk exposure closely and will consider hedging the
interest rate risk exposure should the need arise.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to bank balances due to the fluctuation of the
prevailing market interest rate. The management considers
the Group's exposure of the short-term bank deposits to
interest rate risk is not significant as interest bearing bank
balances are mainly within short maturity period.

The Group'’s exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate arising from the Group’s borrowings
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and People’s Bank of
China Base Rate arising from the Group’s borrowings
denominated in RMB.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on
the exposure to interest rates for interest bearing bank
balances, floating rate borrowings at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming that
those balances outstanding at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
points (2015: 50 basis points) increase or decrease which
represents the management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible charge in interest rates is used.

EHBEREARDA
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

7b.

Financial risk management objectives (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i) Interest rate risk (continued)
If the interest rate on bank balances and pledged bank
deposits carried at variable rates had been 50 basis points
(2015: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all other variables
were held constant, the post-tax profit of the Group would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$70,051,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$57,848,000). If
the interest rate on floating rate borrowings had been 50
basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant the post-tax profit of the Group would decrease/
increase by approximately HK$43,450,000 (2015:
HK$116,217,000) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the
exposure at the end of each reporting period does not
reflect the exposure at the end of each reporting period.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties and financial guarantees provided by the Group is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position and the amount of contingent liabilities in relation to
financial guarantee issued by the Group as disclosed in note 39.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group has policies in place
for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. Before accepting any new customer, the
management of the Group carries out researches on the
creditability of the new customer and assesses the potential
customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by customer.
Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once a year. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverability of each individual
trade debt on a regular basis to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group's credit risk is
significantly reduced.
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7. I HE(E) 7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
7b. eREREEBEZ(E) 7b. Financial risk management objectives (continued)
=B (&) Credit risk (continued)
HRR S EF R AR BIREET R The credit risk on liquid funds and structured deposits is limited
BRTESEETRNDRIEE &) because the counterparties are financial institutions with high
nBEE REBLEZRNEERRA credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.
PR -
AR E S ERFIER 8RB ERR The Group does not have any significant concentration of credit
TERMBEHHRERS @ AL risk. Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers,
B mERERERHEERR - spread across diverse industries and geographical areas.
MEE T ER Liquidity risk
EEERECRRE  AEFER In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
WHPBEEEGRARENE S RAS® maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
ZEYKT -  AUAREERZER by the management to finance the Group's operations and
HES KBFEBSREREOTE - mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
ERENERRITERNERBR also monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures
BRETERIZZ(WE) - compliance with loan covenants, if any.
TRAUAEBITESR A BN The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
TEHNBEIBER - TRIBESHE maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has
BHRERE S RS RN EE A 4LA been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
NROHF HPRE - ZXRBEML liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be
kAeRERE - AN ERERZH required to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash
M= KA S REIRE E B EHR flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
BRI H - undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end of
the reporting period.
KR
TR = ReREEE
Weighted ~ REX{EE ki Total REE
average  Repayable Less than 122F 265 undiscounted Carrying
interestrate  on demand 1 year 1-2years Over2years  cashflows amounts
|
% BETR BRI BRI BT BB BB
% HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W=F-XF+=-B=+-A At31December 2016
B 5 REMENFUE Trade and other payables - - 48,222,106 - - 48222106 48,222,106
FE BB 7 70B Amounts due to related parties - 148,399 23274 - - 171,673 171,673
RITEHN Bank borrowings
e Al Fived rate 3.94 - 4319031 7137 572,698 4,898,866 4,671,778
FEHE Floating rate 3.12 892,550 8,960,371 1,121,329 471214 11457464 11,090,735
ERES Bonds payable 408 - 5817,708 2,300,214 2,520,847 10,638,769 9,948,919
1,040,949 67,342,490 3,434,680 3,570,759 75388878  74,105211
W=Z-HEF+-A=+-H At31December 2015
B o REMERNFE Trade and other payables - - 39,317,080 - - 39317080 39,317,080
[Ef s R Amounts due to related parties - 855,146 23,740 - - 878,886 878,386
RAER Bank borrowings
e A= Fived rate 454 - 2,606,269 = - 2,266,269 2,159,132
R Floating rate 251 3,000,000 19,658,372 928,714 4055324 27642410 26,824,353
fEfitES Bonds payable 451 = 3INATI 3,910975 5312,072 9,594,224 8,234,853
BB ERAL (HZ) Financial quarantee contracts (note) - 13,786 - - - 13,786 -
3868932 61,636,638 4,839,689 936739 79,712,655 77414304
EMBEREERAT
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BE-T— A F+-A=+—AILFE

7. TWMITA(E) 7.
7b. SREREREE () 7b.
HBES AR (E)

Hret - 2BERE D BIEERIX ZE
F AR ZF ORI AN E B AT AR
1B 2 HEBE BT A 39(a) T it 2 BB HE AR
FHIR A - NEE R B ARE
LHE XA E IR © AT - M1
FATEE  BARTFRZEHFR
BIERFIEA AIGENE - MaZ A BE1E
X5 8 F A5 ZIER A E W AT 7%
HARZZEIRK A A BE 1 AER

BEREREEGRFVRITERIIE
AEXREB ST [HREKREE]
FEAER - R=ZFE—"F+=ZA
=t+—B  ZSRTERNEDASE
7 Bl 49 /& 7 # 892,550,000 (= &
— R F : A% 3,000,000,0007T) © £&F
FFRAEENTERR  RRARES
RBRIT TR BEITEEMIBREE X
BIEFER - AN EEERMRE - AEE
KZEIRITE IR R TE RIBE AT
HETERBHRRERAREERSR -

RERRDECARTE - ARAE
BTSRRI E KA
BUARERTEANBNRE HE
B WATE :

METGFIE
Weighted
average
interest rate

For the year ended 31 December 2016

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Note: The amounts for financial guarantee contracts are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount as stated in note 39 (a)
if those amounts are claimed by the counterparties to the
guarantee. Based on expectations at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is more likely than not that such
amount will not be payable under the arrangement. However, this
estimate is subject to change depending on the probability of the
counterparties claiming under the guarantee which is a function of
the likelihood that the financial receivables held by the
counterparties which are guaranteed suffer credit losses.

Bank borrowings with a repayment on demand clause is included
in the “repayable on demand” time band in the above maturity
analysis. As at 31 December 2016, the aggregate carrying amount
of these bank borrowings amounted to approximately
HK$892,550,000 (2015: HK$3,000,000,000). Taking into account
the Group's financial position, the directors of the Company do
not believe that it is probable that the banks will exercise their
discretionary right to demand immediate repayment. The directors
of the Company believe that such bank borrowings of the Group
will be repaid after the end of reporting period in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the bank borrowing
agreement.

For the purpose of managing liquidity risk, the directors of the
Company review the expected cash flows information of the
Group's bank borrowings based on the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the bank borrowing agreements as set out in the
table below:

BRITHER Bank borrowings
NZZE—R"E+-A=+—F Asat31 December 2016 1.40
RZZE—R%F+-F=+—H Asat31 December 2015 1.21

KRR

ReRERE
1ELR Total RHE
Less than 1225 2FH L undiscounted Carrying
1year 1-2years Over2years  cash flows amounts
BETT BT BT AT BT
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
905,046 - - 905,046 892,550
36,300 73,039 3,110,223 3,219,562 3,000,000

BB ERE R T BN E ey i
PRfBRTEREME AR - BREELEX
ERIFTESRABENIBFETA
MRIBRIE LR -

2016 FF 5K
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The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments
for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject to change if
changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.
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7. EMIA(E) 7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
7c. ERMIAAAREBEEE 7c.  Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments
TRIEEREHBENAREBEIR The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are
BRI S RENTIRBAREEBIER determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models
EE - based on discounted cash flow analysis.
RAREZRE  RiRE U BEERR The directors of the Company consider that the carrying amounts
RS RE ERE S E SR8 K A of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised
AR € e EEANERERRD cost in the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
NREEEE - values at the end of each reporting period.
8. W& 8. REVENUE
WHIEFANHEE®ZER  BERMAE Revenue represents revenue arising on sale of pharmaceutical products,
MEEE’JH&ZA o HALBRNFEANREFE medical equipment and others for the year. An analysis of the Group’s
EWmAITAT revenue for the year from continuing operations is as follows:
2016 2015
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SHE BB E R Sales of pharmaceutical products 156,602,553 146,448,740
A, * Others* 102,650 119,365

156,705,203 146,568,105

& EEA T WA R HE R RA M & included rental income and sales of medical equipment and others
v | 2= MIN
9. DEEFR 9. SEGMENT INFORMATION

EEEEREESSEMNRSE (ARED Management has determined the operating segment based on the

BRRE)ETRKEDH - ARRESFE(E reports reviewed by the board of directors that are used to make

E%@%i)&%%)%ﬁfiﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬁ]ﬁ%iﬁ strategic decisions. The board of directors of the Company, being the

1TERD B D BRI[S - chief operating decision maker (CODM), considers resource allocation
and assesses segment performance from a different business type
perspective.

"3 ﬂ EREREBERAR 1 37
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Specifically, the Group’s reportable segments under HKFRS 8 are as
follows:

@)

(d)

Pharmaceutical business (Manufacturing segment) — research
and development, manufacture and sale of a broad range of
pharmaceutical and healthcare products;

Pharmaceutical business (Distribution segment) — distribution,
warehousing, logistics, and other value-added pharmaceutical
supply chain solutions and related services to pharmaceutical
manufacturers and dispensers, such as hospitals, distributors and
retail pharmacies;

Pharmaceutical retail (Retail segment) — operation of retailing of
pharmacy stores; and

Other business operations (Others) — manufacturing and sales of
medical equipment and property holding.

No operating segments have been aggregated to derive the reportable
segments of the Group.

Inter-segment sales are conducted at prices and terms mutually agreed
amongst those operating segments.

The board of directors assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on a measure of revenue and segment results.
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9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenue and results

reportable and operating segment.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by

BE-Z-—AFT-HA=Z+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2016
s A AEAD FEHY

Manufacturing  Distribution Retail Hit 3 H)

segment segment segment Others  Elimination Total

BT BETT BETT BT BT BT

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000

HhEpgEE External sales 22375141 130,312,955 3,914,457 102,650 - 156,705,203
DEEHE Inter-segment sales 2941146 1,982,621 - - (4923767) -
DEflas Segment revenue 25,316,287 132,295,576 3,914,457 102,650 (4,923,767) 156,705,203
DEEE Segment results 7,445,921 5,529,452 118,362 67,885 13,161,620
L0l UN Other income 1,287,789
At e REE Other gains and losses 250,706
IBFEX Administrative expenses (3,882,186)
Hi % Other expenses (956,502)
Vol NGl E Share of results of associates 48,164
ARiil53 Listing expenses (70,864)
BEMA Finance costs (1,796,062)
PR AT A Profit before tax 8,042,665

ENEAREERAR

r =T
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9. DEPER (&) 9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
DERUzs N H4E (4E) Segment revenue and results (continued)
HE_T-—AF+_A=1+—HILFER For the year ended 31 December 2015
BESE AEAE BEAND
Manufacturing  Distribution Retail Hit 3 @zt
segment segment segment Others  Elimination Total
|
BRI BT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
INEREEE External sales 21,606,656 121,190,915 3,651,169 119,365 - 146,568,105
HEEIHE Inter-segment sales 2,646,973 1,965,510 - - (4612483) -
DEE Segment revenue 24253629 123,156,425 3,651,169 119,365 (4,612,483) 146,568,105
DEER Segment results 7,250,850 5,677,168 100,907 58,391 13,087,316
HelA Other income 1,002,378
Hilhm REE Other gains and losses 1,160,888
IBFES Administrative expenses (3,844,892)
Hi % Other expenses (1,363,157)
MEBE DR ER Share of results of associates 58,224
BEKA Finance costs (2,050,462)
BRAEAT &R Profit before tax 8,050,295
4 A5 20 & S B SR EE B 4 TR BT i ) A The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as the
EFESHERR o DEPLBEIETS RS Group's accounting policies described in note 4. Segment results
o E AU A~ Efh s R EE « (TS - represent the profit earned by each segment without allocation of other
HMBYE  DOHMEARESE  FTHEY income, other gains and losses, administrative expenses, other expenses,
BRRERAT &9 BEEAEF o Ty share of results of associates, listing expenses and finance costs. This is
B ESRE R R T (AEBLLREE the measure reported to the CODM for the purpose of resource
FESREET SR o allocation and performance assessment.
REBVWENEETYE BERLE The Group did not allocate certain depreciation of property, plant and
E . CEBREAESY BNEENZEER equipment, amortisation of intangible assets, amortisation of prepaid
AUk 5 2R F B U A o lease payments and interest income to reportable segments.

140 2016 F F 4§
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9. DEPERI (&) 9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
DEBEKRBIE Segment assets and liabilities
AT RBIZARE REERN D BEAEERE The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by
ERBENST reportable and operating segments:
R=ZB-XRF+=A=+—-8: As at 31 December 2016
SEA PEAE BEAND
Manufacturing  Distribution Retail Hit 3 H)
segment segment segment Others  Elimination Total
BETR BT BT BRI BEIR BETR
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
NEEE Segment assets 40,068,527 82,505,432 1,546,925 51,339,694  (41,937,969) 133,522,609
EERIEEE Deferred tax assets 448,305
LN EDE Taxation recoverable 14,600
BEE Total assets 133,985,514
pax: 1= (e Segment liabilities 8,410,328 56,875,213 1,329,362 8634318  (23,570,848) 51,678,373
KOEAE Unallocated liabilities 28,005,287
Bafk Total liabilities 79,683,660
RIE—RFE+_HA=+—8: As at 31 December 2015

BENT DEDE BEAW

Manufacturing  Distribution Retail Ht B - H

segment segment segment Others  Elimination Total
|

BETFT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT

HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000

NEHEE Segment assets 38,565,153 80,089,578 1,598,451 49,252,809  (42,800,561) 126,705,430

ERHIBEE Deferred tax assets 422,518

AKEFIE Taxation recoverable 20,651

BEE Total assets 127,148,599

NHEE Segment liabilities 8,011,165 52,150,499 1,273,142 2,956,154  (17,158,682) 47,232,278

FAEERE Unallocated liabilities 40,070,756

Bwafk Total liabilties 87,303,034

ERBESEERAA
"‘a l China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited 141
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9. DEER (&) 9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
SHEENBE(E) Segment assets and liabilities (continued)
REESHRBRIEDBESHLEIR: For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating

resources between segments:

e MEBE(BERMBARMNKER e all assets (including investments in subsidiaries and the amounts
ERAEEANEEEFEBHRIE) DA due from group entities within the Group) are allocated to
EAREDPEE - TREBERERIE reportable segment assets other than deferred tax assets and
BENATRERE & taxation recoverable; and

e MEREEEENASEANREE e all liabilities (including the amounts due to group entities within
BNRIE)SRERESHEE the Group) are allocated to reportable segment liabilities other
TEREREMNTIE  REHRERE R than taxation payable, deferred tax liabilities, bank borrowings,
TER ENEHSREMIERS A bonds payable and other non-current liabilities.

f& °

H Ath 75 ZBE L Other Segment Information

FTAEED R REIERDIEE ! Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss and segment

assets:

BE-ZE—XAE+-H=+—HILEE: For the year ended 31 December 2016

SED Vi ik BEHH
Manufacturing  Distribution Retail Ht B st
segment segment segment Others  Elimination Total
|
BETR BETR BRI BRI BEIR BETR
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
STAGTEDEERMFE © Amounts induded in the measure
of segment profit or loss:
BRREFEEE Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments 12,571 5,028 210 3,142 - 20,951
W% BMERZENE  Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 519,266 199,672 7,488 9,151 - 735,577
B AESRH Amortisation of intangible assets 3224 12,840 - - - 36,064
THRMEFARTEEE  Amounts regularly provided to
MATAGIER$EEK  the board of directors of
DEEEMFUE : the Company but not included in
the measure of segment
profit or loss or segment assets:
RENERNAEEEE  Gain arising on change in fair value
FEERE of investment properties - - - 218,260 - 218,260
L5 LEMEWIERA  Impairment loss recognised on trade
OVER L= and other receivables 8,441 103,282 3,000 349 - 115,072
HELRETERE Allowance for slow-moving and
obsolete inventories 13,327 29,763 1,333 - - 44,423
W% BERZEREZ  Impairment loss recognised on
RRERE property, plant and equipment 8,264 2,534 198 23 - 11,019
ENRERERE Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments 25,441 10,840 208 5213 - 41,702
¥  WEREEFE  Depredation of property, plant and
equipment 200,366 68,618 2,470 3,020 - 274,474
B EESH Amortisation of intangible assets 102,552 63,144 - - - 165,696
BARY Capital expenditure 1,219,482 680,581 26,937 55,316 - 1,982,316

142 2016 F F 4§
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9. DEER (&)

Bty #BER (&)
BE-T AFT-A=t—HLFE

STAGHEDHIEEAE : Amounts included in the measure
of segment profit or loss:

BRAEFIREH Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments

W% BERRETE  Deprecation of property, plant and
equipment

BB Amortisation of intangible assets

THIRMTAATESEE  Amounts regularly provided to
MAsTAGIES$EsK  the board of directors of
DEEEMNFIE : the Company but not included in

the measure of segment
profit or loss or segment assets:
HERARETER Gain on disposal of prepaid lease

EARNE payments
REYWEAAEEES  Gainarising on change in fair value
il 0l G of investment properties
B5 kAT Impairment loss recognised on
REREER trade and other receivables

RERRETERE Allowance for slow-moving and
obsolete inventories
WE  BEREREEZ  Impairment loss recognised on

9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other Segment Information (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

RENT PEDH 2ED

Manufacturing  Distribution Retail Hit 13 @it

segment segment segment Others Elimination Total
|

BRI BT BETT BETT BRI BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

2,351 1,124 - 504 - 3979

618,030 211912 5,958 7,145 - 843,045

18,659 11,418 - 330 - 30,407

- - - 148,542 - 148,542

- - - 69,334 - 69,334

4432 45,926 3% 5 - 50,759

22,704 54,674 2,590 - - 79,968

HREESE property, plant and equipment 16,167 5,165 182 = = 21,514

BB E TR Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 31,601 14,862 45 6,745 - 53,253

W% BERRETE  Depredation of property, plant and

equipment 190,285 49827 3,249 3,851 - 247212

B EESH Amortisation of intangible assets 103,059 63,068 - 1,824 - 167,951

BARR Capital expenditure 1,216,737 977,706 20,765 2,491 = 2,217,699

BEAAXTEBRERNEERER REY
X % BEMREREVEESEM

TEEEBEE A GHETTIIE T E £ /15
e

Capital expenditure comprises mainly additions to prepaid lease
payments, investment properties, property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, excluding additions resulting from acquisitions through
business combination.

EHBEREARDA 143
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited



e B ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

9. DEBERI (&)

KEmsl DW=
PEERAEBIRESR LD RENER
ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁkﬂ‘m‘f@mmm ©

32 & R
I FE T B Z 75 1) W s
AEERFEEMURFABEEES -

WA BRI TIS(EREmEE B #i)
Sl E AT

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Revenue by products
The information about the Group’s revenue by products is not available
and the cost to develop it would be excessive.

Geographical information
Revenue by geographical location
The Group’s customers are mainly located in the PRC and Hong Kong.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue by geographical market based on
where the goods are delivered to is as below:

2016 2015

e PRC

BB Hong Kong

BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
155,789,350 145,635,048
915,853 933,057

156,705,203 146,568,105

(L B &5 I B B E
AEENKL2ETBMURTE  RET2E
HEAEMESDHIFRBEEDMNTE -

ERTIEEFPHNER

MERE L BENELHREBBEAE
B EM10% °

144 i%;ijfeﬁnzms ; ‘l‘

Non-current assets by geographical location
The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC and substantially
all non-current assets are located in the PRC by location of assets.

Information about major customers
No revenue from customers in each reporting period, individually
contributes to over 10% of the total revenue of the Group.
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10. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

HE RS R R AU
HERTHEEIRE R W (B518)

HEMBA R (KE37)

HEDEAFELENHBAR
HUas (e 38)

HEWE - BE KREREE

TR E SR M
A A B M
Y - BRE BRI

FLE P U IRRER MR EE R F R

BN B ERRABIERE

A EL 4t YRR B RE R Y
ORfEER) R ERE

PR BB AR ER R

AHEERENRERA

REMERABEZEHAEL WS

Hit

Gain on disposal of associates

Gain (loss) on disposal of available-for-sale
investments

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37)

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries classified
as held for sale (Note 38)

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Gain on disposal of prepaid lease payments

Gain on disposal of intangible assets

Impairment loss recognised on property,
plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised on
trade receivables, net

Impairment loss recognised on intangible assets

(Impairment loss of) reversal of impairment
recognised on other receivables, net

Impairment loss recognised on goodwill

Investment income on available-for-sale
investments

Gain arising on change in fair value of
investment properties

Others

2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
31,737 41,711

5,841 (15,806)
74,174 32,033
49,288 840,647
(18,206) (7,622)

- 148,542

527 =
(11,019) (21,514)
(80,177) (54,842)
(3,231) =
(34,895) 4,083
- (60,109)
38,075 189,669
218,260 69,334
(19,668) (5,238)
250,706 1,160,888

r =T

EHBEREARDA
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1. REKAN 11. FINANCE COSTS
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITE LR Interest on bank borrowings 1,360,202 1,746,652
e EHFIE Interest on bonds payable 470,782 341,182
R AR R A R B RIS Interest on borrowings from intermediate
holding company - 4,030
I R R R Less: Interest capitalised in property,
BAMEHE (Hrat) plant and equipment (Note) (34,922) (41,402)
1,796,062 2,050,462
Wiet : BE=—F—NNF+=A=1+—HILFE " Note: Borrowing costs capitalised during the year ended 31 December 2016
BEXEREER AR R ARG E BT arose on funds borrowed specifically for the purpose of obtaining
BEAMBEET RENEEHS @ W155.8% qualifying assets and on the general borrowing pool which are calculated
(ZF—F : 5.6%) ) FEXILFIRGES by applying a capitalisation rate of 5.8% (2015: 5.6%) per annum to
BEEEFRNFY - expenditure on qualifying assets.

1.8 - E5THAER{ESE 12. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND
M EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

12a. £ 12a. Directors
FEERTHRBHNTEHNESBEER Directors’ and chief executives’ remuneration for the year,
B ERAIR A THESIREN T disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules and CO, is as
follows:
RIER
e SRR
REAMZR Retirement
Salaries and A benefit
1e other Discretionary scheme Hith @t
Fee allowance bonus  contributions Others Total
|
BETR BYTR BETT BETT BETR BYTR
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BZ-F—~"¥1+=hA Yearended 31 December 2016
=t-HLEFE
A) HTES: (A)  EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
TEWSEE Mr. Wang Chuncheng - 5,330 - 78 211 5,619
ZEEEAE Mr. Li Guohui (@ppointed
(R=F—"F on 29 March 2016)
=ZAZthH
BZE) - 3,125 - 18 128 3,271
REFE Mr. Song Qing (appointed
(RZF—~F on 10 May 2016)
TA+REZE) - 3335 - 15 - 3,350
- 11,790 - m 339 12,240

146 i%;ijﬁein 2016 ; ﬂ‘
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12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

12a. Directors (continued)
The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their
services in connection with the management of the affairs of the
Group.

Mr. Wang Chuncheng is the chief executive officer of the Group
and the emoluments disclosed above include those for services

TERHART - rendered by him as the chief executive officer.
RIER
e SRR
REAMZE Retirement
Salaries and WAL benefit
e other Discretionary scheme @t
Fee allowance bonus  contributions Total
|
BT BT BETRT BETR BETR
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
BZE-F—-x"F+=-A=1+—H Yearended 31 December 2016
LEE
B) FHTES: (B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HEELAE Mr. Fu Yuning - - - - -
BEE L (RZT—RF Ms. Chen Jisheng (resigned
A A+ REHE) on 10 May 2016) 30 - - - 30
BRiERZS—1F Mr. Chen Rong (appointed
TR+ BEZT) on 10 May 2016) - - - - -
RBREE(RZT—RF Mr. Yu Zhongliang (appointed on
NE-THEZT) 20 June 2016) - - - - -
FRGEE Mr. Wang Chenyang - - - - -
IREL(RZT—REF Ms. Wang Jing (appointed on
NE-THEZT) 20 June 2016) - - - - -
ZRETERZS—F Mr. Li Fuzuo (resigned on
=ZAZTNBREE) 29 March 2016) - - - - -
BRLERZT—RE Mr Wei Bin (resigned on
FATARI) 10 May 2016) - - - - -
REERE(RZE—RE Mr. Yin Rongyan (resigned
NAZTREHT) on 20 June 2016) - - - - -
FFEEE(RZE—RF Mr. Wang Shouye (resigned
NAZTREHT) on 20 June 2016) - - - - -
BRELE(RZT—RF Mr. Chen Ying (resigned on
NAZTHEHE) 20 June 2016) - - - - -
30 - - - 30

BRI TESRIERAAR IE
MEBAREFRERBNESHE -

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for
their services as directors of the Company or its subsidiaries.

r =T

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

. BE BeTHAER{EE 12. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND
HEN (E EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)
12a. E= (&) 12a. Directors (continued)
RIER
e SRR
REAMZE Retirement
Salaries and BERA benefit
e other Discretionary scheme @t
Fee allowance bonus  contributions Total
|
BETR BETR BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
BE-ZE—~"E+=-HA=1—RH Yearended 31 December 2016
LEE
€ BIFHTES (C)  INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
BEREE(R-T—F Mr. Tsang Hing Lun (@ppointed on
NAZTBEZFT) 20 June 2016) 133 - - - 133
BRIELE(RZT—EF Mr. Kwok Kin Fun (appointed on
NAZTHEZT) 20 June 2016) 133 - - - 133
BEREE(RZE—RE Mr. Fu Tingmei (appointed on
NAZTHEZT) 20 June 2016) 133 - - - 133
RRELEMRZT—~F Mr. Zhang Kejian (appointed on
NAZTHEZT) 20 June 2016) 203 - - - 203
602 - - - 602
I ABNIFRITESHIERLR AT The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
EEMBARESRERGNESH above were for their services as directors of the Company or its
B subsidiary.
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2 BF . BETRABRES
N (E
12a. E= (&)

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

12a. Directors (continued)

RIER
e SRR
REAMZE Retirement
Salaries and WAL benefit
e other Discretionary scheme @t
Fee allowance bonus  contributions Total
BETT BETT BT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
BZ-ZE-FF+=-A=1+—H Yearended 31 December 2015
LFE
BE: Director:
FRERE(RZS—RE Mr. Li Fuzuo (resigned on 29 March 2016)
=A-ThBEBE) 6 2,285 - - 2,291
BUEERZT—AFRATH  Mr. WeibBin (resigned on 10 May 2016)
B1T) = = = = =
BREFERZE—RE Mr. Yin Rongyan (resigned on
NAZTHEHM) 20 June 2016) - = = = -
FFERE(RZE—RE Mr. Wang Shouye (resigned on
NAZTHEE) 20 June 2016) - - - - -
BRELE(RZB—RE Mr. Chen Ying (resigned on
NAZTHEHE) 20 June 2016) 131 - - - 131
BEERE Mr. Fu Yuning - - - - -
TENEAE Mr. Wang Chuncheng = 1,892 = 120 2,012
BEELT(RZZ—1F Ms. Chen Jisheng (resigned on
R A+HEHT) 10 May 2016) 30 3,202 - - 3,232
IRGRER=T—1F Mr. Wang Chenyang (appointed on
NAT—REZ) 11 June 2015) - = = = -
BREEE(RZE—0E Mr. Zhao Jifeng (resigned on
NAT—RET) 11 June 2015) - = = = -
167 7,379 - 120 7,666

P REREERERAEEEKH

The directors” emoluments shown above were for their services in

RERBOEEHH - connection with the management of the affairs of the Group.

ETEZETHEREARER - kR
MER - BRENFHM I BHEBRAR
BEX -

Certain directors have also been employed by CRNC and the
payments of their emoluments were borne by CRNC for both
years.

BEGZERE - REFRITHRAERH
REHER R FAEAHH -

There was no arrangement under which a director or the chief
executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year.
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HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

Ee{THAER{ESR 12. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND

%ﬁ'@hﬂ ( \) EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
12b. EEREFHHMES 12b. Five highest paid employees
FRAEREERLEHZSFHMA LI FIE The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the year
=28 (—E—hE &) 5Y included three directors (2015: nil), details of their emoluments are
REFMMOFBEHRN EX - 8 TR H set out above. Details of the remuneration for the year of
(ZE—RF . AR)WHFARFESE remaining two (2015: five) highest paid employees who are
KEETRAEBNRSHEENFRN neither a director nor chief executive of the Company are as
AT - follows:
2016 2015
BT T BEFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e REAET Salaries and other benefit 7,425 17,840
RRRERIFH IR Retirement benefit scheme contributions 94 170
7,519 18,010
RENFMNF THIEHE : Their emoluments fall within the following bands:
2016 2015
BEAH BEAZ
Number of Number of
employees employees
V83,000,001 T # 3,500,000 7T HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 - 3
V8 3,500,001 7% 1 4,000,000 7T HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 2 2
HE_Z-—RER_ZT-—RFT_H No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest paid
=T—RHIEFE AEETEALES individuals (including directors and employees) as an inducement
BEeRiMAL(BEEERES)X to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
RHE A5 B 1 2 hn B 7R &= B st pn B 7R office during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

R [0 1O A2 Y S B IR 1 o
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13. TS/ 13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
BNEATIIE : Current tax:
FR B (b S FTS R PRC Enterprise Income Tax 1,928,324 1,976,926
BEET Hong Kong Profits Tax 380 9,864
1,928,704 1,986,790
M FERE T (BRERE) Under (over) provisions in previous years:
AR ZEFTSHL PRC Enterprise Income Tax 120,443 (203)
REFIA Deferred tax:
REE (B1aE32) Current year (Note 32) 25,429 (18,526)
2,074,576 1,968,061

BB ARBEEATREEMEH ([F
BEEMEH]) RBEENEHAOREE -

RER - BFFEHRIIRGE T ERE G T
M 16.5%st& o

REBFEARKMBEEEMSTE(EE
RTED REEMBEOEE MK - &
BfEARBE —_TTN\F—A A
25% BB R A - T P A Y A RIRR
Spe

ETERELLENHBARERBEMN
RIEFiTEE & EAEIEE T s
wBER - AS=F CRAEMHEIFIERD
R-ZE—RFE_Z— \FHHEEZ15%
NERLEAMEBHHEER -

Bt 2 oh - ARIREBI[2012]112 5% & B B
[2011158%% - AEBEE THEME QK
ERPAFAETEFRENES TS &
R-E——FE_ZT_ZTFEERPHEZE
Z15% HEBEFE - Bt + THE15%
K ERHARIESE -

Current tax provision represents provision for PRC Enterprise Income Tax
(“PRC EIT") and Hong Kong Profits Tax.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable
profits for the year.

Under the Law of People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income Tax
(the “EIT Law") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards, except
for those subsidiaries described below.

Certain subsidiaries operating in the PRC were accredited as “High and
New Technology Enterprise” by the Science and Technology Bureau of
relevant provinces and other authorities for a term of three years, and
were registered with the local tax authorities to be eligible to the reduced
15% enterprise income tax rate in period from 2015-2018.

Apart from that, according to the Guo Shui 2012 No. 12 and Cai Shui
2011 No. 58, certain PRC subsidiaries of the Group are engaged in the
encouraged business activities under the Development of Western
Region Program, and a preferential tax rate of 15% is granted for an
extended period from 2011 to 2020. As a result, the tax rate of 15% is
used to calculate the amount of current taxation.

ERBESEERAA
"‘a ﬂ China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited 1 51
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HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

13. TS8R (&) 13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)
RERNMNBREY HEGEBESZMNEMEE The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the “profit before tax”
e ZRIA T EY [BRTE AR | S8R per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
I income as follows:
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRAR A& A Profit before tax 8,042,665 8,050,295
%225% P BTSSR ERFEMTIE  Tax at the PRC Enterprise Income
(ZZ2—FHF :25%) Tax rate 25% (2015: 25%) 2,010,666 2,012,574
DMEBE N R EENTHIETE Tax effect of share of results of associates (12,041) (14,556)
ERE S E B AR A Z B EE Tax effect of income not taxable for
tax purposes (59,440) (60,145)
ERSAEAHHREY 2 HEz 2 Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose 189,212 213,177
% B AN B R Special deduction of research and
development costs (94,805) (46,751)
RBEM R ERER Income tax on concessionary rate (386,721) (280,322)
EEBEESBERNTRARENTE Effect of different tax rates of group
entities operating in Hong Kong 54,174 66,547
) A R TR B TE s 18 Utilisation of tax losses not recognised (74,138) (100,444)
BB ARERA PR R E5E Utilisation of deductible temporary differences
previously not recognised (27,180) (46,156)
AERRBEENRIETE Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 187,701 144,624
RIER IR R =BEANHETE Tax effect of deductible temporary differences
not recognised 38,478 10,387
BAEFERETT (BEEE) Under (over) provisions in previous years 120,443 (203)
THRENEBRARMARD KM EEAIELERTE Deferred tax on undistributed earnings of
PRC subsidiaries 203,406 -
EAt Others (75,179) 69,329
FAFHES Tax charge for the year 2,074,576 1,968,061
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BE B+ —A=+— AL FE

For the year ended 31 December 2016

14. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

2016 2015

HRA T RRIEEBNFARER

8 TR

B
— 8%
— e REMER
— RRE R B

H B THH e R EMAER
HAl B THYRIREFIFTBIFK

B TR AR

A2 57 B
BVAESH

B E SRS
i M RETERE

HERRAXHNEERA
g h (R ARARRS)

AEVEEBOEEASNR
[ 1A%

iR

Frt AT & -
BB

BURT RSB (Bt aE)
FBYA

BRDROE AN
" enmEaReRAREAY
Bt P E A B

Profit for the year has been arrived at
after charging:

Staff costs
Directors’ remuneration
— Fees
— Salaries and other benefits
— Retirement benefit schemes
contributions
Salaries and other benefits for other staff
Retirement benefit schemes contributions
for other staff

Total staff costs

Auditors’ remuneration

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Amortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Allowance for slow-moving and obsolete
inventories

Cost of inventories recognised as an expense

Research and development expenditure
(included in other expenses)

Operating lease payments in respect of
rented premises

Exchange loss, net

Donations

and after crediting:

Dividend income
Government grants (Note)
Interest income

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less:
— direct operating expenses incurred for
investment properties that generated
rental income during the year

T T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
632 167
11,790 7,379
111 120
6,204,393 5,870,856
638,927 603,339
6,855,853 6,481,861
16,138 13,330
1,010,051 1,090,257
201,760 198,358
62,653 57,232
44,423 79,968
131,901,522 122,202,090
725,691 708,876
488,109 462,833
170,064 569,956
14,332 16,797
3,903 12,596
293,695 255,522
264,949 231,957
102,650 88,364
(34,765) (29,973)
67,885 58,391

EHBEREARDA 1 53
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HE—

14.

15.

PR ERAR Y AE

—NFFZA=+—HIEFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

FR@EA (&)

Wit BB At — E— N FF - HA=+—
H IF F [ZF # % 8176217000 ( — &
— A 4F ;B 155464,000T) 0 FERLAKR
FEEBERHT A A HE - g T
7K 5E [ 1 4 R KA B B 3 T T (] 1
PRI BRI S5 45 - AR = F—N4F
+= ﬁ —+ HIF FERIE 2 IR o
HE—_FT—NNF+_HA=1—HIFE
éﬁ*Ti ,%‘,5/5/”274( 117,478,000 (=& —#
F : BB 100,058,0007T ) IEHEE - &
B EIE T B B EF BB TH#E -
FWRE i IE 7 B B (& HERR (R0 aF
33FTHERE) °

=|

Al
BTN

LCHEER ARREEEZH -
ANE+T-_AZ+—BHUEFENRERE

B E B EE0.09T(—E—REF ¢ ﬂﬂ)
4 H O #565,606,0000( —F — L F -
#) BERERIBIRNBREAS I
o HAMER o

I%%*EE

MEHEAER  SHBAR(BEE=

BERHERAR([EH=NE5]) B
RREMEBE)NESCEBRTESA
HE_ZT—AE+= H T—HILEFEEN
KRS RESESI A ABRIEEBRA
R#1650 - ARBIODRARKIIS

#ED R A AR 156,624,000 7T (SR
7% 175,095,0007T) © AR 588,619,000
70 (#8 5 W 7 # 658,035,000 7T) K AR
71,723,0007t (FEE 1A% %80,181,0007T)
HRBIRMNBSCEEENERRARRE
RIEERRAS LHER » HEEE -
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14. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (continued)

Note: Included in government grants, approximately HK$176,217,000 during
the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$155,464,000), represent
compensation for expenses or costs already incurred or for the purpose of
giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
cost or without any conditions and accordingly, recognised in profit or loss
during the year ended 31 December 2016. The remaining amounts of
HK$117,478,000 during the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$100,058,000), represent government grants in relation to the
purchase, construction or acquisition of non-current assets and accordingly,
recognised as other non-current liabilities, as disclosed in note 33.

15. DIVIDENDS

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2016 of HK$0.09 (2015: nil) per
ordinary share, in an aggregate amount of HK$565,606,000 (2015: nil),
has been proposed by the directors of the Company and is subject to
approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming general meeting.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final dividend of
subsidiaries in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 of
subsidiaries, namely China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (22 )8 = 71 & & IR 9 B B 2 &) (“CR Sanjiu
Pharmaceutical”), Dong-E-E-Jiao and CR Double-Crane, of RMB16 cents,
RMB90 cents and RMB9.9 cents per ordinary share, in an aggregate
amount of RMB156,624,000 (equivalent to HK$175,095,000),
RMB588,619,000 (equivalent to HK$658,035,000) and RMB7 1,723,000
(equivalent to HK$80,181,000) respectively has been proposed by the
directors of the subsidiaries respectively, and is subject to approval by the
shareholders of the subsidiaries in the forthcoming general meeting.
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16. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to the owners

BEtE - of the Company is based on the following data:
2016 2015
BT T BBFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
P Earnings
AR EEREREFNA G S A Profit for the year attributable to owners
FEIR S A A of the Company for the purpose of basic

earnings per share 2,821,410 2,850,076

ROBE
AR EESREARTNT
ANAEF 19 E A EK

Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purpose of basic earnings per share

4,912,481,540  4,629,424,461

AERSREIRNNFETERRRE L
MREMBELRECETRE - TTARZ
BB R RO 1T (0. (B = 10 A% B B A vl 77 (6 B 28

BB HE -

AR FERTEETIMABENLEBER K
REEZE-_ZT—AF+-_A=1+—"HILFE

WEZS| SREERN -

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the current year does
not assume the exercise of the over-allotment option granted upon the
Listing as the exercise price of this option was higher than the average

market price per share during the exercisable period of this option.

during the year.

r =T

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited

No diluted earnings per share is presented for the year ended 31
December 2015 as the Group had no potential ordinary shares in issue
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17. 1% - BMENKRZE 17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
BuRRE RENEREE AE  BARKE fRIE
BF Machineryand  Leasehold Motor  Furnitureand  Construction st
Buildings ~ equipment  improvements vehicles fixtures  in progress Total

|
AT BETT BT B¥Tn BT %t TR
HK§000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK§000 HK$000

A CosT

R-Z-1%-f-R At 1 January 2015 8621337 4694475 375,956 329382 943,348 1985651 16,950,149
FE Additions 104724 290,788 1375 40,166 185,99 1,045,221 1678270
HE Disposals (35,285) (182458) 473 (55463) (131,551) (110) (409,640)
WEIBARWE36)  Acuistion of subsidiaries (Note 36) 167,637 115271 670 6,585 8728 45477 344,368
HENBAAHZ) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) (18,746) 280) = (886) 2,53) - (22.447)
EHNEARELE (H/7#38) Redassified as held for sale (Note 38) (627,142) (145,506) (46,084) 21,89) (37.8%) (47.939) (926,549)
BREREME (F319)  Transfer from investment properties (Note 19) 3042 - - - - - 3042
ERTREME (319)  Transferto investment properties (Vote 19) (24,06) - - - - = (24,046)
3.0 Transfers 993,767 361,566 514 (115) 78494 (1434.226) =
E3ekS Bxchange realignment (36471) (137,626) (15017) (19833) (53890) (108902) (m.739)
RZZ-RE+-F=+-F At31December 2015 8748817 499,140 32260 198 990,69 1485172 16821408
hE Additions 628318 209,053 81,717 151,234 151,932 496,180 1,718,434
HE Disposals (91,008) (145.139) (70310) (19875) (95,304) (63690) (545323)
WEIBARW36)  Acquistion of subsidiaries (Note 36) 171,190 29412 9625 9827 8006 238 230433
HERBARHZ7) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) (34.960) (81,592) - (3347) 2583) (6,634) (129,076)
ERORENEW19)  Transfer from investment properties (Note 19) 48643 = = = = = 48643
BREREME (:19)  Transfer o investment properties (Vote 19) (147.841) = = = = = (147.841)
eV Transfers 133,011 43049 17,969 1,742 94,248 (677 469) =
E3ekS Bxchange realignment (499.484) (176311) 21,19%) (17.788) (63.405) (95,051) (873.239)
RZF—AEFTZA=1—H At31December 2016 8,956,696 5,262,065 340,446 339735 1,083,630 1140881 17,1343
it DEPRECIATION

R-B2-RF-f-A At 1 January 2015 1,162498 1,634,600 23342 159,571 389,446 = 3559457
ERGHR Provided for the year 307,340 512,375 30850 60,724 178968 - 1,090,257
& Eiminated on disposals (2399%) (141,356) (2,066) (33341) (31,603) = (23236)
HEMBARMEA37)  Himinated on disposal of subsidiaries (Vote 37) (5,603) ) - (109) (667) - (6:400)
ENDEARELE (H:£38) Redasified as held for sale (Note 38) (147401) (95,745) (7.027) (15,349) (21,584) = (287,105)
EATRENE(H719)  Transfer to investment properties (Note 19) (12,09) = = = = = (12,092)
fEb Transfers 2,567 (895) - 2531) 859 - -
E5HE Exchange realignment (44.266) (72,130) (13,386) 8,781) (27,655) - (166,218)

1 56 2016 F F 4§
Annual Report 2016



& N

17. Y% - MERRE(E)

e M ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Eﬁé‘ﬁ‘f‘_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)

BHNEE RENXKE

RE  BARKE W HRIR

BF Machineryand  Leasehold Motor  Furnitureand  Construction &t
Buildings ~ equipment  improvements vehicles fixtures  in progress Total
BETTL BETT BETT BETT BETTL BETT BETTL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE-RETZA=1—H At3!December 2015 1,239,047 1,836,827 713 160,186 487,764 - 3,945,537
B Provided for the year 233,004 527,581 42455 52,381 154,630 - 1,010,051
HEH Eiminated on disposals (45,985) (111,153) (62,359) (19,845) (87,550 = (326,891)
HEMBA AN (9737)  Eiminated on disposal of subsiaries (Vote 37) (10,605) (37.886) = (3,230 (1879) = (53599)
BREZZEME (:£19)  Transferto investment properties (Note 19) (40,341) - - - - - (40,341)
E5HE Exchange realignment (54,395) (97,943) (9,381) (13,059) (20,169) - (194,947)
KB REFZAZ-A A3 December 2016 0I5 A6 949 U6 S - 43380
W IMPAIRMENT
W=Z-1§-A-A At1 January 2015 - 42,800 - - 1 27404 316,876
ERET Recognised for the year - 2797 8383 - 10334 - 21,514
HEMH Eiminated on disposals - (5,549 (6,536) - (10,059) - (22,140
EFDERSIELE(:238) Reclassfied as held for sae (Vote 38) - (74) - - - = (74)
i % Bichange realignment - (1,955) (408) - 1) (15:888) (18562)
RZE-RETZA=1—H At31December 2015 - 38019 1439 - - 258,156 297,614
FRRER Recognised for the year - 8157 - - 2,862 - 11,019
e Eiminated on disposals = (3,109) (1,185) = (184) = (478)
HEMBATMHHZ37)  Himinated on diposalof subsidaries (Note 37) - (597) - - - - (597)
5 % Exchange realignment - (2,556) (9) - (247) (17,107) (20002)
RZE-AETZA=1—H At3!December 2016 - 39914 162 - 2431 241,049 283,556
il CARRYING VALUF
RZE-RETZA=1—R At3!December 2016 7,635,961 3,104,725 147,855 163302 548402 899,832 12,500,077
RZE-RETZA=1—H At3!December 2015 7,509,770 3,121,294 99,439 117,756 502,932 1,227,016 12,518,257
EESEENERAT
"‘a “ China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Lim?ted 1 57
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17.

15

W% BERSRRE (&)

HRAEBEETYE BERZBEHNEA
MEZERENRE  ZEWHE - BERK
HEHOERAEHERIERE  BE-T—X
F+ZA=+—HLEFEEHRRERE
7 #11,019000c( —E—HE: B
21,514,0007T) ° tHEA & ER Al R El £ FER
BREENEREERE -

AEBENEFTHMRHE - BLARHBLD
FA -

R-ZE—RE+-A=+—8 KEEEK
B AB1,870,784,000 T( ZE—F4F :
75 % 2,012,506,000 7T ) RIE F I IE7E B2 &5
EEEE -

R-TE—RE+_A=+—8 K&EEL
EEFEERIEALTEBERE TIRITE
KK FE30) MER(ZE—RF: B
19,507,000 7T) °

HE-Z—XE+-_A=+—HILEE -
7 #34,922,000( —BE—FHE: B
41,402,000 7T) F| EM S EEAME =T E
I

Y%~ BB RREN LEEE (B2 TR
SN R ET A L AR S HRAD AT R E b At IR E
BERABEAEITE  #FI50T

EF 20 & 35 F N A R A
(ARG EA%E)

IR NEE S5ZE10F

AEmEEE sFREHEHES
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

Due to physical damage and technical obsolescence in respect of the
Group's certain property, plant and equipment, the carrying values of
these property, plant and equipment were fully impaired and impairment
losses of HK$11,019,000 have been recognised for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$21,514,000). The recoverable amounts of
the relevant assets have been determined on the basis of their value in
use.

The Group’s buildings are all situated in the PRC and are held under
medium term leases.

The Group's buildings with carrying value of HK$1,870,784,000 as at 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$2,012,506,000), are still in the process of
application of title certificates.

The Group has no building were pledged to secure the bank borrowings
granted to the Group (Note 30) as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$19,507,000).

The interest expenses of HK$34,922,000 during the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$41,402,000), were capitalised into
construction in progress.

The above items of property, plant and equipment, other than

construction in progress, are depreciated over their estimated useful lives

and after taking into account their estimated residual values, using the

straight-line method, as follows:

Buildings 20 to 35 years or over the relevant
lease terms, whichever is shorter

5to 10 years

5 years or over the relevant lease terms,
whichever is shorter

5 years

5 years

Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements

Motor vehicles
Furniture and fixtures
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18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

2016 PAONES)
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
[D#N COST
REH] At the beginning of the year 2,674,034 2,788,200
INE Additions 141,227 78,663
HeE Disposals (39,353) (65,771)
W B A =) (e 36) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36) 30,928 181,428
HEWB AR (KHfaF37) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) (4,235) =
EMOBEARENE (HfF38) Reclassified as held for sale (Note 38) - (134,605)
b AR Exchange realignment (179,207) (173,881)
RER At the end of the year 2,623,394 2,674,034
B AMORTISATION
REF] At the beginning of the year 280,853 264,005
FANEHE Provided for the year 62,653 57,232
HE Written off on disposals (877) (3,216)
HEMB A RS (KE37) Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) (825) =
ENMDERRIELE (A2 38) Reclassified as held for sale (Note 38) - (19,717)
[ R Exchange realignment (18,866) (17,451)
RER At the end of the year 322,938 280,853
SR IMPAIRMENT
REH] At the beginning of the year 15,214 16,156
T H A% Exchange realignment (966) (942)
RER At the end of the year 14,248 15,214
BREE CARRYING VALUES
RER At the end of the year 2,286,208 2,377,967
DA Analysis by:
BNHERER 5> Current portion 62,653 57,232
JERNERZR Non-current Portion 2,223,555 2,320,735
1At Total 2,286,208 2,377,967

AEBBENEEFRBELRN T BT H

TR T AT E 4 -

R-E—AR"FE+_A=+—08 ' ££EL
YA R & OB E HIEARITIE KA K I
(ZZ— R4 : #%43,459,0007T) (KfzE

30) ©

situated in the PRC on medium term leases.

(2015: HK$43,459,000).

r =T

The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise leasehold interest in land

There are no prepaid lease payments pledged to secure certain bank
borrowings granted to the Group (Note 30) as at 31 December 2016

EHBEREARDA 1 59
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19. REYZ%E

19.

For the year ended 31 December 2016

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2016 2015

BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AREE FAIR VALUE
REH] At the beginning of the year 1,020,149 956,058
INE Ad(ditions 1,382 40,611
He Disposal (1,495) (730)
HEHB AT (AEE37) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) (3,036) -
RSP RERN AL EEIG N Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 218,260 69,334
EEAYE  HERRE Transfer from property, plant and equipment 279,739 14,000
BRI RS RS (AT 17) Transfer to property, plant and
equipment (Note 17) (48,643) (3,042)
bE X T Exchange realignment (76,111) (56,082)
RER At the end of the year 1,390,245 1,020,149

DAREBEFERGERR
EEFRENEN AR EBER  AREK
BRREZEFE =7 AERINBAERETT
HE- EREERSERIMNSEEMEIE
5 UHESEE N [ERTT KR NE A
g -

AEBREMER_FT—-—R"F+=-A
=+ EIE’J/&/’HE{EE%EAE@$%@IEH
MENBY A ERERHEMRAZHRALR)
BREEFEARATDNZETAHETH
16@?@3@( R-FB—REF+_H=*+—

CRAREBEDRBRANEEE  2EME
E’Jﬁﬁ*ﬁ_Tﬁfﬂﬁ{imﬁiﬁfﬂﬁix?xﬁﬁ?f

LRMERBN TSR EEFHRFR -
ﬂ?iﬁﬁ@%%%¥—fﬁiﬂﬁuﬁﬁﬂiuﬁ
IR EROE M B RIE R - 37
BEDZERERUNEHERZ AT
BONMETLELFRBRAG RYEREE
MHSRBARRAEERENERTEDN
AE - REAMFRANMGERDLEEL
Bk -

160 i%;ijiﬁm 2016 ‘ ﬁl‘

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

In estimating the fair value of investment properties, it is the Group’s
policy to engage third party qualified external valuer to perform the
valuation. The management works closely with the qualified external
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation technique and inputs to the
model.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as at 31 December
2016 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on
those dates by Vocation (Beijing) International Asset Valuation Co., Ltd,
an independent qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group. As at 31 December 2016, the fair value was determined based
on the income approach, where the market rentals of all lettable units of
the properties are assessed and discounted at the market yield expected
by investors for this type of properties. The market rentals are assessed
by reference to the rentals achieved in the lettable units of the properties
as well as other lettings of similar properties in the neighbourhood. The
discount rate is determined by reference to the yields derived from
analysis the sales transactions of similar commercial properties in the PRC
and adjusted to take into account the market expectation from property
investors to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment properties.
There has been no change from the valuation technique used during the
year.
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19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(continued)

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use of
the properties is their current use.

The following table gives information about how the fair values of these
investment properties are determined as at 31 December 2016 and
2015, (in particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as well as
the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurements are
categorised (Levels 1 to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements is observable.

THEEBABBREA LEENER
Relationship of unobservable inputs
to fair value

Commercial property units  Level 3

EEMREN BE=MR

The key inputs for the year ended

31

monthly rental: RMB72 (2015:
RMB66) per square meter.
HE-T—AF+-A=+—AL
FENETZRMAZBER : (1) FHEE
A% BFHRARE727T(Z
;ﬁ_

)

(2015: 7.5%).

)

75%) °

3)

3

8.7%)

Income approach

WA

An increase in the monthly rental used
would result in an increase in fair value
measurement of the investment properties
in similar extent, and vice versa.

FristA& A Mg InEe B8t EY
(M ARBEFENREURE )L
e RZIRA °

December 2016 are (1) Average

HE: AR¥667T) °

Discount rate: approximately 7.5% A slight increase in discount rate used
would result in a significant decrease in fair
value measurement to the investment
properties, and vice versa.

FRERRTIR R E e EBURE
MENAABEFELREAERD - R

WK : Y9RT5%(ZE—RF

Rental yield: 9.8% (2015: 8.7%). A slight increase in rental yield used would
result in a significant increase in fair value
measurement to investment properties,
and vice versa.

PR AR R ST 28R
REMENRABEAELRAEE
e RZIRA e

HEWEE : 98%(ZF—hF

EHBEREARDA
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19. REWX (&
A AEE B R G ERRE ()

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(continued)

Details of the Group’s investment properties and information about the
fair value hierarchy at the end of each reporting period are as follows:

N,

REREHRR  ARENEENE B
AREEERNERFBET

N

R-B—XRE

+=A=+-—H

B REER

$E=# Fair value as at

—E—XF 2016 Level 3 31.12.2016
]

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

NEE RS Y ESE v Commercial property units located in the PRC 1,390,245 1,390,245

R=-Z—R%F

+=A=+-—H

HAREE

$£=4# Fair value as at

—E-F1EF 2015 Level 3 31.12.2015
]

BT AT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

vl ==1E= ke Ly E Vi Commercial property units located in the PRC 1,020,149 1,020,149

RERYBEAREHE=F -

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

20. HE 20. GOODWILL
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
2%iN COST
REA) At the beginning of the year 16,516,258 15,387,575
UREEH B 2 B) 75 (A7t 36) Acquisition of subsidiaries/businesses (Note 36) 2,155,042 1,604,828
BN BARELE (F:F38) Reclassified as held for sale (Note 38) - (15,892)
B 5, SR Exchange realignment (1,152,451) (460,253)
RER At the end of the year 17,518,849 16,516,258
BE IMPAIRMENT
REH] At the beginning of the year 121,749 65,915
DR R RE EE Impairment loss recognised - 60,109
bE 5 Exchange realignment (7,721) (4,275)
RER At the end of the year 114,028 121,749
BREE CARRYING VALUE
RER At the end of the year 17,404,821 16,394,509

162 i%;ijﬁein 2016 ; ﬁl‘
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20. GOODWILL (continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill and trademarks with
indefinite useful lives (as disclosed in note 21) have been allocated to
individual cash generating units (“CGUs") which are grouping into three
categories: (1) distribution of pharmaceutical products, (2) manufacturing
of pharmaceutical products, and (3) retailing of pharmaceutical products.
The carrying amounts of goodwill (net of accumulated impairment
losses) allocated to the different CGUs are as follows:

2016 2015
T T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEOOHRSESE Distribution of pharmaceutical products
BEf7 : CGU:
NG Company A 2,017,064 2,153,648
NG Company B 1,473,806 1,573,604
NGI@ Company C 998,184 1,065,776
~alD Company D 788,554 841,951
~AlE Company E 770,239 822,395
~alF Company F 580,230 619,520
NGIE Company G 538,085 574,521
NGl Company H 517,150 552,169
~all Company | 369,071 394,062
NG Company J 314,053 335,319
NGNS Company K 240,752 257,054
NG| Company L 218,177 232,951
NGV Company M 167,035 178,346
~AIN Company N 106,936 114,177
NS Company V 193,909 =
HAth Others 1,509,349 1,293,356
ZE O S R R A e Total goodwill under distribution of
pharmaceutical products 10,802,594 11,008,849

"a “ EREREBERAR 1 63
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20. BE (& 20. GOODWILL (continued)
2016 PAONES)
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$°000
BEOEERSES Manufacturing of pharmaceutical products
BSf ¢ CGU:
NEI0) Company O 2,160,013 2,306,277
~a|P Company P 1,144,064 1,221,533
AEIQ Company Q 344,374 367,693
NGII Company R 306,141 326,871
NG Company S 297,780 317,944
UNCIRE Company T 95,589 102,061
~NAEIW Company W 1,647,507 -
Hih Others 506,294 635,706
TR A ER R AR Total goodwill under manufacturing of
pharmaceutical products 6,501,762 5,278,085
HERTE Retailing of pharmaceutical products
WEEESBAL - RAIU CGU: Company U 100,465 107,575
17,404,821 16,394,509
EmpH Distribution of pharmaceutical products

RHETRENR  HEESEZERRSE
EEBEM - ZERSEABEMHITRES
HOEANEHEENEET - 28 %
HKAReRETERN  KEBEHERER
i%%%ﬁﬁ%&ﬁi_? NE+—A
=t HNR%(ZZT—HEF :8%E12%)
WEEIMREAELE - BBRAFHNZE
REEAENREFREEABEE_Z—X
F+-A=1+—"H4%ZE275% (=T —H
F 5%E02%)NBTERERERN - EE
ENERBATEEREN - EBREE
AN E B Ty E R B E B A K5 R RTE
HEE) - RN ARIESN - BEER
B ZERINTMAETEEHETS
BYEPECELBEMNNRAAERBR
CELBNMNSEANKRESHE E2RA
RREHRBERR HENERFEINRE
&8 -

HE_Z2—AREt+t-_A=1+—RBIt=EE"
BMERARESER(ZS—1F : iAFIE
B8 (B 5185 %5 60,109,000 7T) * EAAKRR
AESRAFEHERBRESELEMMT]
U [B] 4 %8 o
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For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to
individual CGUs. The recoverable amount of these CGUs has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and discount rate of 12% per
annum as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 8%—-12% per annum). These
CGUs' cash flows beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated using a
steady growth rate of 4%-27.5% as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 5%—
22%). The growth rates are based on the relevant industry growth
forecasts. Changes in selling prices and direct costs are based on past
practices and expectations of future changes in the market. Except for
Company E mentioned below, management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount of individual CGUs to exceed respective
recoverable amount of CGUs. In the opinion of the directors, no material
additional impairment loss of goodwill is identified at the end of the
reporting period.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, no impairment loss was
recognised (2015: Impairment loss of HK$60,109,000 on Company E) as
the directors of the Company considered the carrying amount exceeded
the recoverable amount of these CGUs.
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20. GOODWILL (continued)

Manufacturing of pharmaceutical products

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to
individual CGUs. The recoverable amount of these CGUs has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and discount rate of 11%-12%
per annum as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 11%—12% per annum).
These CGUs' cash flows beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated using
a steady growth rate of 7%-20% as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 4%—
14%). The growth rates are based on the relevant industry growth
forecasts. Changes in selling prices and direct costs are based on past
practices and expectations of future changes in the market.
Management believes that any reasonably possible change in any of
these assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying amount of
individual CGUs to exceed respective recoverable amount of CGUs. In
the opinion of the directors, no material additional impairment loss of
goodwill is identified at the end of the reporting period.

Retailing of pharmaceutical products

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to
individual CGU. The recoverable amount of Company U has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and discount rate of 11% as at
31 December 2016 (2015: 11%) per annum. This CGU’s cash flows
beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated using a steady growth rate of
8% as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 10%). The growth rates are based
on the relevant industry growth forecasts. Changes in selling prices and
direct costs are based on past practices and expectations of future
changes in the market. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
carrying amount of that CGU to exceed its respective recoverable
amount of CGU. In the opinion of the directors, no material additional
impairment loss of goodwill is identified at the end of the reporting
period.

EHBEREARDA 1 65
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21. B EE 21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
BERRRA
EfRER  FERER Deferred EFBE
Patentsand  Non-patent B development Customer =) @it
licences technology ~ Trademarks costs relationships Others Total
]

BETT BT AT AT AT BT BETT

HK$1000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$1000 HK$1000
A CosT
R-E-RF-f-A At 1 January 2015 108317 205,954 1,510,660 391,813 1,603,313 255,632 4,075,689
HE Additions 31,734 6,202 6,114 217950 152,139 16 420,155
e Disposals - (6,740) - - (30,346) (4683) (41,769)
ENNEARELE(8)  Redassified as held for sale (Note 38) (1429 (2521) - (116,153) - - (120,103)
WEEMB AR (Hizt36) Acquisition of subsiciaries (Note 36) 65,660 1039% - 21,350 515,752 - 706,758
HENBAR(Hi37) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) = = (45,154) = = = (45,154)
i3k Exchange realignment (9,093) (16,011) (86,653) (27.756) (118,870) (14.739) (73,122)
RZZ-FE+-A=T—H At31December 2015 201,189 290,880 1,384,967 487,204 2121988 236,226 4722454
AE Additions - 5576 148 88,835 - 26,714 121273
e Disposals - - - - (5.235) (30,679) (35,914)
WERBAR (12 %) Acquistion of subsiciaries (Note 36) - - 106,733 - 158,052 - 264,785
BN AR Exchange realignment (12,594) (22.494) (83,809) (31,625 (143,445) (11.961) (305,928)
RZE—7E+ZA=t—0 At31 December 2016 188,595 273,962 1,408,039 544.414 2,131,360 220,300 4,766,670
B AMORTISATION
R=ZE-15-f-H At 1 January 2015 48,045 116,062 69,598 127,634 233909 98854 694,152
ENEHR Provided during the year 20633 51123 57 21,145 91,385 14,015 198358
HEHE Eliminated on disposals - (1.348) - - (3.484) (3417) (8.249)
ERNAABELE (17#38)  Redassified as held for sale (Note 38) (226) (2479) - (629) - - (3329
HERBATMEH37)  Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) - - (7,264) - - - (7.264)
i3k Exchange realignment (3515) (8752) B717) (8314) (17.320) (6,220) (47,894)
RZZ-RE+ZA=T—H At31December 2015 64937 154,610 58,618 139,887 304,490 103,232 825,774
ENER Provided during the year 16,020 34823 389 28902 107372 14,254 201,760
HEHE Eiiminated on disposals - - - - () (16,506) (16,511)
EiER Exchange realignment (3966) (14,865) 313) (8893) (19,041) (7.080) (56,968)
RZZ-—"E+ZA=1T-H At31December2016 76,991 174568 55,884 159,8% 392,816 93,900 954,055
HE [MPAIRMENT
R-E-1E-f-H At 1 January 2015 1,686 1377 - - - - 3,003
iR Exchange realignment (%) (80) - - - - (178)
RZZ-RE+-A=T—H At31December 2015 1588 1297 - - - - 2,885
EREHE Provided during the year 331 - - - - - 331
IE 5 8% Exchange realignment @) (18) - - - - (171)
RZZ-RETZA=T-0  At31 December 2016 4726 1219 - - - - 5,945
KAE CARRYING VALUES
REE—E+ZA=t—H At31 December 2016 106,878 98175 1,352,155 384,518 1,738 544 126,400 306,670
REZF-REF-A=1—H At31 December 2015 134,664 134973 1,326,349 347317 1817498 132,994 3,893,795

Hih = BRI SR - Others mainly represent franchise rights.
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

The above intangible assets, other than three (2015: two) trademarks
with a total carrying value of HK$1,338,136,000 as at 31 December
2016 (2015: HK$1,319,292,000) (which are allocated to the CGU of
Company O in note 20), have definite useful lives. Such intangible assets
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following periods:

Patents and licences 5-10 years
Non-patent technology 5-10 years
Trademarks 5-20 years
Deferred development costs Not exceeding 5 years
Customer relationships 20 years
Others 5-10 years

As stated above, the trademarks with a total carrying value of
HK$1,338,136,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$1,319,292,000), are renewable continuously every ten years at
minimal costs. The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the
Group would renew the trademarks continuously and has the ability to
do so. Various studies including product life cycle studies, market,
competitive and environmental trends, and brand extension
opportunities have been performed by management of the Group,
which supports that the trademarks have no foreseeable limit to the
period over which the trademarked products are expected to generate
net cash flows for the Group. As a result, the trademarks are considered
by the management of the Group as having an indefinite useful life
because they are expected to contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely.
The trademarks will not be amortised until the useful life is determined
to be finite. Instead they will be tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that they may be impaired.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, impairment loss of

HK$3,231,000 (2015: nil) was recognised in profit or loss for patents
and licences since the relevant assets have expired as at year end.

EHBEREARDA 1 67
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22. RIBATIMIRE
REREHR - Ko

ZEWB R RN

—NFFZA=+—HIEFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

At the end of each reporting period, a majority of these subsidiaries

B REBLE ZEHBRARNEZTER operate in the PRC and Hong Kong. The principal activities of these
BT - subsidiaries are summarised as follows:

FEEW FTEEHEBI MEARHA

Principal activities Principal place of business Number of subsidiaries

A 5B Manufacturing segment
7 845> 2B Distribution segment
T 5 Z8 Retail segment

E b Others

2016 2015
FB B PRC 130 129
B - HAPRC, Hong Kong 113 114
B - FBPRC, Hong Kong 54 51
B - FBPRC, Hong Kong 15 15

RRFRAT EEMBRRIERER

The Company has equity interest in the following principal subsidiaries:

AEEERE
Equity interest attributable
to the Group
HIBLRAH BHAERmER
HEATLH Place and date of EENY Fully paid Rt=A=+-A IEER
Name of subsidiary establishment Place of operation registered capital At 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015
ZERBIRERLAR (ERBRAR)) +& GilE? AR 10,000,0000007 100% 100% BERR
(Hiz24 5k 6c) ZERLESAZTZA MC RMB10,000,000,000 Investment holding
China Resources Pharmaceutical Holdings  PRC
Limited Company (“CR Pharmaceutical 22 March 2007
Holdings") (notes 4, 5 and 6¢)
SERBRABRAA(£REERE) & G AEH500,000,0007T 100% 100% REZR
(Hizten) ZE2SECAmA PRC RMB500,000,000 Investment holding
China Resources Pharmaceutical Investment PRC
Company Limited (“CR Pharmaceutical 4 July 2003
Investment") (note 6b)
FH-NEE PE GilET AR 978,900,0007C 63.60% 6359% BRitERHEE
(M1 4% 6d) —ANNENAZT—H PRC RMB978,900,000 Manufacturing and sales
(R Sanjiu Pharmaceutical PRC of pharmaceuticals
(notes 1, 4.and 6d) 21 April 1999 products
ERRA(Hteb) G G ARE42, 167570 56.62% 5662% RARR
CR Donge (note 6b) “EINETZANE ARC RMBA422,771,675 Investment holding
PRC
9 December 2004
1 68 i%;ijﬁeﬁn 2016 ‘ ﬂ‘
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22. RIIB R BIRNIRE (&)

WEARER
Name of subsidiary

REFB (W 12K 60)
Dong-E-E-Jiao
(notes 1, 2 and 6d)

IRBESEARE IR
([EREE])Hit6q)

Bejing Pharmaceutical Co,, Ltd.
("Bejing Pharmaceutical”) (note 6a)

ERER
(13 R 6d)

CR Double-Crane
(notes 1, 3 and 60)

ERRENEEEERAR
(Hizt6b)
(note 6b)

MEB=NBEEFERAF
(Hizt6b)
(note 6b)

REBNFEZERAF
(Hiz6b)
(note 6b)

ERLREERRAF (ERLR))
(Airteb)

China Resources Shangdong
Pharmaceutical Co, Ltd.
("CR Shandong”) (note 6b)

RIHER A
Place and date of
establishment

t
—ANBERARA
PRC

4 June 1994

e
—ANEEZA=TNE
PRC

28 March 1987

hE
“MNEFRATAR
PRC

16 May 1997

H
“EERETCA-T4A
PRC

27 December 2000

i
“E-RELATLR
PRC

171uly 2016

G
—hAZE-A=t+tR
PRC

27 January 1992

i
ZETTE-AT/\A
PRC

28 February 2000

e M ERRME
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22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)
RREEERE
Equity interest attributable
to the Group
BEXAEMER
EEY Fully paid R+=B=t+-A TEEK
Place of operation registered capital At 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015
Gz ARE654,021,537 7T 17.76% 1310% ERLEREE
PRC RMB654,021,537 Manufacturing and sales
of pharmaceutical
products
i ARE2,320,000,00070 100% 100% ZERER
PRC RMB2,320,000,000 Investment holding
i ARET24470,6317C 59.99% 5999% EmAEREE
PRC RMB724,470,631 Manufacturing and sales
of pharmaceutical
products
Gz ARE1,191,703,356 7T 100% 100% EREE
PRC RMB1,191,703,356 Trading of pharmaceuticals
products
e AR 60,000,007 63.60% 6359% ERiHE
PRC RMB60,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
i ARE500,000,0007C 63.60% 6359% ERAE
PRC RMB500,000,000 Manufacturing of
pharmaceutical products
i AEE200,000,0007T 100% 100% EmEE
PRC RMB200,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
ERBEEEERAT
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22. RIIB R BIHNIRE (&)

WEAREH
Name of subsidiary

ZRREREERLA M6

(note 6b)

ERTHEEARA(HZ6b)
China Resources Henan Pharmaceutical
, Ltd. (note 6b)

Co.

RUSREXEREADNA (Hit6b)

(note 6b)

HRERERELERREAA )

(note 6b)

ERRREEERLA Mo

(note 6b)

EETIERERAR ML eh)

(note 6b)

SHRIERBRERAT M2

(note 6b)

1 70 2016 F F 4§
Annual Report 2016

RUEHRAH
Place and date of
establishment

H
ZE—%=AtH
PRC

7 March 2011

E

“EENFRR-tEA

PRC
25May 2009

e
“EZTENATER
PRC

13 September 2000

E

—hANEEAZT-R

PRC
21 July 1998

hE
~ANEERATAR
PRC

16 Apil 1995

GilE?

“F—HxAZ1=R

PRC
23 June 2011

G
—hN\ZE-A-R
PRC

1 January 1930

LT

For the year ended 31 December 2016

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

R fARmER
EELY Fully paid
Place of operation registered capital
e AR 150,000,0007C
PRC RMB150,000,000
e AR 245,146,800
PRC RMB245,146,800
HE ARE82,608,7007C
PRC RMBB2,608,700
e AR59,326,8007C
PRC RMB59,326,800
HE ARE30,000,0007C
PRC RMB30,000,000
hE AR 330,000,007
PRC RMB330,000,000
el AR200,000,0007C
PRC RMB200,000,000

rREERRE
Equity interest attributable
to the Group
Rt=A=1-H
At 31 December
2016 2015
100% 100%
100% 100%
59.99% 59.99%
59.99% 59.99%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

TTER
Principal activities

HEnHE
Sales of pharmaceutical
products

ERHE
Sales of pharmaceutical
products

EREE
Manufacturing of
pharmaceutical products

Bt
Sale of pharmaceutical
products

Bt
Sales of pharmaceutical
products

e
Sales of pharmaceutical
products

Bt
Sales of pharmaceutical
products
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22. RIIB R BIHNIRE (&)

HIBHEKAH
MEARER Place and date of
Name of subsidiary establishment

ERLCEOLR) BEERAF (W6 TE
(note 6b) “Z3TFT-f=H
PRC
3 November 2000
EERRREERANA(ME6h) i
(note 6b) ZZE=FZA+H
PRC
10 March 2003

ERMBEERAA (M 6b) e
(MBAERFEBEARAR)  -AAAETRZt-H
(formeryknown as R EEE  PRC

ARAT) (note 6b) 21 October 1999
EFPRENREERARMF)  PE
(note 6b) “Z—%1+-F-H
PRC
1 December 2011

EERRERARAF(ERRRELE) &

(fizteb) —NWM=5TZA=ThA
(R Guangdong Pharmaceutical Co,, Ltd. ~ PRC

("CR Guangdong Pharmaceutical”) 25 December 1993

(note 6a)

ZERE(LE) ERAR W 6b) t
(note 6b) —ANE-A=TR
PRC
20 January 1999
EBIRREERARAA M) B
(note 6b) —“E-—=%-f1H
PRC
10 January 2013

e M ERRME
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22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)
REBEERE
Equity interest attributable
to the Group
RUTAEREL
EEHY Fully paid R+=B=t+-A TTEK
Place of operation registered capital At 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015
el AR 16,000,007 55.65% 5565% ERHE
PRC RMB16,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
el ABH200,000,0007C 70% 0% ER#EE
PRC RMB200,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
el AR 352,000,007 60% 60% ERHE
PRC RMB352,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
el AR 50,000,0007C 51% 51% ERHE
PRC RMB50,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
e AR 405,755,000 7 70% 0% BRge
PRC RMBA405,755,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
el ARH50,000,0007 70% 0% BREe
PRC RMB50,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
el AR 100,000,0007C 51% 51% ERHE
PRC RMB100,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products

ERBESEERAA
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22. RfIB A RINIRE (&) 22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)
RREEERE
Equity interest attributable
to the Group
RUEERAH RYXfAMER
WEARER Place and date of EENY Fully paid Wt=A=t-A IEER
Name of subsidiary establishment Place of operation registered capital At 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015
ZEEREERRAT M) LG e AR 10,000,0007T 100% 100% BR#e
(note 6b) “ERHECRRE PRC RMB10,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
PRC products
26 March 2007
EEEHERERAA (6D e e ARE200,000,0007C 100% 100% ZREE
(note 6b) —“E-ZENARA PRC RMB200,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
PRC products
6 September 2010
IRENERBEEREAAR i i AR 2,800,0007 100% 100% ER#E
(hsz6b) —WNEERA+H PRC RMB2,800,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
(note 6b) PRC products
7 April 1995
SER(LE)BEARAR Mitey B e AR 51,000,0007C 60% 60% ERE
(note 6b) “ANNENATH PRC RMBS1,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
PRC products
10 August 1999
ERZNEE (58 ERAR Gz e AR 88,067,000 100% NER BafE
(BB ) His6b) -ANRFTAT=R  RRC RMBS8,067,000 NA  Manufacturing of
Kunming Shenghuo Pharmaceutical PRC pharmaceutical products
Group Co, Ltd. ("Kunming Shenghuo”) 13 October 1995
(note 6b)

172 ZA%;SU:fRFeﬁ)rIZOM ; ﬁl‘
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22. RB R RINIRE (&)

s -

1.

EBH=NBER R RRYESK S
B L - MEBHEER LEEFIZHE
7 o

R-_FE—AFF+_A=+—H ARa#
E56.62% RERIHI B LA - ZERREMA
FEE R PTEH) 23.14% R 1E + P Al —
RARE o REFIEEITIEFEHIE - FEE
BOBWEFSEF I HAEFIES -
BE T NF+_A=+—HILFE
7K 55 B o i R P B B A BB S NIR B 4.66 % -
R 2K B R E B AR ERE A
13.10% 1EME17.76% °

BE-_FT—HEF+_A=+—HIFFE
KEE W REEEEE I RE
10.87% -+ J% 7N 5 [B] R0 22 JE EE 5 1) AR 1B
ZH149.12% 1812 59.99% °

B B8 BT R BT T AE YR (RFE T (B R AE
TERABIES « REB =/ BEER{TEE
RAFEZFSFHIR—E—AFER =T —~
F+ZA=1+—HFINEFXZAT LT °
FIEESR AT E3T o
R-B—AFf-HA=1—FH ZEFEZH
1A% B it i & K B A R # 5,385,000,000
T RZF—NFF+ZA=+—H ' itff
BN A R ¥ 5,385,000,000 7T 1 11 E A
E# 10,000,000,000T °

R BT 37 B BB 2 BB B RB AR IR0
T

() HHEEEEAA
(b) BREEFRA
© S EEEAA

@ BHOBERRA

REBTERRMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FEATRFTZA=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

Notes:

1. CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical and Dong-E-E-Jiao are listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange and CR Double-Crane is listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange.

2. As at 31 December 2015, Dong-E-E-Jiao is considered as a subsidiary of
the Group as CR Donge, a 56.62% subsidiary of the Company, holds a
23.14% equity interest in Dong-E-E-Jiao as the single largest shareholder.
The Group is able to exercise control since over 50% of the board of
directors are nominated by the Group. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group acquired additional equity interest of 4.66%
in Dong-E-E-Jiao and the Group’s equity interest in Dong-E-E-Jiao was
increased from 13.10% to 17.76% accordingly.

3. During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group acquired additional
equity interest of 10.87% in CR Double-Crane and the Group's equity
interest in CR Double-Crane was increased from 49.12% to 59.99%
accordingly.

4. CR Pharmaceutical Holdings issued unsecured non-listed bonds and
unsecured corporate bonds and CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical issued an
unsecured corporate bonds which are listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange as at 31 December 2015 and 2016, respectively. Details are set
out in note 31.

5. As at 31 December 2015, the registered capital of CR Pharmaceutical

Holdings is RMB5,385,000,000. As at 31 December 2016, the registered
capital was increased from RMB5,385,000,000 to RMB10,000,000,000.

6. For those subsidiaries established in the PRC, their kind of legal entity is as
follows:

(@  sino-foreign equity joint venture
(b)  limited liability company
© wholly foreign owned enterprise

(@  joint-stock limited company

EHBEREARDA 1 73
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22.

PR ERAR Y AE

RIEARNIRE (&)

BRIEREBHEKEEERBVNER AR - ZEH
BTl EHEERZEHBERAR - EH
ERERRTREEXBRARALRARE
BHAIN  TEEMH B AR AEAARM
BRA

IR EEFABARIBZZEREENES
ZEENAARMBLAR - EERRWF
FIEMH B AR ER < RERRE

R_TBE—AREF+_A=+—08 KBEHE
BEXRERARBEBITEFARE
8,400,000,000t( # % B & ¥
9,390,612,0007L) (ZTE—HF: ARK
6,400,000,0007c( # % B & ¥
7,639,232,0007T)) REH=NBEKNHE
fRAREZETES ARKA99,412,000 7T
(FZHBE558,307,0007T) ( Z B —F4F ¢
A R #499,000,0007T( 18 & B B &
595,621,000 7T)) (A& EF iz ) 71 - #E
ENBAREHITEMERES

174 575505 o

For the year ended 31 December 2016

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

Except for Beijing Pharmaceutical Investment and Management (BVI)
Limited, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings, China Resources Pharmaceutical
Trading Limited, CR Care and China Resources Pien Tze Huang
Pharmaceutical Company Limited, which are held directly by the
Company, all other subsidiaries are held indirectly by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

As at 31 December 2016, none of the subsidiaries had issued any debt
securities except for CR Pharmaceutical Holdings Ltd. which has issued
RMB8,400,000,000 (equivalent to HK$9,390,612,000) (2015:
RMB6,400,000,000 (equivalent to HK$7,639,232,000)) of bonds and
CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical which has issued RMB499,412,000 (equivalent
to HK$558,307,000) (2015: RMB499,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$595,621,000)) of bonds, in which the Group has no interest.
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23. REtE N RIS 23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
2016 2015
BT T BBFIT
HK$:000 HK$'000
JEETRRD » HREK ARGt Unlisted shares, at cost 1,658,228 173,571
Share of post-acquisition profits, net of
SEEEEET  IIRE RS & dividends received and other
Eh2EBA comprehensive income 290,514 267,654
1,948,742 441,225
AEERHBE_ZT-—R"FR_Z—1F Particulars of the Group's principal associates at years ended 31
TZA=T—HIEFENEEBERAF December 2016 and 2015 are set out below.
BEINOT -
WERARMERE REBERGRE
Equity interest Attributable equity interest
held by the subsidiary to the Group
HRRER LS
BENTER Place of registration THEE g iy el g iy el FTEER
Name of associate and operations Registered capital At 31 December At 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015 2016 2015
AEREENHEERERAA  FH AR 800,004,600 7T 20.00% - 20.00% - BRWE % 4ER
Hefei Tianmai Biotechnology PRC RMBS800,004,600 HE
Development Co. Ltd. Research and development,
production and sales of
pharmaceutical products
ShERRRMERFERAT AR¥9,680,0007C 49.89% 49.89% 31.73% 3173% BREE
PRC RMB9,680,000 Manufacturing of
pharmaceutical products
MEAMERZERAT e AR%20,000,0007 - 49.00% - 2940% EmisE
PRC RMB20,000,000 Sales of pharmacedtical
products
RAFEERERAT TE AR 30,000,0007 49.00% 49.00% 29.40% 2940% ERE
PRC RMB30,000,000 Sales of pharmaceutical
products
EEZA MM T EHMA DT AEB NS The Directors consider that the aforesaid principal associates are not
BENTEE R EREEAARE material to the Group's total assets and therefore no detail and separate
BB TR AR o financial information has been disclosed.
NI e AR - B DT AR The associates are accounted for using the equity method in these
ABE o consolidated financial statements.

ERBESEERAA
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&

JAl
X =

24. AL ES

24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

2016 2015

BT T BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
Al SR E BT Available-for-sale investments comprise:
LR E Unlisted investments
&R E Equity investments 164,937 188,138
HAb (BraE) Others (Note) 3,648,846 6,310,350
3,813,783 6,498,488
B RETRERE Less: Accumulated impairment losses (41,431) (39,838)
1=t Total 3,772,352 6,458,650
MEREODW R Analysed for reporting purposes as:
MENEE Current assets 3,648,846 6,310,350
EMENAE Non-current assets 123,506 148,300
3,772,352 6,458,650

Hiet : EtEER —FE—NF+-_H=1+—H
REBFRRITR Y B EBEFAR S
TFk - & 38 4% ¥ 3648,846,000T (=
F— A 4F : F#6,310,350,0007T ) ° i%
EEIE T S AT (IR 0T £ 7
WIEABESR  MEEERAEE
BIR A (BEAE R RS E B R A 1E
g °

Note:

ARENFLTREREERBE-F
—RNER_FE-AFIFEATENDZ
VAMABEBRITOIEEMBARES - BA
RREEEMARM  ZEFLTLAERE
TENFEMTE  DERAREE - H
RN REARNBETE  RREE
BEARBEGGNEEERABAARE
RREAEETAASEFE

mana

range

Others include structured deposits entered by the Group with the banks
and the financial institutions amounted to HK$3,648,846,000 as at 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$6,310,350,000). These structured deposits do
not have any underlying derivative elements and stated at fair values
which, in management’s opinion, are approximate to their costs at the end
of each reporting period.

The Group's unlisted equity investments represent investments in
unlisted equity securities issued by private entities established in the PRC
during the years ended 2016 and 2015. To the best knowledge of the

gement of the Company, these unlisted private entities are

principally engaged in pharmaceutical products research and
development, distribution and related operations. They are measured at
cost less impairment at the end of the reporting period because the

of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the directors

of the Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be
measured reliably.

2016 FF 5K
Annual Report 2016
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25. Ht3EREE &= 25. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
M - BERREES Deposits for property, plant and equipment 266,141 503,114
ENAEFIEES Deposits for prepaid lease payments 57,450 505,955
B EAELS Deposits for intangible assets 6,540 53,865
Hih Others 7,049 9,300
337,180 1,072,234
26. F8 26. INVENTORIES
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B Raw materials 2,569,699 1,244,898
BEEMR Packaging materials 42,296 23,880
ERH Work in progress 608,390 572,686
RURK G0 Finished goods 15,638,736 13,410,519
18,859,121 15,251,983
7. BN HMEIRFIE 27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2016 2015
BT T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
5 I EIE Trade receivables 42,394,252 36,229,443
i B S I IE R Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (387,838) (376,487)
42,006,414 35,852,956
FEWZE Bills receivable 6,105,764 5,464,751
B FIE Prepayments 1,823,037 2,166,663
H it el GRIA Other receivables 4,565,769 4,154,963
o E FT A B MG (M2 37) Receivables for disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) - 19,020
B E A UGB R Less: Allowance for other receivables (163,588) (144,104)
54,337,396 47,514,249
REB —HRMAEESIREEFNTFI0E The Group generally allows credit periods ranging from 30 to 120 days
NROAMEEH  YARMBEEFEEEE to its trade customers, which may be extended to 240 days for selected
HEEZ240K  MLARTETERLH customers depending on their trade volume and settlement terms. The
B EREEREAME - R_E— & bills receivable have maturity period ranging from 30 to 180 days as at
TZR=1T—B  BEEBENHRNTF30 31 December 2016 (2015: 30 to 180 days).

Z180K(ZZ—FRF 302 180K) °

ERBESEERAA
": ﬂ China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited 177



e B ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

27. 5 RHMEWRIE (&)

HE-_Z—X"FkZZ2—HF+=A
=+—HIEFE  AEEENBEZAHN
MREBHEENE SHRUFTEMNERE ST T ¢

2016 2015

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The aging analysis of the Group’s trade receivables, net of allowance,
based on invoice date at the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015
are as follows:

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

0E 30K 0-30 days 18,282,964 17,404,182
31 260K 31-60 days 7,166,347 5,560,305
61290~ 61-90 days 4,172,059 3,172,467
91 £ 180K 91-180 days 7,928,247 6,216,369
181 2365 KX 181-365 days 4,009,438 3,332,159
Bim 1 F Over 1 year 447,359 167,474
42,006,414 35,852,956

BE_Z2—X"FrR-ZEZ—1F+=A
—t—HLFE  REEERET B BN
FEW E BRI T

2016 2015

The aging analysis of the Group's bills receivable based on issue date at
the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

BT BT

HK$’000 HK$'000

0%F30K 0-30 days 2,595,739 2,267,331
31 260K 31-60 days 932,319 806,180
61Z2 90K 61-90 days 985,526 1,019,972
91 £180K 91-180 days 1,592,180 1,371,268
6,105,764 5,464,751

REMEAHFEER - AEEERENG
BEEFPNEEERYIAETEFPNEER
B-BTEPHRETFEZMAK - BTE
BHITME R E R E 5 e MR IR R A
FACER o

N-E—RE+-_A=+—BXREENHZ
5 [ WK TE B 18 R T 45 HA SR 6 2R Y R U BR
X BR M B & 78 ¥ 4,454,390,000 T ( = =
— F4F : ##3,552,394,0007T) 1B H R
B A RS AR S S 3 4 B K B i I
KFE - AEEWERZERWKIERE
FREF R ©

178 i%;ijliﬁm 2016 ; ‘4‘

Before accepting any new customer, management of the Group
estimates the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed twice a year.
Trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired have no default
payment record.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with a carrying
amount of HK$4,454,390,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$3,552,394,000) which are past due at the end of the reporting
periods but are regarded as not impaired as there has not been a
significant change in the credit standing of the debtors. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these receivables.
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

Aging of trade receivables that are past due but not

impaired
2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AN S Less than 1 year 4,008,091 3,384,920
Bim 1 F Over 1 year 446,299 167,474
4,454,390 3,552,394

FEETE — TR R MR IR A AT R BB R B - A
SEEZREBANEAMRRBNIEE
EEZAUREERELETNES - R
AEENEFPHEREZARF  BWEERER
RETREBR - ARREERAR BA
REESRAMBHRRFIELBBENREE

In determining the recoverability of a receivable, the Group considers
whether there has been adverse change in the credit standing of the
debtors from the date credit was initially granted. The concentration of
credit risk is limited as the Group’s customer base comprises of a large
number of customers. The directors of the Company believe that there is
no further credit provision required in excess of the allowance for

—SVEH BB = R - doubtful debts already provided for in the consolidated financial
statements.
REREEE Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
2016 2015
BT BT T
HK$:000 HK$'000
B S EWRIE Trade receivables
REA] At the beginning of the year 376,487 370,982
FREMESEE Amount written off during the year (35,777) (23,130)
BEHERREEE Impairment losses recognised 93,096 125,005
= B O RE EE Impairment losses reversed (12,919) (70,163)
ME 1 SR Exchange realignment (33,049) (26,207)
RER At the end of the year 387,838 376,487
H b e RIE Other receivables
REF] At the beginning of the year 144,104 204,269
FREMHSHE Amount written off during the year (6,268) (44,679)
BRI EEE Impairment losses recognised 58,346 27,435
DR EREEE Impairment losses reversed (23,451) (31,518)
b 3, B Exchange realignment (9,143) (11,403)
RER At the end of the year 163,588 144,104

"3 ﬂ EREREBERAR 1 79
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7. BZ REMBWFIEE)

28.

RIEREEE (&)
RZZFE—ARF+=-—A=+—8 REEE
BIEE TEB AR ER 2R E &R
TH 48 58 75 5 551,426,000 T ( — T — A4 -
75 #8520,591,0007T) ° ZEEH AEE#E
1758k IE T Fe B B R B - N5 B I 4 5t
ZERWIEF B EERR -

RZZFE—ARF+-—A=+—8 £A£EHN
ERHAZESREREREREREAEK
2,164944000t( Z 2 — A F: B &
1,998,159,0007T) » WAIERE THRITER
(M &F30)  EEHRERERE BB
420,910,000t( = & — A F: B &
322,195,0007C ) * LA YE R & 2 4% (B =%
29) o

AR ITERRITEER
KBz

27.

28.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts (continued)

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired
receivables due from certain debtors with an aggregate amount of
HK$551,426,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$520,591,000)
which have either been placed under liquidation or are in financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these receivables.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has pledged trade and bills
receivables of HK$2,164,944,000 (2015: HK$1,998,159,000) to secure
certain bank borrowings (Note 30) and pledged bills receivable of
HK$420,910,000 (2015: HK$322,195,000) to secure the bills payable
(Note 29).

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES
AND CASH

2016 2015

BT BT

HKS$'000 HK$'000

N EEANEIEFIRITER Pledged bank deposits for bills payable 2,662,684 2,227,907
BREARIHBELR=(EA Guarantee deposits and other restricted

B EL 52 BR 177K deposits with maturity less than three months 12,055 13,376

EIRIRIRTTIF k4858 Total pledged bank deposits 2,674,739 2,241,283

180

R-E—RFt+-_A=+—H X£EHK
RITEBRENTEE035% (- T—RF:
0.35%) I FEEMHFI R B ©

R-FB-—A"F+-_A=+t—0 A%KEE
BRI RIERERRITRE (RREEMN
FR)MBAFRITNEFR BENT
035%£042%(=F —RHF:035%%
0.42%) FEMHFIRE L -

2016 FF 5K
Annual Report 2016

LT

Bank balances of the Group carry interest at market rates ranging from
nil to 0.35% (2015: 0.35%) per annum as at 31 December 2016.

Pledged bank deposits of the Group represent deposits pledged to banks
to secure banking facilities including bills payable and carry interest at
market rates ranging from 0.35% to 0.42% (2015: 0.35% to 0.42%)
per annum as at 31 December 2016.



& N

B

9. EZ RHEMENTIA

e M ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

§‘$‘f‘_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

29. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2016 PAONES)

BT T BT T

HK$000 HK$'000

B o EMNFIE Trade payables 25,710,228 22,990,426

ARES Bills payable 14,117,035 10,421,985

FE U FIE Receipts in advance 954,780 1,171,250

ERtEi e Accrued salaries 1,166,943 993,211

FESFIE Interest payables 273,559 257,623

H b eI A Other taxes payable 614,150 469,335

EAbfERT &R Other accrued expenses 2,981 2,214

Efh e FIA Other payables 6,184,467 4,753,314
FEAST FEIERRAR R AR B Dividend payables to non-controlling

shareholders 89,434 578,608

BLUCEBHT B A B8O FE ST FRIE (A3 36) Payables for acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36) 626,776 315,124

Al G NG N O] Payables for acquisition of associates 1,220,608 -

50,960,961 41,953,090

KEERNTHERBENTF30E120K -
ENZEEBNTF30E 180 KM R - B
—E-RF+ZRA=1+—8 KEBEBK
2,164,944,0007t( — & — F F: B
2,223,683,00070) M ER ZEEHAEER
18 A7 # 420,910,000 T (B — R 4 :
75 # 322,195,000 7T ) B fE Wk ZE 4% (P 5 27)
N &8 2,662,684,000T( =T —RHEF : &
#£2,227,907,000 70 ) B9 E 3K MR 1715 5% (B
FE28) FT#EIR ©

The average credit period on purchases of goods ranging from 30 to
120 days. The bills payable have maturity period ranging from 30 to 180
days. As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s bills payable of
HK$2,164,944,000 (2015: HK$2,223,683,000) were secured by the
Group'’s bills receivable (Note 27) with carrying amount of
HK$420,910,000 (2015: HK$322,195,000) and pledged bank deposits
(Note 28) of HK$2,662,684,000 (2015: HK$2,227,907,000).

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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29. 5 RHMBENRIE (&

AEBEREREHURENBEBHNE S

FERN FIAM IR D ATAAT

29. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

Aging analysis of the Group’s trade payables based on invoice date at
the end of each reporting period is as follows:

2016 2015

0F30K
31 60K
61£2 90K
#3890 K

BETT BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

0-30 days 18,055,343 15,616,403
31-60 days 3,015,210 2,533,050
61-90 days 1,587,367 1,281,868
Over 90 days 3,052,308 3,559,105
25,710,228 22,990,426

AEERZREMRENEL A HNERN

Aging analysis of the Group’s bills payable based on issue date at the

ZRMERER DT end of each reporting period is as follows:
2016 2015
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0&30K 0-30 days 12,111,257 6,481,880
31£60K 31-60 days 462,193 720,584
61 290K 61-90 days 439,468 702,922
38 90 K Over 90 days 1,104,117 2,516,599
14,117,035 10,421,985

v 182 i%;ijgeﬁnzms ; ﬂ-‘
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30. $RITERK 30. BANK BORROWINGS
2016 PAONES)
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITER Bank loans
I Secured 1,346,880 1,844,792
st Unsecured 14,415,633 27,138,693
15,762,513 28,983,485
[E] 7E | Z=AE K Fixed rate borrowings 4,671,778 2,159,132
FENF R Floating rate borrowings 11,090,735 26,824,353
15,762,513 28,983,485
FEEBRME (ERTEEERD) : Carrying amount repayable (based on
scheduled repayment terms):
—FEAR Within one year 13,737,020 21,335,485
—F LA B DRMRF More than one year, but not more than
two years 1,066,751 883,729
MEAEBDRAF More than two years, but not more than
five years 958,742 6,764,271
15,762,513 28,983,485
W ORBIAEE AT REIEESEE ¢ Less: Amount due shown under current
liabilities:
—F AN EIER Due within one year (12,844,470) (21,335,485)
— DA EI B N 8 1R B SRE BSER Due within one year and contain
a repayment on demand clause (892,550) -
—FIR R BB AR E KRG Due after one year but contain
a repayment on demand clause - (3,000,000)

(13,737,020) (24,335,485)

JERBBEE TN —F%2ENE5  Amount due after one year shown under
non-current liabilities 2,025,493 4,648,000

"a l EREREBERAR 1 83
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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30.

RITER(E)
AREETRTEREATEEAER -

30. BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

Certain of the Group's bank borrowings were secured by:

2016 2015

Bt
BF
g5

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

THERIE Prepaid lease payments - 43,459
Buildings - 19,507

W =R [ el 2= ik Trade and bills receivables 2,164,944 1,998,159
2,164,944 2,061,125

31.

184

R-E—RFE+-_F=+—H K&EEZ
A ERITERNFEEHEEFEFE3.12%
—E—RF:251%) mMEEFEER
HFHERFFEE3.94% (ZE—RF :
4.54%) °

R-ZE—ARF+_A=+—8  RBI7EX
R EREE RS A B 32,688,000 (==
—J 4 : B#52,280,0007T) B9 HECAN -
WA E AR -

a2

RZZE—Z—FNANB ' XAFHNHEBA
AEHBERITERETRSEARAARK
3,000,000,000 ;T By IR IE ETHES ([1&
F1]) - EF1ETHEEARKI100TE
B RETEMNMERLIA%TE  BR-F
—tFNANBEEH REFENANBX
HRE - WEFHNBTERAARE
9,000,000 JT °

R-ZEBE—=F=A=-+=-0  FEHBHEH
RIESHEEARKI100TE —FHTR
55 AR 1,400,000,000 7T B EE R IE
EWES1 REEFMEI94%EE
BR-_Z—N\E=ZA=-+-HIH K&
FZAZFH+ZBIAFE o hEHFAIEELT
R A AR 4,200,000 °

2016 FF R ‘
Annual Report 2016 &l‘

31.

The average effective interest rate of the Group’s floating rate bank
borrowings was 3.12% (2015: 2.51%) per annum, and fixed rate
borrowings was 3.94% (2015: 4.54%) per annum as at 31 December
2016.

Included in the carrying amount of the Group’s bank borrowings was
transaction cost of HK$32,688,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$52,280,000) which is amortised over the relevant loan period.

BONDS PAYABLE

On 8 August 2012, a subsidiary of the Company, CR Pharmaceutical
Holdings, issued unsecured non-listed bonds in an aggregate amount of
RMB3,000,000,000 (“Bonds 1"”). Bonds 1 were priced at par at RMB100
each, carry interest of a fixed rate of 4.48% per annum, will mature on 8
August 2017 and the interest is payable annually on 8 August. The issue
fee of this bond amounted to RMB9,000,000.

On 22 March 2013, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings, further issued
unsecured non-listed Bonds 1 in an aggregate amount of
RMB1,400,000,000 at par at RMB100 each, carry interest of a fixed rate
of 4.94% per annum which will mature on 22 March 2018 and the
interest is payable annually on 22 March. The issue fee of this bond
amounted to RMB4,200,000.



B

31. BES (&

RZFE—=FRANA RRRIBIH—FK
M@ AR EE = NEEBETHNRIESFR
ST Eme B¢ A AR 500,000,000 7T
HEEARRGES ([EHF2)) - EH2RE
HEBEBARKIOTEE ZHEEFER
FIEA60%FTE - BITAIRERE=F
RiEm EE R R —EEZ ([&IEF]
FEEMNXDXEFBBRFZEENE - E55F
EAERBREEZRKERES R E
REEL  EF 28RN \FHEAN
B8 REFRANBINEFE - ItE
HFHETER A AR 2,000,0007T °

R-ZZTE—RAFLANE  ZEHEERIE
BHEBEARKI0TRTESEARAR
#%2,000,000,000 7T ] 4 K #0 3E _E T & 5
([EF3))  REEFFEL20%:TE - 1§
RN_ZE-_TFLANBIEH REFEA
NBZAFE - WEFNBETERAAR
# 210,000 7T °

RZE—XRE=ZA-H  FHBHETRE
BHEEARBI00TETESEAAR
#& 1,500,000,000 7T K #& 3K R 3 Th & 5
(MMEH4)) REEFHE259% 8 - #%
R-ZE—RNE+—A=-+N B3 - &
HFHEITERAARK 2,250,0007T °

R-ZB—XRE=ZA=-+=1 - E= PRy
BRIZGMNHmEARKI00TRITRASEA
AR ¥ 1,000,000,000 7T HY K IR IE T fE
F([EFH5))  REEFFE2.65%FE -
BR-ZZFE—RNE+-A+ABBEH - L&
HFHETERA AR AR 1,500,000 7T ©

RoTB—RNEMNA-+HA - == HR
RIZEMHEEAREI00TTEITASER
AR 2,000,000,000 JTHY IR IE ETHE
H([EFH6)) BETEFFE2.90%7 8 -
BR-ZZE—+E—A=-+BEH - lEAH
REE1TE A AR 3,000,000 7T °

R-E—RE+_A=+—8 BEH 18
RN EE B AR A,400,000,000 5T (1B
KB #4,918,892,0007T) (ZZE—RHF : A
R ¥4,400,000,0007T( #H & ® B &
5,251,972,0007T)) - B 1 W REEEE
BDRABEMRE -

e KRR
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31. BONDS PAYABLE (continued)

On 9 May 2013, another subsidiary of the Company, CR Sanjiu
Pharmaceutical issued unsecured corporate bonds (“Bonds 2”) in an
aggregate amount of RMB500,000,000 which are listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Bonds 2 were priced at par at RMB100 each,
carry interest of a fixed coupon rate of 4.60% per annum. The issuer can
elect to increase a basis point on the fixed coupon rate (the “revised
coupon rate”) or maintain the existing coupon rate at the end of the
third year that the bondholders would then have an option to request
for redemption of the bonds. The Bonds 2 will mature on 9 May 2018
as no early redemption exercised and the interest is payable annually on
9 May. The issue fee of this bond amounted to RMB2,000,000.

On 9 July 2015, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings issued unsecured non-listed
bonds (“Bonds 3”) in an aggregate amount of RMB2,000,000,000 at
par at RMB100 each, carry interest of a fixed rate of 4.20% per annum
which will mature on 8 July 2020 and the interest is payable annually on
8 July. The issue fee of this bond amounted to R\MB210,000.

On 2 March 2016, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings issued unsecured non-
listed bonds (“Bonds 4”) in an aggregate amount of RMB1,500,000,000
at par at RMB100 each, carried interest of a fixed rate of 2.59% per
annum which has matured on 28 November 2016. The issue fee of this
bond amounted to RIMB2,250,000.

On 23 March 2016, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings issued unsecured non-
listed bonds (“Bonds 5”) in an aggregate amount of RMB1,000,000,000
at par at RMB100 each, carried interest of a fixed rate of 2.65% per
annum which has matured on 19 December 2016. The issue fee of this
bond amounted to RMB1,500,000.

On 25 April 2016, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings issued unsecured non-
listed bonds (“Bonds 6”) in an aggregate amount of RMB2,000,000,000
at par at RMB100 each, carry interest of a fixed rate of 2.90% per
annum which will mature on 20 January 2017. The issue fee of this
bond amounted to RMB3,000,000.

The fair value of the Bonds 1 is amounting to RMB4,400,000,000
(equivalent to HK$4,918,892,000) as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB4,400,000,000 (equivalent to HK$5,251,972,000)). The carrying
amount of Bonds 1 approximates its fair value.

EHBEREARDA 1 85
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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31.

B R MR

—ANF+ZA=T—HLFE
EEZ (E)
75_/3—7 NE+ZA=+—H " EHF2W

DRBEEAARE 499,412,000t (BER
7% 558,307,000T) (ZE—H%F : AR
499,000,000 7T ( #8 & 7 % % 595,621,000
L)) c RZE—RNER_T—RHF+_A
=+—HB AnEBERAGHF2HMEE

=

T °

BHEINZE—R"F+_A=+—HR=ZF
—REF+Z A=+ HANRAREBEAARE
2,000,000,000 7T (855 74 7% 2,235,860,000
7T) K A R #2,000,000,000 7T (#8Z A #&
2,387,260,0007T) ° B 3MAREEHA R
REEES -

BEFER-_E—X"E+-_A=+—HHRQ
A BE A AR 2,000,000,000 7T (R
75 #52,235,860,0007T ) ° &5 6/ BRE &
HEAAEEMRSE -

B H A F S FT A KT 5 29 M E b &1 3%
Ig o

EEFNBE_ZT—RFR_FT—AF
ZH=t—BLFENESHFEINMAT

For the year ended 31 December 2016

31. BONDS PAYABLE (continued)

The fair value of the Bonds 2 is amounting to RMB499,412,000
(equivalent to HK$558,307,000) as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB499,000,000 (equivalent to HK$595,621,000)). The fair value is
determined using the market price of the Bonds 2 as at 31 December
2016 and 2015.

The fair value of the Bonds 3 at 31 December 2016 and 31 December
2015 is amounting to RMB2,000,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$2,235,860,000) and RMB2,000,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$2,387,260,000). The carrying amount of Bonds 3 approximates its
fair value.

The fair value of the Bonds 6 at 31 December 2016 is amounting to
RMB2,000,000,000 (equivalent to HK$2,235,860,000). The carrying
amount of Bonds 6 approximates its fair value.

The interest payables of the bonds are included in other payables in note
29.

The movement of these bonds during the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015 is set out below:

2016 2015

BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REYIRAREE Carrying amount as at the beginning
of the year 8,234,853 8,111,130
W BITEEWES 5518 Proceeds received from issued bonds 5,263,007 2,491,369
B Repayment (2,923,625) (1,868,160)
bE X Exchange realignment (625,316) (499,486)
RERDEREE Carrying amount as at the end of the year 9,948,919 8,234,853
DR - Amount represented as:
—FPARN Within one year 5,589,650 -
BEERE_F In the first year to second years 2,123,409 3,580,890
E_EFRF In the second to fifth years 2,235,860 4,653,963
9,948,919 8,234,853

186 i%;ijiﬁm 2016 ‘ ﬁl‘



& N

B

32. IELERIIR

T AERE N R RN T EEEBIES
BREED :

e M ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

§‘$+_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

32. DEFERRED TAXATION

The followings are the major deferred tax balances recognised and
movements thereon the Relevant Periods:

EEFIEEE Deferred tax assets
BER
EEHE FEstE R
Impairment BB  Provision and Hith @t
of assets Tax losses accruals Others Total
AT BT BETT BT BT
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—h%—A—H At 1 January 2015 110,885 139,970 155,087 107,503 513,445
FRES (L) Credited (charged) during the year 8,986 (95,334) 54,766 (15,661) (47,243)
ENHERHELE (I1£38)  Redassified as held for sale (Note 38) = = - (12,767) (12,767)
[E 5 % Exchange realignment (6,153) (8,564) (9,967) (6,233) (30,917)
R-Z—RFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2015 113,718 36,072 199,886 72,842 422,518
FRER (ZH) Credited (charged) during the year 21,032 4,054 32,137 (6,098) 51,125
WEEHIB A (772 36) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36) - - - 398 398
HEMB DR (A:F37) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 37) - - - (2,196) (2,196)
fE 5 R Exchange realignment (7,212) (2,288) (12,677) (1,363) (23,540)
RZE—"&+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2016 127,538 37,838 219,346 63,583 448,305
EIERIEE E Deferred tax liabilities
WM AR
EENAR
BEAR
EfRENE Fair value MEAR
Revaluation  adjustment HRZREF
of arising from Undistributed
investment acquisition of  earnings of Hith st
properties  subsidiaries  subsidiaries Others Total
|
BETT BETT BETT AT BT
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
R=ZF-R%—A-A AT January 2015 158794 647,567 - 9189 815550
FRER (L) Credited (charged) during the year 17,333 (102,686) - 19,584 (65,769)
B ANEINGI ) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36) - 154,187 - - 154,187
[E 5 % Exchange realignment (3,271) (37,808) - (536) (41,615)
R-Z—RF+=-A=1+—H At 31 December 2015 172,856 661,260 - 28,237 862,353
EREE (L) Credited (charged) during the year 111,978 (217,630) 203,406 (21,200) 76,554
WS KB A Bl (K772 36) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 36) - 50,972 - = 50,972
I 5 R Exchange realignment (10,958) (38,675) - (1,799) (51,432)
RZE—X"E+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2016 273,876 455,927 203,406 5,238 938,447
EEBEEEERAT
"‘a “ China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Lim?ted 1 87
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32.

IEERIE (45 )

EIERIEE & (48)
RZB—RNEFE+ZA=+—8 KA&£EHN
RN IEEE AE%2,661,315,00070(=
T — A F : #%2,200,000,0007T) c A=
E—XE+-_A=1+—H HZEEES
#151,352,0007( — & — f1 F: B &
144,288,0007T) EERELERBEEE - B
—E-XE+ZRA=+—8 % THHE
E548 78 % 2,509,963,000 T ( —Z B — A £
75 %5 2,055,712,000 7T) R KRR ABFREE
HSRTER  WABREMELHRBEE -
R-ZE—RE+-A=+—8  KEHOH
TH 5 18 FR B 4R E5 1B B 5 198,190,000 7T (=
T —F4F : 5% 203,831,000 ) £ HR R
Hl o EMFIEEIEERIATFEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016

32. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities (continued)

The Group had unused tax loss of HK$2,661,315,000 as at 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$2,200,000,000). A deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of HK$151,352,000 of such loss for the
Group as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$144,288,000). No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax loss of
HK$2,509,963,000 due to the unpredictable profit stream as at 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$2,055,712,000). Included in unused tax loss
is loss of HK$198,190,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$203,831,000) that may be carried forward indefinitely. Other tax
losses will be expired in the following years:

2016 2015

=T 2016
T4 2017
—T-N\F 2018
—T-NnE 2019
—TETF 2020
—E-—F 2021

BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

- 58,112

312,532 264,280
618,481 544,045
446,719 434,783
499,723 550,661
434,318 =
2,311,773 1,851,881

RZBE—RNE+ZA=+—8  #A&EE
M BEKBARNERDIREF B
3,665,000,000 7 (— T —F 4 : ) D124t
EEFHIEAE - LA IREF B FE T &
TR ZR . HAHRELHE  REAEH
BRATIEHIA ED R EE KR BT
MIERFTIREZFRF BRI TER KRR
AT DRIZE - MARERAEBHFEH
BENFNADIRAFOELEHE - JHE
ZHBAWTEK °

188 i%;ijfeﬁm 2016 ‘ ﬁl‘

As at 31 December 2016, deferred tax liability has been provided in
respect of HK$3,665,000,000 (2015: nil) undistributed earnings of the
Group's PRC subsidiaries. Deferred tax has not been provided in respect
of the remaining temporary differences attributable to the undistributed
earnings as the Group is in a position to control the quantum and timing
of the distribution thereof, deferred tax is only provided to the extent
that such earnings are estimated to be distributable in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax in respect of the undistributed earnings of the
Group's associates in the PRC have not been provided as the amount
involved is not significant.
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32. IEEFLIE (&) 32. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

33.

EEFIEEE (&)

RZFE—AR"F+=-A=+—8 A£E8HE
FA BT 8 A Bl R 9 K i A1) 1 AR i AR R T Bt 1E
BEZEREBEEEAER7,014,775,000
TL(ZZE—HRF : 7%12,807,455,0007T) °

RZFE—ARF+=-A=+—8 A£E8HE
B YE  BEREE BHREMER
RIE R A7 B W R 8B E /Y AT HR E I = 58
D R A #1,272,433,000( CE— R EF ¢
75 #1,227,239,0007T) °© A& E KB 5%
AMREREEREREEREEE - RA
= IR ER R P R S AT HUR B B 2 5
REE K o

HtERBaE

Deferred tax liabilities (continued)

The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with
undistributed earnings of subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities
have not been recognised was HK$7,014,775,000 as at 31 December
2016 (2015: HK$12,807,455,000).

The Group has deductible temporary difference of HK$1,272,433,000
as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$1,227,239,000) in relation to
impairment recognised on property, plant and equipment, trade and
other receivables and inventories. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary differences as it is
not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

33. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

2016 2015

BETT BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR B Government grants 697,136 728,974
ESEARREE Provision for restructuring of business 578,651 554,577
Hith Others 100,027 50,481
1,375,814 1,334,032

HE-_Z—AE+-_A=+—BItFE"
NEB SR A B EEPT K E B
135,002,000T( — & — F F: B &
176,234,0007T) RS B) - AR AARE
EEZETHEALEEEYE  BEX
BERUEHEY c AEBRBEHRETEH
BT AE ff » WHEN B EEN I ERF
HAKmpEREER REBEE-_F—X
F+ZA=1+—BHLFE AEEREHS
R BEER 117,478,000 T(—ZE—HEF :
75 # 100,058,000 7T) B B -

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group received new
government grants from the government authorities amounting to
HK$135,002,000 (2015: HK$176,234,000) to subsidise the construction
of certain research and development centres and purchases of property,
plant and equipment of the Group. The Group has complied with the
conditions attached to the grants as at the end of the reporting periods
and will transfer the grants to profit or loss over the useful lives of the
related assets. The Group recognised these government grants to profit
or loss amounting to HK$117,478,000 during the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$100,058,000).
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

Htt PR &8 & (&)
FENEFEARBELDERRIIMT -

33. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (continued)

The movement of the provision for restructuring of business during the

years is set out below:

2016 2015

BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REVIRFREE Carrying amount as at the beginning
of the year 554,577 668,251
INE Additions 139,420 -
FREA Utilisation during the year (79,045) (76,070)
bE X Exchange realignment (36,301) (37,604)
RERDEREE Carrying amount as at the end of the year 578,651 554,577

EBEABBEREARE _ZTMEFAN
A +HARBNIERBESETEER

The provision for restructuring of business represents funds set aside for
the retirement of employees in restructuring of Beijing Pharmaceutical

KEIE® © starting from 25 September 2004.
34. JR 7K 34. SHARE CAPITAL
RGEAR [
Number of shares Share capital
2016 2015 2016 2015
BETT AT
HKS' 000 HK$'000
BITRBRE : Issued and fully paid:
REA At beginning of year 4,629,424,461  4,629,424,461 12,473,920 12,473,920
BATEIRG (Mfat 1) Issue of new shares (Note 1) 1,543,141,500 - 14,042,588 =
BITHRNDR HER Transaction costs attributable to issue
of new shares - - (293,877) -
TR R AT Issue of new shares upon exercise of
k1D (Kt 2) over-allotment option (Note 2) 111,940,500 = 1,018,658 =
RER At end of year 6,284,506,461  4,629,424,461 27,241,289 12,473,920
st Notes:
1. BARARBEATERE ER N FEEE T 1: In connection with the initial public offering of the Company on the Main

E 0 1,543,141,500 R ¥ Z B (B IEAE
BRI ERITHY 77,158,000 B 7T & iE AR
R 5t B BX Bt & %77 £ 1,465,983,500 R #7
HIBAR) I RATAR (754 9.10 T T LA 3
7 BELREHGEHR) BEK
14,042,588,0007T - KX R BRI R = F
—NE+ A+ NAEHRETHGEE -

2. R=ZF—ANF+—HA=+—H FEAR
BT EREE R AR ETES B
JEIRIE - BBIZFRFTAENE9.10 T E
FEEE7T 111,940,500 FRFTAR » LAIAERAAHE &
1B (HIBr 757 5 ) B85 1,018,658,000 7T °

190 i%;ijliﬁm 2016 ; ‘4‘

Board of the Stock Exchange, 1,543,141,500 new ordinary shares
(including 77,158,000 new ordinary shares issued for Hong Kong Public
Offer and 1,465,983,500 new ordinary shares issued for international
placing) were issued at a price of HK$9.10 per new share for a total cash
consideration, before expenses, of HK$14,042,588,000. Dealings in the
shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange commenced on 28 October
2016.

On 21 November 2016, the Group partially exercise of over-allotment
option in the initial public offering of the Company on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange, resulted in the issuance of 111,940,500 new shares
at a price of HK$9.10 per new share for a total cash consideration, before
expenses, of HK$1,018,658,000.
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35. FERER
BABAFERERNELEHE D
R
FROIREEA AR B A R B
2BHBATMRS :

LiEUNGE Name of subsidiaries
o) Dong-E-E-Jiao

EHER CR Double-Crane
ER-NEE CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical
EDRLBEARAR  EEALBEEERAA
EHEREE CR Guangdong Pharmaceutical
ERREBEARAR  EPRKEBEERRAA

Hith Others

it Total

35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Group that have material non-controlling interests:

FERER
ERRLR BERRREELA
FTEEENY Proportion of AEFHER
Place of ownership interests B&ER Rt FERER
incorporation and voting rights held Profit allocated to Accumulated
and principal by non-controlling non-controlling non-controlling
place of business interests interests interests
2016 2015 2016 PR 2016 2015
BRI BB BB BETL
% % HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$/000
FEIPRC 82.24 8.90 1,784,745 1774671 17,715440 7,357,780
FEIPRC 40.01 4001 363456 334089 3,384,465 3,306,980
FEIPRC 36.40 3641 521496 598204 3,624,555 3412956
FEIPRC 40.00 40.00 38,280 26,705 378426 346474
FEIPRC 30.00 3000 163,863 157481 388485 376,250
FEIPRC 30.00 30.00 43,259 42869 113288 157,073
231,580 298,139 1,076,850 ~ 2,385817
3,146,679 3232,158 16,681,509 17,343,330

ERABBEEAFERESNASENER
AIEENMBEERMBERN T - TXH
MBERBEEEEAKE A BEERH

B -

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the Group’s
subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests is set out below.
The summarised financial information below represents amounts before
intragroup eliminations.

EHBEREARDA
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35. MR () 35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)
BEEAFERERNFEZENBEL Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
BB (&) material non-controlling interests (continued)
B[y By 2 Dong-E-E-Jiao
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
MENEE Current assets 8,477,076 7,678,646
ERFEE Non-current assets 2,645,841 2,597,334
mEAE Current liabilities (1,666,319) (1,736,743)
JERBAE Non-current liabilities (81,493) (84,737)
FEIER R Non-controlling interests (30,144) (82,586)
SRR B S AL Equity attributable to owners of Dong-E-E-Jiao 9,344,961 8,371,914
2016 PAONES)
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e Revenue 7,387,574 6,787,229
53 Expenses (5,218,081) (4,747,430)
FRHF Profit for the year 2,169,493 2,039,799
SRR B R YEE A (LIS Profit attributable to owners of Dong-E-E-Jiao 2,166,375 2,023,874
FEPERR eSS A8 A Profit attributable to the non-controlling
interests 3,118 15,925
F A Profit for the year 2,169,493 2,039,799

v 192 i%;ijfeﬁnzmﬁ ; ‘l‘
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35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have

A5 (&) material non-controlling interests (continued)
HPpRE (42 ) Dong-E-E-Jiao (continued)
2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REPR B S ARG E M R EUR A B Other comprehensive income attributable to
owners of Dong-E-E-Jiao 26,781 7,370
FEPEAR R R IR A ELMh 2 T W A AR KR Other comprehensive income attributable to
the non-controlling interests - -
FREMZEIRA Other comprehensive income for the year 26,781 7,370
SRR Pl R MR A FE(L 2 E U A 4258 Total comprehensive income attributable to
owners of Dong-E-E-Jiao 2,193,156 2,031,244
FHERERE (2 EIR AR Total comprehensive income attributable to
the non-controlling interests 3,118 15,925
FRE2EBALLTE Total comprehensive income for the year 2,196,274 2,047,169
[SERELE 2 T o= Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 503,196 18,091
4R ESEBN IR © T AR RE Net cash inflow from operating activities 730,406 1,217,555
B EENIR S I ERE Net cash outflow from investing activities (385,358) (1,744,165)
B EENIRS R Net cash outflow from financing activities (630,500) (583,575)
M 5 = 5E Exchange difference 182 169
HE R Net cash outflow (285,270) (1,110,016)

r =T
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35. JEIERRIER () 35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)
BEEAFERERNFEZENBEL Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
AFHB (&) material non-controlling interests (continued)
EREE CR Double-Crane
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
MENEE Current assets 4,813,576 4,487,267
ERFEE Non-current assets 4,399,900 4,779,011
mEEE Current liabilities (1,134,943) (1,318,065)
ERFAE Non-current liabilities (209,978) (268,507)
FEIER R Non-controlling interests (393,830) (390,613)
EHEHBRE ABLER Equity attributable to owners of
CR Double-Crane 7,474,725 7,289,093
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e Revenue 6,425,899 6,399,563
Bz Expenses (5,561,386) (5,571,568)
FRHF Profit for the year 864,513 827,995
EHERRE ARG Profit attributable to owners of
CR Double-Crane 835,234 823,315
FEPERR eSS A8 A Profit attributable to the non-controlling
interests 29,279 4,680
F A Profit for the year 864,513 827,995

L 4 194 i%;ijfeﬁnzmﬁ ; ‘l‘
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35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have

BB (&) material non-controlling interests (continued)
R (1E) CR Double-Crane (continued)
2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHEREE ARGEEME2E (B WA Other comprehensive (expense) income
attributable to owners of CR Double-Crane (736) 1,287
PR AR M s FE (G B 2 E IR A Other comprehensive income attributable to
the non-controlling interests - -
FREMEE(FEZ) KA Other comprehensive (expense) income
for the year (736) 1,287
FEHERES ARG EEBR AL Total comprehensive income attributable to
owners of CR Double-Crane 834,498 824,602
FHERERE (2 EIR AR Total comprehensive income attributable to
the non-controlling interests 29,279 4,680
FRE2EBALLTE Total comprehensive income for the year 863,777 829,282
SENE R G T ¥ Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 62,717 -
KT SRAFE Net cash inflow from operating activities 901,936 873,485
KEFEHNRSRACRD) F58 Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing
activities 190,969 (884,430)
MEERHNIRE R FRE Net cash outflow from financing activities (262,764) (727,204)
M 5 = 5E Exchange difference 58 184
WERACRH) F5E Net cash inflow (outflow) 830,199 (737,965)

EH= B

CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical

2016 2015

MENEE

FERBEE

mEaE

FRBAE

EEEI N S
FH-NBEEA AEGER

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Non-controlling interests

Equity attributable to owners of CR Sanjiu
Pharmaceutical

BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
5,681,834 6,222,776
9,468,071 8,123,772
(4,233,630) (3,940,680)
(1,166,410) (1,245,784)
(118,875) (122,299)
9,630,990 9,037,785

r =T
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35. JEIEpRER (&)

BEEAFEREZNIZEMNBEL
A5 (&)
EH=/B%(E)

2016 2015

35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (continued)
CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical (continued)

BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

e Revenue 10,503,674 9,839,212
- Expenses (9,091,259) (8,251,651)
F Y A Profit for the year 1,412,415 1,587,561
EH=NBEERS ABEEHN Profit attributable to owners of CR Sanjiu

Pharmaceutical 1,400,815 1,555,837
FEPEA R A R AR R A Profit attributable to the non-controlling

interests 11,600 31,724
F A Profit for the year 1,412,415 1,587,561
EH= N EEIES ARG Other comprehensive (expense) income

Hith 2 (FAsZ) WA attributable to owners of CR Sanjiu

Pharmaceutical (448) 273
FEIERR R B oA R E ST Other comprehensive expense attributable to

the non-controlling interests - -
FREAMZE (FZ) WA Other comprehensive (expense) income

for the year (448) 273
EH=NBEES A2 EW AL  Total comprehensive income attributable to

owners of CR Sanjiu Pharmaceutical 1,400,367 1,556,110
IRt (S = E U A 4B RE Total comprehensive income attributable to

the non-controlling interests 11,600 31,724
FREHEBALTE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,411,967 1,587,834
B IR AR S Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 62,519 =
KRB IR AFRE Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,677,241 1,569,053
KRR S mH S5 Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,480,894) (983,671)
BEEERIR S FEEE Net cash outflow from financing activities (262,216) (800,216)
[E N =58 Exchange difference 2,336 1,753
I &y ERE Net cash outflow (63,533) (213,081)
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35. FFIEMRER (88)
BEEAEERESNEZEHBEA
S (E)

R B # AR I\ A

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (continued)
R B EFR I A

35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

2016 2015

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

MENEE Current assets 3,411,865 2,889,732

ERENEE Non-current assets 545,963 617,431
mEAE Current liabilities (3,067,536) (2,664,968)
R EE Non-current liabilities (8,939) (9,752)
IS HE Non-controlling interests (43,143) (22,495)

EEILEEGRARER AELhER Equity attributable to owners of
ERWILEEER AR 838,210 809,948

2016 2015

BT BT
HK$'000 HK$000

e Revenue 8,336,882 8,064,158
X Expenses (8,248,677) (7,996,339)
FRRN R 2B A B Profit and total comprehensive income

for the year 88,205 67,819
FERMIL B AR N REE ARNG Profit and total comprehensive income

wAREERALLRE attributable to owners of

ZE I EEER AR 83,208 68,524

AR M e PR Al (B518) 2R A Profit (loss) and total comprehensive income
(Fsz) s (expense) attributable to the non-controlling

interests 4,997 (705)
FRRF REERALLE Profit and total comprehensive income

for the year 88,205 67,819
[EANEI=E G Tl do, Dividends paid to non-controlling interests - =
EEEBMIR SR AFRE Net cash inflow from operating activities 78,931 510,945
KEFEHNRSRACRD) F58 Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing

activities 2,875 (83,818)
MEENIRES R FRE Net cash outflow from financing activities (82,443) (445,877)
IR &y E %R Net cash outflow (637) (18,750)

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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35. FFEIRER ()

BEEAFEREZNIZEMNBEL

AFHB (&) material non-controlling interests (continued)
B R L 2 CR Guangdong Pharmaceutical
2016 PAONES)
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
MENEE Current assets 9,557,837 7,548,676
ERENEE Non-current assets 458,487 217,925
mEAE Current liabilities (8,745,420) (6,512,435)
R EE Non-current liabilities (105,732) -
EEalig Non-controlling interests (55,619) =
EHEREEEE AEhER Equity attributable to owners of
CR Guangdong Pharmaceutical 1,109,553 1,254,166

35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have

2016 2015
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Wz Revenue 24,793,663 19,248,096
Bz Expenses (24,266,797) (18,723,159)
FRENREEBALRE Profit and total comprehensive income
for the year 526,866 524,937
HEHERELES AEEERRE2mEmU A Profit and total comprehensive income
k) attributable to owners of
CR Guangdong Pharmaceutical 518,575 524,937
FEPEI R R A R F R R E AR Profit and total comprehensive income
attributable to the non-controlling interests 8,291 -
FRmAREEBALLRE Profit and total comprehensive income
for the year 526,866 524,937
EAT IR ERRAE AR B Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 186,691 95,663
RIS M AR R Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,359,710 1,097,613
K& EEBNIR S M S5 Net cash outflow from investing activities (366,250) (150,638)
MEEHNIR SR FRE Net cash outflow from financing activities (1,040,236) (1,045,432)
IH & Y EEE Net cash outflow (46,776) (98,457)
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35. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have

material non-controlling interests (continued)

EHRXFEEFRAA]

MENEE

FREEE

mERE

FRERE
FERRBEARDAEE ARG HERS

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Equity attributable to owners of
FERHRXRBERERAR

2016 2015
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

3,701,612 3,046,079

41,623 41,459
(3,363,938) (2,561,595)
(1,669) (2,367)

377,628 523,576

2016 2015

Yezs
553
FREMN R EEBALTE

BN AR S
rEEPNREORE) MAFE

REEHNRETMHIFR
BETBHNRSTA ORL) FE

BeRAORH) F8E

Revenue
Expenses

Profit and total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Net cash (outflow) inflow from operating
activities

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing
activities

Net cash inflow (outflow)

BT 5 BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
6,225,848 5,871,741
(6,081,651) (5,728,843)
144,197 142,898

- 59,171
(274,222) 57,167
(6,007) (15,276)
327,097 (62,403)
46,868 (20,512)

r =T
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36. WM AR,

BE-_Z—XR"F+ZA=+—HILEF
E
HE-_Z—AE+-A=+—BHILtEE"
REBMBIF=ZARB+ RN EESR
SERBENAR BREREAARE
2,758,707,000t( # & B & ¥
3,211,703,0007T) - ZERXR S BB KE
EARR WEZENB AR EERAEE
RIEANEIR - BRI &I R e
VAR PRI AR BE2E T o

ERER
Name of entity
|

—NFFZA=+—HIEFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES
For the year ended 31 December 2016

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired twelve
companies which were engaged in manufacture and sale of
pharmaceutical products from independent third parties for an
aggregated cash consideration of RMB2,758,707,000 (equivalent to
HK$3,211,703,000). Those transactions had been accounted for using
the acquisition method. These subsidiaries were acquired so as to
provide human resources, economies of scale and synergy to the Group
and expand in pharmaceutical industry of Chinese medicine.

FriEE
B DL (%)

WiEB % of interest
Date of acquisition acquired

EHRTEHEERAR ZZF—"F= AMarch 2016 70.00%
(formerly known as E R IR R REEE LY ARAR])

EERIMNESEER AR ZZT—"\FH AMay 2016 70.00%
(formerly known as 37T @)1 B8 2Epg 2= B 5 R A a))

RMNTRAELEER QA —ZE—"FH A May 2016 70.00%

TLER KA EEBR AR —Z—"FH A May 2016 70.00%

EHHEESEER AR ZZF—"FH AMay2016 80.00%

EHREARITESEER AR —=F—7%F )\ A August 2016 100.00%
(formerly known as BEe/ T A= REEGR A A])

EAREEAN ZZ—7NF . A September 2016 100.00%
Kunming Shenghuo

BUATARWRENER WeiE A A

Business acquired from the following companies

Date of acquisition

—
BT f’?ﬁf%ﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁ

REHAEBERR D

AR B LR BN A
FEHEREFR A
EESmBHARA

—F—/XF= A March 2016
—ZF—/%F= A March 2016
ZZ=—7"%F— A January 2016
ZZ=—7"%F— A January 2016
ZZ=—7"%F— A January 2016
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36. WIBHIB A R], 35 (&) 36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES
(continued)
BE_Z—XR"F+ZA=+—HLEF For the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
E(#&)
HRZEWRBRERFHAERM S I The information for these acquisitions was disclosed on an aggregated
BEXR WAEBZZFWENERIREG AR basis as they were individually immaterial to the Group.
R o

R H
BRNEEHE
Total amount
EBHREX recognised
Kunming Hit at the date
Shenghuo Others  of acquisition
|
BT BEFT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fair value of net identifiable assets of
the subsidiaries acquired:
Property, plant and equipment 73,556 156,877 230,433
Prepaid lease payments 17,413 13,515 30,928
Intangible assets 107,386 157,399 264,785
Deferred tax assets - 398 398
Inventories 82,179 256,835 339,014
Trade and other receivables (Note) 369,925 1,199,317 1,569,242
Bank balances and cash 65,855 138,252 204,107
Trade and other payables (118,430) (865,810) (984,240)
Taxation payable (21,950) (29,765) (51,715)
Bank and other borrowings - (373,936) (373,936)
Other non-current liabilities - (12,591) (12,591)
Deferred tax liabilities (17,376) (33,596) (50,972)
558,558 606,895 1,165,453
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36. WIBHIB A R], 35 (&) 36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES
(continued)
BE_Z—XR"F+ZA=+—HLEF For the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
E (&)
R B
BANEHE
Total amount
EBHREX recognised
Kunming Hit at the date
Shenghuo Others  of acquisition
1
BEFT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BEEEAE (R E ) Consideration transferred,

satisfied by cash 2,206,065 1,005,638 3,211,703
0 e i Plus: Non-controlling interests - 108,792 108,792
W DWEEEFRE Less: Net assets acquired (558,558) (606,395) (1,165,453)
R A R P Goodwill arising on acquisition 1,647,507 507,535 2,155,042
BB A RIMIRE Net cash outflow on acquisition of
HFRE subsidiaries:
HeRE Cash consideration (2,206,065) (1,005,638) (3,211,703)
RIFIWFTAHABFE Amounts unpaid and included in
NRIERN ST other payables 257,124 369,652 626,776
DR S RIS EEY Cash and cash equivalent acquired 65,855 138,252 204,107
(1,883,086) (497,734) (2,380,820)
Biat - RIGEFUCEE B B - RaZEX ZH B g Note: The receivables acquired in these transactions with a fair value of
DI E(E 2B R 1,569,242,000 7T 19 fEUK HK$1,569,242,000 had gross contractual amount of HK$1,569,242,000
FIERIAB A #9% #8438 1,569,242,000 at the relevant dates of acquisition. No amount at acquisition date of the
T ° BHERWLIE A B A IR e contractual cash flows is not expected to be collected.

B[] -
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36. WEBKMIB AT, X7 (&) 36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES

BE_F-AE+-A=t+-BALE
E (&)

RUEE B AR RAIEE R = Th 2 E I
BHOSHMBARTNKEBBNA#HE
EFENDCEREEMGLOGFTE A5
#108,792,000 TT °

WEELRHE AARKBETERETE
BREE - DnHRTESZEAEMES
PHRC AR B3RS 77 1O TR HA 13 [R) BB 25 -
WaRigfk - REMGER - ANBEERE
BRI (E o S A I AR A B
BVEENBREE WIS EFENH
TR

ZEWBMEENBHERAB T ERS
J7EAAR ©

WIS EERNBINER B EREF A
75 183,320,000 7T » BB HELEMNFA
U #8 A7 5,129,355,000 7T °

SRWEBER =S —A"F—A—A%X -
SEFAKRZBLEHE BBE
158,339,635,000 7T * i F Wia 78 & 78 &
6,074,979,000 7T ° i MmEERHEH B 2
A AURBMEBER-_Z—X<"F—A—
BEAHERL TASBEMERESH KRR
RISEELS - I NRERARREZRTEA -

(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

The non-controlling interests recognised at the dates of acquisitions were
measured by reference to the proportionate share of the recognised
value of the net identifiable assets of the respective subsidiaries of the
acquirees at the dates of acquisitions and amounted to
HK$108,792,000.

Goodwill arose in the acquisitions because the cost of the combination
included the benefit of expected synergies, revenue growth, future
market development, the assembled workforce and the control premium
of the acquirees as the acquirees are engaged in various areas relating to
the manufacturing, distribution and retail in the pharmaceutical and
medication industry. These benefits were not recognised separately from
goodwill because they did not meet the recognition criteria for
identifiable intangible assets.

None of the goodwill arising on these acquisitions was expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.

Included in the profit for the year was HK$183,320,000 attributable to
the additional business generated by the acquirees. Revenue for the year
included HK$5,129,355,000 generated from the acquirees.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2016, total group
revenue for the year would have been HK$158,339,635,000, and profit
for the year would have been HK$6,074,979,000. The pro forma
information was for illustrative purposes only and was not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group that actually
would had been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2016, nor was it intended to be a projection of future results.
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36. WEBMIE AR, %5 (&) 36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES
(continued)
E_E-RAF+ZA=+—HLHF For the year ended 31 December 2015
E
HE_Z-—hF+_A=+—HILFE" During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group acquired four
REBMBIE=FWEONRNEEERE companies which are engaged in manufacture and sale of
EREENQAT  BREREAARE pharmaceutical products from independent third parties for an
2,013,448,0007t( # % B & ¥ aggregated cash consideration of RMB2,013,448,000 (equivalent to
3,211,703,0007T) * ZE X 5 2 KA E HK$3,211,703,000). Those transactions have been accounted for using
EAR WEZENBAREERNAEH the acquisition method. These subsidiaries were acquired so as to
REANEIR - KBRS 3 R ks provide human resources, economies of scale and synergy to the Group
IARIAEAR BT and expand in pharmaceutical industry of Chinese medicine.
FriEE
B DL (%)
ERER ks B 5 % of interest
Name of entity Date of acquisition acquired
I
Rl TR B S S B R A T —ZT—HFFH A May 2015 100.00%
AN 2l YNC] ZZ—H%F )\ A August 2015 100.00%
IR EREAEYMTIEERAR ZZ—H%F )\ A August 2015 100.00%
FHEBNREX OBR) ARAA] —Z— A% +— H November 2015 60.00%

(formerly known as JEm F| R B EEH R EEAA])

MR ZERBERERNGFHAEEM S I The information for these acquisitions is disclosed on an aggregated
BEX MARZEWENERIREGBELE basis as they are individually immaterial to the Group.
R o

RS R RZN SR

Amount recognised
at the date of acquisition

BT T
HK$'000
BUEEH B A A Al #5118 ERE Fair value of net identifiable assets of the subsidiaries
K AREE acquired:
Y - BB K& Property, plant and equipment 344,368
EREE Intangible assets 706,758
TERHEERIE Prepaid lease payments 181,428
=g Inventories 208,020
B 5 & H b fEWGRIE (fif ) Trade and other receivables (Note) 303,027
BEMIERBNEE Other non-current assets 9,458
RITEBRERE Bank balances and cash 46,296
B 5 M HMENZRIE Trade and other payables (237,709)
FESFRIA Taxation payable (60,522)
SRIT R EMAERR Bank and other borrowings (78,894)
EEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities (154,187)
1,268,043

20 2016 F F 4§
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Eﬁé‘ﬁ‘f‘_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

36. WIBHIB A R], 35 (&) 36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES
(continued)
E_E-RAF+-ZA=+—HLHF For the year ended 31 December 2015 (continued)
E (&)
RS B RN SR

Amount recognised
at the date of acquisition

BT T
HK$'000
EEERE - LIRS EN Consideration transferred, satisfied by cash 2,502,467
o SRR E R Add: Non-controlling interests 370,404
o BB EEFE Less: Net assets acquired (1,268,043)
BB E A R 2 Goodwill arising on acquisition 1,604,828
T B A RIRIR S IV FRE Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries:
RERE Cash consideration (2,502,467)
RS IFT AE M ERFIBE S5 Amounts unpaid and included in other payables 315,124
BUERE MRS EEY Cash and cash equivalent acquired 46,296
(2,141,047)
Bt - RIBE U BE F B - R ES B BT % Note: The receivables acquired in these transactions with a fair value of
DA 1B E 5B R 303,027,000 T A FEH K HK$303,027,000 had gross contractual amount of HK$303,027,000 at
THRAEA 44 88 A5 303,027,000 7T ° the relevant dates of acquisition. No amount at acquisition date of the
T R B H B A #738 & 7 & FA B R contractual cash flows is not expected to be collected!.
FEMeE] o
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36.

20

BN -INCIVE 3736 -

W E_FE-HAFT+A=1t—HLHF
E (&)
P HE B R IR ER 2RI
BAIRNESHBA RN IKE B RN #EE
EFEMNERREBMGLAE BB
# 370,404,000 7T °

WREARE RARUBEREEY &
FEEMPEEMNEE NBERTE
B PHECAN B 5 1 Y B 7 ) TR B 195 [R) K e A
3 WRER  RRMSERE  ATKE
MEEHIREEE - RZEN @I AT
BRELEENERISE RIS HEE
o FRRER ©

ZEWBREENEERA N ERBE S
EHIH -

WIS EERNRBEINEE B FEREF A
75 %£36,619,000 7T ° I FEERNFA
W %8 A7 ¥ 515,454,000 7T ©

BREWEBER-_T—HE—A—B5K "
SEFRAREZBLEBHB BBE
147,117,728,000 7T * 1 F Wim 78 278 &
6,162,027,000 7T ° % MmEERHEH B 2
A AVNKBRKEER _T—HFE—A—
BEAHERL T ASBEMERESH KR
RISEELR - I RERARREZRTEA -

2016 FF 5K
Annual Report 2016

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESSES

(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015 (continued)

The non-controlling interests recognised at the dates of acquisitions were
measured by reference to the proportionate share of the recognised
value of the net identifiable assets of the respective subsidiaries of
the acquirees at the dates of acquisitions and amounted to
HK$370,404,000.

Goodwill arose in the acquisitions because the cost of the combination
included the benefit of expected synergies, revenue growth, future
market development, the assembled workforce and the control premium
of the acquirees as the acquirees are engaged in manufacturing,
distribution and retail of pharmaceutical, healthcare and Chinese
medicines products. These benefits are not recognised separately from
goodwill because they do not meet the recognition criteria for
identifiable intangible assets.

None of the goodwill arising on these acquisitions is expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.

Included in the profit for the year is HK$36,619,000 attributable to the
additional business generated by the acquirees. Revenue for the year
includes HK$515,454,000 generated from the acquirees.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2015, the Group’s
revenue for the year would have been HK$147,117,728,000, and profit
for the year would have been HK$6,162,027,000. The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2015, nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.
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Eﬁé‘ﬁ‘f‘_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

37. HEMWB AT

BE-_Z—ARE+-A=+—HLHE
E

R-E—ARE+_A=+—HLEE XK
& & () AR B A R ¥ 360,493,000 7t (A5
B 428,335,000 7T) HE —KRKTB A A
F-RAZRXWMBAR - WEBRIBEP T
A B U257 85 28,732,000 7T ¢ R (i) AR
B8 A R %63,908,0007T( #8 & 1 i #&
74,595,000 7T) B & — R B R E M2 2%
BF—R2BIE= > WEBRIERFR

37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
For the year ended 31 December 2016

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group disposed of () a
subsidiary to a fellow subsidiary at a consideration of RMB360,493,000
(equivalent to HK$428,335,000) and resulted in a gain on disposal of
HK$28,732,000 credited to profit or loss; and (ii) the entire equity
interest in a subsidiary to an independent third party at a consideration
of RMB63,908,000 (equivalent to HK$74,595,000) and resulted in a
gain on disposal of HK$45,442,000 credited to profit or loss.

A E RSB 45,442,000 7T ©

EHEEEFE
YE RN NS
FEREENIR
REME
HSEREERE
&
BRI E B
B 5 REMEKIR
RITEHBER S
B 5 REMENTIA
RITRHEMEFR
e TR
FE A BRI

FEERR R
HENB QAR

RE - ARSEN

HEMBRARBRSRAFE :
ERRERE
EHERERASEEY

Net assets disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid lease payments
Investment properties
Other non-current assets
Inventories
Deferred tax assets
Trade and other receivables
Bank balances and cash
Trade and other payables
Bank and other borrowings
Taxation payable
Amount due to a shareholder

Non-controlling interests
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Consideration, satisfied by cash

BT T
HK$°000

74,880
3410
3,036

456,437

21,191

2,196

132,411

37,979
(45,912)
(25,679)
(3.216)
(175,579)

481,154
(52,398)
74,174

502,930

Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries:

Cash consideration received

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

502,930
(37,979)

464,951

r =T
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37. HEMB AT (&) 37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BE_Z—HF+-A=+—HILTF For the year ended 31 December 2015
E
REZZE—HF  AEEBZERMRWEBA In 2015, the Group disposed of its entire equity interests in two
AR HRELE FTELE=7 - LRE subsidiaries to independent third parties for an aggregated consideration
A A R #35597,000C (& R 45 8 of RMB35,597,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$44,244,000).

44,244,000 7T) °

2015

BT
HK$'000
BHEEEFE : Net assets disposed of:
e Property, plant and equipment 16,047
B A E Intangible assets 37,890
FE Inventories 998
RITREBRRIR S Bank balances and cash 218
B 5 R HAth e R IE Trade and other receivables 11,404
B 5 N E MR RIA Trade and other payables (30,830)
eI Taxation payable (26)
35,701
PR Non-controlling interests (23,490)
HEHT B A RA KRS Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 32,033
RIEFE - UIBEEN Consideration, satisfied by cash, net 44,244
HEMBARIRERAFE Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries:
BEWRSNRE Cash consideration received 44,244
AU e 5E R st A E At fE Y FkIE Amount not received and included in other receivables (19,020)
EHERSRRESZEY Cash and cash equivalents disposed of (218)
25,006

208 i%;ijfeﬁnzom ; ﬂ‘
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. D EABELENEE
R-ZT—NFEAA+/NE bt REEEF
VE=ZAHIVEERRE  HEERERE

EERERMDERAA(EZEHERE
Bl tEERRMRERIEE)51.51%
rf&HE - RELHABARY1,142,227,000 7T
(MEZ A %1,422,575,0007C) © 274 - 1k
REHEE IS REAELY
EERNEERFBEEN TEE THREINE
By - B A R% 208,000,000 7T (A5 R 8
#% 258,990,000 7T ) #% B2 B R & R B MK
Me At ERBEHEBYCRSREFELY
& A R #934,227,0007T ( 48 & B &
1,163,585,0007L ) c R=ZZE —AF = A
+HA  ZRPFEETK -

RZTE—WHFNA+T/A EHBEKE
MBYE=AFVEERE  HEHERLE
BEESEM(RE)BRAR(T EMER] -
WEEFERMAEE) 100% 7 J2#E - RE
495 A R #691,495,000 7T ( #8 & R 8
861,122,0007T) c R=ZZT—HF WM A =
A %ZRPEETMK -

R_E—HFE+-_A+tH NREEBEEE
mEEMIEENLTREREERMDABRA
A ZBERD ZBRHR ESHAEERR
SHELAREE - RZE—XRE—H
ZtNB kR EEEABIE = FE R
BEERZ  HEAKERTHERNE
#60% it - RIEX A AR 269,343,000
TC (MBS R 78 #334,760,0007T) - R - =
—ANFEZANBR  RFEETK -

e KRR
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A -RNF+-A=1+—HIEFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

38. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 16 September 2014, Beijing Pharmaceutical entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party to dispose of
51.51% equity interest in China Resources Wandong Medical
Equipment Company Limited (2£E & R BEEREERMH AR AH) (“CR
Wandong Pharmaceutical”), which is engaged in manufacture and sales
of medical appliances, for a consideration of approximately
RMB1,142,227,000 (equivalent to HK$1,422,575,000). Subsequently,
Beijing Pharmaceutical entered into supplementary agreement with the
purchaser and agreed to bear additional severance payment to be
incurred by the purchaser for the staff laid off after the completion of
the disposal and the amount of RMB208,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$258,990,000) would reduce the cash consideration received. As a
result, the net cash consideration received by Beijing Pharmaceutical was
approximately RMB934,227,000 (equivalent to HK$1,163,585,000). On
15 February 2015, the transaction had been completed.

On 16 September 2014, CR Pharmaceutical Investment entered into a
sale and purchase agreement with the independent third party to
dispose of 100% equity interest in Shanghai Medical Instruments
Company Limited (_E /& % & 28 #( & @ ) & R 2 &l) (“Shangxie
Jituan"), which is engaged in sales of medical appliances, for a
consideration of approximately RMB691,495,000 (equivalent to
HK$861,122,000). On 2 April 2015, the transaction had been
completed.

On 17 December 2015, the shares of Anhui Huayuan Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd (R HZEIRE B/ D B R 2 7)) (“Anhui Huayuan”), which is
engaged in manufacture and sales of medical products, was being
registered on /& EEA EERERZ 5T for public sale. On 28 January 2016,
Beijing Pharmaceutical entered into an equity transfer agreement with
an independent third party to dispose of the Group’s entire 60% equity
interest in Anhui Huayuan for a consideration of approximately
RMB269,343,000 (equivalent to HK$334,760,000) and on 9 February
2016, the transaction had been completed.
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BE-T— A F+-A=+—AILFE

38. PEAFEHENEE (&)

BE-T-AFT-A=T-HLEE:
ZEHBANYARMOEARRLTE
REAEAER - REREMROEER

BEZZHEANWT

For the year ended 31 December 2016

(continued)

are as follows:

38. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

The subsidiary did not have any significant contribution to the results and
cash flows of the Group during the years ended 31 December 2015. The
major classes of assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period

EHER

BER LHEE

CR Wandong

ZHER Pharmaceutical

2015 2014

W - RS MRt (ATt 17)
B (HaE19)
B ERE (Kt 18)
P (ffzE20)

| A E (K21)
HitIEREN B E
REEDERNER

B 5 R EAMERGIE
IRITRB RS

AT HERE
Hithns&E
EERITBE B (A1a£32)
DA ELENEE
E 5 R E MR FIE
RITHEX

eI IR
EEFIEAE
EIE W S
HiIEREAE

HOBRFEHENEERHNAR

DRAHHEHENEEFE

Property, plant and equipment (Note 17)

Investment properties (Note 19)
Prepaid lease payments (Note 18)
Goodwill (Note 20)

Intangible assets (Note 217)
Other non-current assets
Interest in a joint venture
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Bank balances and cash
Available-for-sale investments
Other current assets

Deferred tax assets (Note 32)

Assets classified as held for sale

Trade and other payables
Bank borrowings

Taxation payable

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred revenue

Other non-current liabilities

Liabilities directly associated with assets
classified as held for sale

Net assets classified as held for sale

Anhui  and Shangxie
Huayuan Jituan
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
639,370 478,146
= 96,661

114,888 74,598
15,892 5,002
116,774 118,125
- 333,736

- 1,668

136,550 470,292
2,982,191 639,522
822,964 303,371
97,324 -
38,339 55,227
12,767 25,524
4,977,059 2,601,872
2,974,820 714,418
1,354,770 255,049
45,980 19,024

- 115

18,753 9,966
5,979 34,735
4,400,302 1,033,307
576,757 1,568,565
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BAFELHENEE (&)

ﬁﬂE&—? / E'E+ H

AR R

SR B R RIR KN

38. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
(continued)

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries classified as held for sale recognised for
the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2016 are as follows:

2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RIE - AR S ER Consideration, satisfied by cash 334,760 2,024,707
o Less:
DEARBELENEEFE Net assets classified as held for sale 576,757 1,568,565
P Non-controlling interests (291,285) (384,505)
HED B ARIELEMNHE R ARKE Gain on disposal of subsidiaries classified
as held for sale 49,288 840,647
HES B AR EHEEEE LR Net cash (outflow) inflow on disposal of
e ORE) AT - assets classified as held for sale:
HeRE Cash consideration 334,760 2,024,707
B BEHERSMESEEY Less: cash and cash equivalent disposed of (822,964) (303,371)
(488,204) 1,721,336

39. EW*EJ%

(a)

A\ —E—FRF+_-_A=+—8" 21&%
IWA*T MNEEA=Z+HAE

—RNE+tA- +EIHHFHW%%_E
a’]fﬂfﬂngmaim;—?fﬂ*ﬁﬁﬂﬂw
HRHEHREEUBERIIAAR
# 11,500,000 7T ( *ﬁ % 0w B
13,786,000T) - R=ZZE—ARF K=
§—£¢+:ﬂ_+ B ARET
7T K& A R #7,000,000 7T (4 & R 78
#8,355,0007C) IEEE H A EH
B-R-ZT—RE+-_F=+—8"
ARER B W AR IR AR SRR ©

77

H

MBRERAOESBEREROXZHTF
HERZFRBAGANEE T EARIER
PR AN & T X (B Pt 2 W“
REEMBENRSEE - ER_F
—REFEtT-_A=1t—HNEH x%
BRAARBLZHN RSB -
A - WLARETR] TEE) - BARTFR
SHHFREFERREMN AN - X

FIREME B R 5 1 T A i R ER AV FE UK
MHERARZEEBRNAT LR
7 e

39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@)

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had outstanding financial
guarantees issued to ¥ Fr i &1 {5 A & {EB# 4+ amounting to
RMB 11,500,000 (equivalent to HK$13,786,000) in respect of
banking facilities granted to third parties for the period from 24
July 2014 to 20 July 2016. As at 31 December 2016 and 31
December 2015, RMB nil and RMB7,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$8,355,000) facilities has been utilised, respectively. As at 31
December 2016, the Group did not provide any financial
guarantee.

The amounts for financial guarantee contracts are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount as stated here and (c)
below if those amounts are claimed by the counterparties to the
guarantee. Based on expectations as at 31 December 2015, the
Group considered that it was more likely than not that such
amount will not be payable under the arrangements. However,
this estimate is subject to change depending on the probability of
the counterparties claiming under the guarantee which is a
function of the likelihood that the financial receivables held by the
counterparties which are guaranteed suffer credit losses.

ERBESEERAA
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39. KAREE (L) 39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

by M-ZE—RER-_ZE—HF+_-A (b) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, certain subsidiaries of the
=t—H AEEETFHBARS R Group were involved in a number of litigations with third parties
ZIBE=FHFD  BARMENERE for which the trials are still proceeding. The directors of the
F o RRARIERRAE AL B Company are in the opinion that the financial impact to the Group
HEWTEKR - Bt BER I E is not significant, accordingly, no material provision has been
FHREREAE - made in the consolidated financial statements.

0 MEBEE_ZT—FRFR-ZE—HFt+= (©  During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group (i)
RA=+—RLLFE rEEGEEE endorsed certain bills receivable for the settlement of trade and
TRKEBRNEREE 5 R EAER other payables; and (i) discounted certain bills receivable to banks
TH MG ARITRIRE TRIRERE for raising of cash. In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
NEERE - ARRIEZERE A& the Group has transferred the significant risks and rewards relating
EEREZERKZEABNENE to these bills receivable, and the Group's obligations to the
B fo [ #3815 - HIRBRP BRI RGEIE corresponding counterparties were discharged in accordance with
Bl REBHABEFHEAENET the commercial practice in the PRC and the risk of the default in
BEERR - URBRAEZNEBERER, payment of the endorsed and discounted bills receivable is low
REKEENERERE FEEMA because all endorsed and discounted bills receivable are issued and
EEERDAREREEIHFEM guaranteed by the reputable PRC banks. As a result, the relevant
BIRTELRER - Al - HAAE assets and liabilities were not recognised on the consolidated
ReaEWERMEERANER - A% financial statements. The maximum exposure to the Group that
EREBRERREEBRZEFEEER may result from the default of these endorsed and discounted bills
B RRIR R R R M Al g AR &= A receivable at the end of each reporting period are as follows:
RN

BT BT T

HK$000 HK$'000

EEE 5 N E b e FOE Settlement of trade and other payables 6,435,481 9,135,645

B ER I EER S Discounted bills for raising of cash 3,376,237 3,847,055
MAEREEEREHIREBRE Outstanding endorsed and discounted bills

B e E R receivable with recourse 9,811,718 12,982,700

REREHR HAEECESERBHR The outstanding endorsed and discounted bills receivable are aged

R RIRAIARE 5 180 KA © within 180 days at the end of each reporting period.

AABESRAE CHERCERREKES The directors of the Company consider that the carrying amounts of the

EBEREmEREQALEBERS - endorsed and discounted bills receivable approximate their fair values.
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40. RREHERIE 40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
EREHMEA As lessor
RZIE—RFER_E—RHF+_A=1+— As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had contracted with
B RAEEEAEADTZ DA BEERE lessees for the following future minimum lease payments under non-
HE BTARRKERENSFOEEHA cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:
T
2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 45,579 47,541
FE_EZRF(BEEEMF) In the second to fifth year inclusive 40,211 38,891
hFE Over five years 65,824 66,382
151,614 153,314

REMENEBREEHERIEI0F -

(=Y Ci=PN
RZE—RFR_E—RAF+-_A=1+—
B AEEBATIRELCEHERE %
EHRETHRRFEAEN KO EE D
T~

Operating leases are negotiated for lease terms principally ranged from 1
to 10 years.

As lessee

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

2016 2015

BETT BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

—FR Within one year 206,970 371,637
E_ETRF(BIEEEME) In the second to fifth year inclusive 614,070 624,152
BiEhF After five years 186,520 255,786
1,007,560 1,251,575

CEHENHEBEEETAIE20F

AEENETHAEREEETARBEL
LHE - MENHEBRE/IE2F -

Operating leases are negotiated for lease terms principally ranged from 1
to 20 years.

The Group leases certain of its offices and warehouses under non-
cancellable operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 2 years.

ERBESEERAA
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HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

41. EIE 41. COMMITMENTS
2016 PAONES)
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAEEA TS IHE FTAVE R Contracted but not provided for in relation to
the acquisition of:
— Y% BERSRE  BREER — property, plant and equipment,
TERERE intangible assets and prepaid
lease payments 950,759 1,099,084
— KB AR, B A BIRAE — equity interests in subsidiaries/associate 1,225,190 425,965
42. BB EIRERS 42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS
() EXRBEHAITS ()  Significant transactions with related parties
REE_E—RER_T—FHF+= The Group entered into the following transactions with related
B=1+—RBI-FE - N&EE R parties during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015:
BUTRS
HERE Sales
2016 2015
BT BT
HK$:000 HK$'000
EEN) =N Fellow subsidiaries 183,047 83,002
EEIN NG A= YNG Associates of a fellow subsidiary 6,217 -
BERT) Associates 63 -
el g T = ¥ = NG Companies held by non-controlling interests 7,235 -
196,562 83,002
FEERE Purchases
2016 2015
BT BHEFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EESL NG Fellow subsidiaries 21,744 30,494
/NG| Associate 4,850 _
IR e Non-controlling interest 67,125 74,575
R ERTANA Companies held by non-controlling interests 9,772 22,183
103,491 127,252

L 4 214 i%;ijgeﬁnzme ; ﬂ-‘
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D
4. BYMERERS (&) 42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() EXREBHRLIXRZ(E) () Significant transactions with related parties (continued)
ETFIEHZ Interest expenses paid
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR EERR A ) Intermediate holding company - 4,030
ENEEE Management fee paid
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$000
RRMBAR] Fellow subsidiaries 4,289 2,095
PR Non-controlling interest 7,256 =
11,545 2,095
B EEE Management fee received
2016 2015
BT BT
HKS$'000 HK$000
EER A Fellow subsidiaries 1,937 =
IS HE Non-controlling interest 12,085 16,287
IR ERIT BRI A A Companies held by non-controlling interests - 8,366
14,022 24,653
B REE Service fee paid
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZRMBAF Fellow subsidiaries 13,066 11,917

ERBESEERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

42. B IRBERS (&) 42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() EXREBHRLIXRZ(E) () Significant transactions with related parties (continued)
HEHE L Operating lease payments
2016 2015
BT T BETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
CER NG Fellow subsidiary 25,364 53,380
EESEI R o Non-controlling interest 310 -
25,674 53,380
EYFIEHA Interest income received
2016 2015
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EES)E= NG Fellow subsidiary 12,116 22,652
TERZAHA As lessee
REBE-_ZT—R"FER_ZT—HF+= At the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had
R=+—BILFE - A& HEERE5H commitments for future minimum lease payments with related
BT REBGEHERE  Z55E parties under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as
THRRSERE A EH B 40 follows:
™
2016 2015
BRI BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 6,418 9,764
E_ERF(BIEEREME) In the second to fifth year inclusive 400 8,978
6,818 18,742
REBHETFRASRAES R The Group leases certain of its offices and warehouses under non-
PULRARTR = o R TRERR R A1 5 cancellable operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties
24 o are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 2 years.
BRSO HESEREDT B RE The purchase and sales of finished goods, management fee paid
WeEmeE  BNBREERASEYY and received, service fee paid and rental expenses are all at the
BHES T BENIESIESL - terms agreed between the relevant parties.

L 4 216 i%;ijgeﬁnzme ; ﬂ-‘
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& N

ﬁéﬂﬁ‘f‘_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016

42. BB A IWERS (&) 42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

() EXREBHRLIXRZ(E) () Significant transactions with related parties (continued)
Al — XK [F] R [/ 2 B HH & — K B 2 Gain on disposal of a subsidiary to a fellow subsidiary
AJBIH 75
REBEE—_ZE—R"F+_A=+—H1t During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group disposed of
FE - AEER—XKERHER RS a subsidiary to a fellow subsidiary at a consideration of
E—ZXKBRAR KEAARK RMB360,493,000 (equivalent to HK$428,335,000) and resulted in
360,493,000t( 2 & W B a gain on disposal of HK$28,732,000 credited to profit or loss.
428,335,0007T) I B PR B A Et Details are set out in note 37.
A& W 25 7 28,732,000 7T o
B RMIEE37

() EREEFHEER (I Significant balances with related parties

RNEB MR B TERAR

The Group had the following significant balances with its related
parties:

JEUL BT 75 7k Amounts due from related parties
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
H 5 e EIE Trade receivables 161,796 9,878
H b e Y FkIE Other receivables 82,609 72,819
B FOE Prepayments 456 22,767
244,861 105,464

B2 EK A Trade receivables

2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEN)=INGT Fellow subsidiaries 161,796 9,878

REREMR  AEEERNEZAH
HY ey BR B 77 B 5 BIA RO B 2 AT AN

The aging analysis of the Group's trade receivables with related
parties based on invoice date at the end of each reporting period

™ are as follows:
2016 2015
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0%£30H 0-30 days 145,365 6,384
31260 H 31-60 days 8,932 1,141
61290 H 61-90 days 3,864 308
912180 H 91-180 days 3,440 134
HRiE 180 H Over 180 days 195 1,911
161,796 9,878

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

42. BB RERS (&) 42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() FEKREABLLEER(E (I Significant balances with related parties (continued)
(EES VAT i) o a Deposits placed with a fellow subsidiary
2016 2015
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EES)=INGT Fellow subsidiary 3,069,836 1,785,670
H fib JE M KT Other receivables
2016 2015
BETT BEFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EESLR)EEPNG] Fellow subsidiaries 63,335 50,856
BHEERAR Immediate holding company 17,933 17,944
GS/NE]| Associates 1,132 3,108
FEPE R Non-controlling interest 168 911
e R A R A A Companies held by non-controlling interests 4 =
82,609 72,819
ZEFRELR - R B RREKRE The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
2 o demand.
FEISE Prepayments
2016 2015
BT BBFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZEMBAF] Fellow subsidiaries 456 22,767
JETER: 77 50 B Amounts due to related parties
2016 2015
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B I ENFRIA Trade payables 23,274 23,740
E bR FRIR Other payables 148,399 373,021
RKERZKBARNER Loans from fellow subsidiaries - 482,125
171,673 878,886

\ 4 218 i%;ijgeﬁnzme ‘ “‘
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N
& ﬁéﬂﬁ‘f‘_ﬂ =+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2016
)
42. BB RERS (&) 42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() BREEMS &R () () Significant balances with related parties (continued)
B ENFA Trade payables
2016 2015
BT BBFIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZEMBAR Fellow subsidiaries 3,485 1,014
/NG| Associates - 569
IS FE Non-controlling interest 16,062 16,798
IR IF A MR A Companies held by non-controlling interests 3,727 5,359
23,274 23,740
MNEBMEER - REFENEKEZQH The aging analysis of the Group’s trade payables with related
K FE 1S BB 5 8B 5 AR BRER D AT AN parties based on invoice date at the end of each reporting period
T: is as follows:
2016 2015
BT BHFIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
0ZE90H 0-90 days 22,653 23,740
912365 H 91-365 days 621 -
23,274 23,740
H b A Other payables
2016 2015
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEN)=ING Fellow subsidiaries 148,399 373,021
DERBEEEF A RIRERE The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on

&z o demand.

ERBESEERAA
’g a China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited 21 9 '



e B ERRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

42. BB RERS (&)

() EXREAHLEERGE)
KB R Z M8 AIEE A

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES/CONNECTED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(n

Significant balances with related parties (continued)
Loans from fellow subsidiaries

2016 2015

EEGINC]

Fellow subsidiaries

BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
- 482,125

ZEFRELAR  RERBRERE
B-RBE_T—R"EFt-A=1+—
L - ZEFAEHER

(I HEMPEBEBRFESESEN

5/ e

BEAN - AREEABEBBRTEE
TIRIT R & EWE (BRI ER)
RINZAR S BRER
—RIRITEE - ERZFRITRS
MEE - ARBESERAIEL BRI

BYHESE -

(IV) ARAREERAEMBEIREEENKE

EFr BN T

FTEEEASHFH

%

(1)

(v)

The amounts in prior year were unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand. During the year ended 31 December 2016,
the amounts were fully repaid.

Transactions/balances with other PRC government
controlled entities

In addition, the Group has entered into various transactions,
including deposits placement, borrowings and other general
banking facilities, with certain banks and financial institutions
which are government-related entities in its ordinary course of
business. In view of the natures of those banking transactions, the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that separate
disclosure would not be meaningful.

The remuneration of directors of the Company and other
members of key management was as follows:

Compensation of key management personnel

2016 2015

¥ BRI RIEAL
RRFFBIHK

ENEEEEASHHEE

BT T AT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Salaries, allowances and bonuses 23,577 18,466

Retirement benefit schemes contributions 427 503
Total compensation paid to

key management personnel 24,004 18,969

TEEBRABNFMAEAARIERENE
BEARREHEBELET -

L 4 220 i%;ijfeﬁnzmﬁ ; ‘l‘

The remuneration of key management personnel is determined by
the management of the Company having regarding to the
performance of individuals and market trends.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEAZT-RNF+-A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

43. STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY AND RESERVES OF THE

COMPANY

2016 2015

FRBEE
R B A B IRE

RBEE

HoA U IR
JRE 2 R EE 73 SRR
RITHREB MRS

REBAE

HA & 5 FRIR

& (< B RS 73 0R

RITER — RN —FREIH

RBEERE
REERRBAE

FRBEE
RITER — R —FREIH

BEEFE
B RREE
BrA

&8s (faz)
B R

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS

Other receivables

Amounts due from related parties
Bank balances and cash

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables

Amounts due to related parties

Bank borrowings — due within one year

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank borrowings — due after one year

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves (note)

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

T T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
1,928 969
14,039,457 8,657,582
14,041,385 8,658,551
2,234 1,979
9,934,466 12,294,617
6,048,196 2,370,759
15,984,896 14,667,355
457,632 18,358
174 323
892,550 8,656,468
1,350,356 8,675,149
14,634,540 5,992,206
28,675,925 14,650,757
1,092,021 3,543,040
27,583,904 11,107,717
27,241,289 12,473,920
342,615 (1,366,203)
27,583,904 11,107,717

ARANHBRARBRER T —LF=
AttAKEESAERKETE A h

I TFAEREREE :

signed on its behalf by:

The Company'’s statement of financial position was approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 17 March 2017 and are

FHH 4L WANG CHUNCHENG

#EZE DIRECTOR

ZEES%E LI GUOHUI
&EZE DIRECTOR

ERBESEERAA
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HEZZ—"FT+A=1+—HILFE Fortheyear ended 31 December 2016

43. AR BN BRI TR KA 43. STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
NEIH R (&) THE COMPANY AND RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY (continued)
Mz - Note:
(REHE18)
REBBEF
ER &G (Accumulated
Translation losses) st
reserve retained profit Total
|
BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—hF—HF—H At 1 January 2015 (30,315) (336,061) (366,376)
FANEE Loss for the year - (718,080) (718,080)
B A P = RE Exchange differences arising on translation (281,747) - (281,747)
FABEREERASERE Total loss and comprehensive expense
for the year (281,747) (718,080) (999,827)
R_ZF—haF+=-A=+—H8 At 31 December 2015 (312,062) (1,054,141) (1,366,203)
FRHEF Profit for the year - 1,939,567 1,939,567
MEEERE R =5 Exchange differences arising on translation (230,749) - (230,749)
FR(EE) %A E2m(Fx) Total (loss) profit and comprehensive (expense)
oNE] income for the year (230,749) 1,939,567 1,708,818
MN-Z—"F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2016 (542,811) 885,426 342,615

222 ZA%;SU:fRFeﬁ)rIZOM ; ﬁl‘
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BREBRAKEFNFENKE - AEEE
BT EKARNIEE B 2 mERAREF S
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EAENE—EERERIEEHK - BE
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K o

&8
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K o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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44. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

PRC

The employees of the Group in the PRC are members of state-managed
retirement benefit schemes operated by the local government in the
PRC. The Group is required to contribute a specified percentage of the
payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
schemes is to make the specified contributions. Total cost charged to
profit or loss of HK$638,290,000 during the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: HK$602,733,000) represents contributions paid to the
state-managed retirement benefit schemes by the Group in respect of
the current year.

Hong Kong

The Group participates in both a defined contribution scheme which is
registered under a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme") established under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs or at monthly maximum cap of HK$1,500 each person to
the scheme, which contribution is matched by the employees.

The total cost charged to profit or loss of HK$748,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$726,000), represents contributions
paid to the MPF scheme by the Group in respect of the current year.

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the amount of forfeited contributions
available to reduce contributions payable in the future years is
insignificant.

EHBEREARDA
China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited
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45.

22

ST S

Eaiy

—
QO
~

(0)

(d)

7

HFHIRR - AEECETTIRS

RZT—tF—f EHEHKE
(ARRzZE2EWBRAR) WELD
2,200,000 A% ERFAf Pl [ (—FE AR R IIIE
FRPEAEMZRAR) 2 EmRD -
A8 E R R B BAR 1D B IR A R BEIMNK
#70.34% ([ UEE]) - BRIDUKEE
SEAK 18 ¢ AN 5 (B 45 A SR B f 2
28.14% IR A& - BIL - A& B R R
Rz ERREBRI7.76%E M=
18.10% ©

R-E—+F_A-+=0 FHE
B ISR B R BRI TE T ISR 2 E 1%
SRHBERBRRPEEITSETEA
AR 150 B THEERIE ETES
MESZEMBNE(PMIHIE2017
SCPAQSR) ([BAE]) - mAMERH
BITHERRTERNER - EHB T
REATFE 2 BRI N D HA B TT B IR IE £
MES - WEEERERIELTESZ
BERT BHESBESKEE
AREEREENRBEES LTS
BES -

BREBHE-_T—+tF—A=1+HZ
feiEsEE - ARRE2ENEBE AR
=L R AREL AR 233,597,000
JC (SR B %5 264,205,000 7T ) Ue B8
INRAKEZEFR A A2 51% /%4 -
RTEZSLREMBEHREROBE X
SBEEMX -

BREBHAE-ZT—AFE+_A=t++
Bz W% ARRFEEZENBEA
AlEBENUAUREARE
850,000,000T( 8 & B & ¥
950,241,0007T) WHE BB L&
FIBET 2R D BRARZ 2 EPIRAE
RZT—+tF—A+AH EHERE
¥EREAQRBRBERBRESN
B H A R # 425,000,000 7T (#8 2 7
V& #5480,688,0007T ) - M F4i &
MISHRERNBE  XHWREK °

2016 FF |
Annual Report 2016

45. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to the reporting period, the Group has the following
transactions:

@)

In January 2017, CR Pharmaceutical Investment, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company acquired approximately 2.2 million
listed shares of Dong-E-E-Jiao, a company listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange, which represented an additional equity interest of
0.34% in Dong-E-E-Jiao (the “Share Acquisition”). Upon the
Completion of the Share Acquisition, the Group indirectly held
28.14% equity interest in Dong-E-E-Jiao and the Group's effective
equity interest in Dong-E-E-Jiao was increased from 17.76% to
18.10% accordingly.

On 23 February 2017, CR Pharmaceutical Holdings received a
notice of acceptance of registration (Zhong Shi Xie Zhu 2017 No.
SCP40) (the “Notice”) issued by the National Association of
Financial Market Institutional Investors in relation to the proposed
issuance of unsecured non-listed bonds of up to RMB15 billion in
the PRC. The Notice shall be effective for a period of two years
from the issue date of the Notice, during which CR Pharmaceutical
Holdings may issue the unsecured non-listed bonds in tranches. If
the proposed issuance of the unsecured non-listed bonds
proceeds, it is expected that the proceeds raised therefrom will
mainly be used for the repayment of existing debt of the Group
and replenishment of working capital.

Pursuant to an equity transfer agreement dated 20 January 2017,
CR Shandong, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
acquired 51% equity interest of Shandong Rongda Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (LLIERAREEZEHFR A7) at a consideration of
approximately RMB233,597,000 (equivalent to HK$264,205,000).
As at the date of issuance of these consolidated financial
statements, the transaction has been completed.

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 27 December 2016,
CR Saike, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
acquired 100% equity interest of Hainan Zhong Hua Lian He
Pharmaceutical Company Limited (SRR (LB HI 25 T /%10 A
FR/~2 7)) at a consideration of RMB 850,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$950,241,000). On 10 January 2017, CR Saike has paid the
first installment of RMB 425,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$480,688,000) in accordance with the acquisition agreement.
As at the date of issuance of these consolidated financial
statements, the transaction was not completed.
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